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Chairman’s Letter

CHAIRMAN-CUM MANAGING DIRECTOR’s ADDRESS TO SHARE HOLDERS

I comvey my sincere Hranks to all share bolders, engployees

as well as board members for having faith in the company

and giving support from time fo fime. 1 exchect the same

spirit in the frtrre too to achieve greater beights in coming
_Yeary.

As you are well aware that after amalgamation of owr
comgpeny with fwo subsidiaries, we expect better yivlds both
in terms of fop line as well ar in bottom lne. This process
shail take some time, We expect fo get approval of this
amalgantation from Hon'ble High Conrt of Chandiparh
in wear futureApart from supplying machine tools
lnbricators with more than 90% market share, gradually
_your comipany enfering tfo supply lubrication rystems fo

power plants with bigher market share. Now, V'ebicle lubrication is a new venture for us.

As regards GST, we expect good business, particularly from MINCr and big companies.
However, very small company where there is still a dilermia and uncertainty fo bave smooth

rodling.

In the coming year our vision is fo become a frwst wortly, innovative company for sappdy of
labrication systers manafachwring.  Thir is possible with the bard work of onr Managers,

Staff and Workers.

I am quite aptinistic to achieve this milestone with all your support ard beartedly thankful

and grateful to them.

With warm regards

V.K. MITTAL

Chairman-Cum-Managing Director
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NOTICE

Maotice ks hershy gven thak the 255 (Twemnty- fifth) Arnual Genaral
Miapting ("AGM"7) of the Members of Canlub Industries Limited
will be beld on Saturdsy, September 23 , 2017 at 9.30 a.m
{I.5.T) at Agarwal Sewa Sadan, D-48, Sector-11, Faridabad
{Haryana ) 121006 to transact the following business:

ORDIMARY BUSINESS:

1.

T receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Stafements
of the Company for the Finandal Year ended Mardh 31= 2017
together with the meports of the Boand of Cirectors”and Auditors'’
therean and the Audited consolidated Fnancial Statements af
the Company for the Finandal Year ended March 31% 3017 and
the report of the Auditors thereon,

To Appaint & directar in the place of Shei Aman Mittal [DIN
DO006435), wha retires by rotation and being  eligible, alffers
hims=¥ for re-appoéintment.

To Appaint & director in place of Smt. Madhu Mittal [DIN
DO006418), wha retires by rotatian and being eligibée affers
hims=d for re-appointment.

Te Appomt Statubory Audidars of the Company, to fix their
remuneraticn and Lo pass the following resalution as an
Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant o the provisions of Section 139
read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rubes,
2014 and pursuant to the recommendations of the Audit
Committee ,M/fs Sanmarks & Assodates, Chartered Accountanks
(Firm Registration No, D03343N) be and are henshy appointed
88 Statutory Auditors of the Company to hald office from the
conclusion of this Annual Gemneral Meeting { AGM) untll the
condusion of the Swth consecutive AGM of the Comparny (
subject to ratification by members at every AGM held after this
AGM) ab such remuneration (induding fees for certification)
arnd reimbursement of out of pocket espenses as may be
recommended by the Audit Committes and approved by the
Board of Directors of the Comgany froem me ta time,”

SPECIAL BUSIMESS:
5 TO FIX REMUNERATION OF COST AUDITOR OF THE

COMPANY

To appoint and fix the remunesation of Cost Auditors of the
Compary and to pass the fallowing resalution s an Ordinary
Resaolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Saction 148
and other applcable provisions, IF ary, of the Compandes Act,
2013 and the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, Y
& Ritu Gupta & Associstes , Cost Accountants appointed as
Cast Auditors by the Board of Direciors of tha Compary far the
Financia Year 2017-18, the members do hereby confirm and

ratify the remuneration approwed by the Board of Directors on
the recommendations of the Audt Committes of Rs G0, 000/
[Rupees sixty thousand only) plus appliicable Goods and service
tasirany other tax a5 applicable and out of peckel experges, as
may be incurred during the performance of such audit,

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the
Camgpany be and i hereby authanized o do all acts and take all

such steps as mey be necessary, proper or expedient to oive
effect bo this resolution.”

RE-APPOINTMENT OF SHRI VIRENDRA KUMAR GUPTA
AS WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR :

To conssder and, if thowght fit, ta pass, with or without
modification(s), the foflowing resclution as an Special
Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections
156,197, 203 and all applicable provisions of the Companies
Act, 2003 read with Schedule Voand the Companies [ Appointment
and Remuneration of Manageriad Personnel ) Rules 2014
{including any stabhsony modifications) ar re = enadmeant{s)
therenf for the time being in force]), Consent of the Company
be and 5 hereby accorded to the re-appointrment of Shri Virendra
Kumar Gupta (DIM: 00006461) as Whoke Time Directar |
Executive Hrectar of the Company for a period of 3 years with
effect from 1* August 2007 JEsble to retine by rotation , on the
faliowing terms ard conditions induding remuneration ;

Salary:
Salery of RS, 1,00,0004- Per month (Rupees One Lakh anly).

The Board is autharized to detenmine the salary and grang such
increasa in Salary andfor Allowanos by whateser name called
from time to time.,

PFarguisites :

Perquiskes will b= added ta salary and will be subject to the
candition that the monetary value of those under Part A shall
b restricted to am amount egual to the annual salary

Fart-A

Houslng I :

The expenditure inoumed by the Compary on hiring unfurnished
acoammadation will be subject to the celing of 50% of sakary,
Housing IT:

In case the accommodation |s owned by the Company ten
percent (10%) of the salary of the Executive Director shall be
deductad by the Company.

Housing III:

In case mo amommodation (s provided by the Compary, the
Exmcutive Director shall be entithed to house rent allowance
subject to the cefing kad down in housing T,
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Expianation:
The espenditure inourred by the Compary on gas, electnicity, water
amd furmishings will be valued as per the Income Tax Rubes, 1962, This

will

A

3

o hnvever, be sulject tooa ceiling prescribed under the Rules,

Medical relmbursemeant:
Az per the rules of the Company.

Leave travel concession:
For seif and family once ina year subject to a maximum of ane
manth’s salary.

Club fiees:
Fees of clubs subject to a maximum of two cubs, admission
and ife membsership fees not being allowed.

Personal accident insurance:
Premium for 60 months basic salary, as per the prevailing rates.

Hediclaim Policy:

Premium, & per the smount allowed urder IT Rules pe anmum
fiar seif and famiby.

FART - B

Conkribution to Pravidert Fund, Superanmustion Fund, Annuity
Fund, Gratuity will rat be included in the comgutation of the
cailing on perquisites bt the extent these, ether singly or put
together, are not taxable under the Income-Tax-Act. 1961.
PART —C

Prowisian of {[) car with driver, and {i} telephone at residence.
Persoral long distance lls on telephone . and use of car for
private purpose, shall be billed by the Company to the Exeautive
Directar °

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT that in the event of loss or
inadequacy of profits of the compary in any financial year, the
sbove stafed remuneration shall be considered as minimum
remuneration o be paid to the Executive Diredor, subjedt m
the maximum limits prescribed under Part il Schedule ¥ o the
Companies Act 2013 o any statutary modification{s) or re-
emactment(s) there of or relacation granted there unidec”

*RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and s
hesnatny autharinsd bo increase, vary or amend the remuneration
ard other tenms of the appointment fram tme to time provided
that such revised remuneration shall also be conformity with
Part [i of Schedule ¥ to the Companies Act, 2013 or any statutory
miodificakionds] or re-enactment(s) thersof or relaxation granted
there under”

REMUNERATION OF SHRI. VIJENDRA KUMAR MITTAL ,
HANAGING DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY:

To consider and, I thought fit, to pass, with o without madifi-
cahion{s), the foliowing resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:
"RESOLVED THAT pursuant bo the provisons Section 196,
197 af the Companies Act, 2013 and &l other apglicable

prowigians, if any, of the Companies Act, 2003 (induding ary
swatutory modification or re-enacdment thereof for the time
besing im foece) subject to sudh other consents, approvals and
permigsians i any nesded, remuneration of Shri. Vijerdra Kumar
Mittal , Manmaging Director be and & heneby revised an the
terms and conditians hensinafter mentioned with effect from 1=
Octobar, M6 for the remaming pericd,

Consolidated Salary : Upto @ Maximum of Rs, 42,00/-Lakhs
pa. which includes the variable pay and perquisites, with the
autharity to Board to fix the salary within the said maximum
amaunt fram time o time.

Benefits over annual CTC: Lomng Term Incentive, Accident
Insurance Coverage, Medical Insurance Coverage, Life time
Insurance Coverage and Gratuity: &8 per compny palicy,

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT pursuant o prowiskons of the
Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 mead with Schedule V
ta the Companies Act, 2013 the newised remuineration of She,
Vijendra Kumar Mittel , Managing Dinecior is hereby confirmed
that it |s well within the prescribed limit mentioned in the said
saction.

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT all the Directars of the Comgany
be= and are herelry severally autharized to M2 necessary forms
with the Registrar of Companies, Delhi and Haryana and to do
or cause to do such other acts, deeds and things as may be
considered mecessary in connection with or incidental to the
abowve.”

OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS:
Mo siting fess will be paid to the Managing Director for atbending
meeting af the Board of Dirediors ar any committes thereof

8 REMUNERATION OF SMT . MADHU MITTAL, EXECUTIVE
DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANTY:
To consider and, if thowght fit, to pass, with or without
madification(s), the following resolution as an Ordimary
Resalution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the Section 196 197 of the
Companses Act, 2013 and all other applicable provisions, i ay,
of the Compamies Act, 201 3 (inchuding any statubary modification
or re-enactment there of for the time Being in fonce) subject io
=such ather consents, approvals and permissians IF any needed,
remuneration of Smt, Madhu Mital , Executiee Director be and
it hereby revised an the terms and conditions hersinaftes
meentianed with effect fram 19 October, 2016 for the remaining
pe=riod.

Corsoldated Salary © Uplo & Macimum of RS, 12,00/-Lakhs
pa. which includes the variable pay and perquisites, with the
autharity to Board to fix the salary within the said maximum
amout fram time o time.
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Benefits over annuad CTC: Long Term Incentive, Accident
Insurance Coverage, Medial Insurance Coverage, Life time
Insurance Coverage and Gratuity: as per company policy.
"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT pursuant o provisions of the
Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Schaduls W
to the Compamies Act, 2013 the rewised remuneration of Smi
Macthu Mittal , Executive Directar is hereby confirmed that it is
wiell within the prescribed limil mentioned in the said sedtion,

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT all the Directars of the Company
b and are herehy severally augharized ko fle necessary forms
with the Reqistrar of Companies, Delhi and Haryana and to do
or cause to do such other acs, deeds and things as may be
considered necessary in connection with or inddental to the
abowe.”

OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS:
Mo sitting fees will ba paid to the Whiola Time Directar for attending
meeting of the Boand of Dirediors or any commithes thereof

9. REMUNERATION OF SHRI AMAN MITTAL , EXECUTIVE
DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY:
To consider and, if thowght Mk, to pass, with or without
madificationis), the following resolution as an Ordinary
Resalution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisons of Saction
196,197 of the Companies Act, 2013 and all other applicable
prowdsans, if any, of the Companies Act, 2003 (induding arry
stiatuiory modification or re-enactment: there of for the time
beiryg in force] sulbiject to such obher consents, appravals and
permissions if ary needed, remuneration of Shii Aman Mitzl |
Executive Director be and ks hereby revised on the terms and
conditicns hereimafter mantioned with effect from 1 Octobes,
2016 Far the remaning period.

Cansolidated Salary :Upto a Maximum of Bs. 24,00/ akhs p.a.
which includes the variable pay and perquisites, with the
autharity to Board to fix the sslary within the said maximum
amaunt fram time o tme.

Benefits over annual CTC: Lomg Term Incentive, Accident
Insurance Coverage, Medical Insurance Coverags, Life time
Insurance Coverage and Gratulty: as per company policy,

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT pursuamt to prowisions of the
Section 157 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Schedule ¥
to the Companies Act,2013 the revised remineration of Shri
Aman Mittal | Executive Drector is herelly canfinmed that it is
weell within the prescribed limie mentioned in the said section,

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT all the Direchars of the Comgiany
be and are hesehy severally autharized o file necessary forms
with the Begistrar of Companies, Delhi and Haryana and to do
or cause to do such other acts, deeds and things as may ba

cangidered necessary in connection with or incidental o the
abowe.”

OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS:
Mo sitting fees will be paid to the Whobs Time Director for attending
meeting of the Board of Diredors or any committea thereof.

10. REMUNERATION OF SHRI ANSH MITTAL , EXECUTIVE
DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY:

To conssder and, if thowght fit, to pass, with or without
madification(s], the following resolution as an Ordinary
Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the Sedion 19 , 197 of the
Companies Act, 2113 and all gther applicable provisions, & ay,
of the Companies Act, 2003 (induding sy statubary modification
of re-enactment there af for the tme being in fonce) subjed o
such ather conseants, approvals and permissions iF anmy needed,
rermuneration of Shri Ansh Mittal | Exsoustive Director be and is
heraby revised on the berms and condilions hereinaltes
mentioned with effect from 17 October, 2006 for the remaining
period.

Cansolidated Salary :Upto & Maximum of Rs. 24.00/-Lakhs p.a.
wihich Includes the variable pay and perquisites, with the
autharity to Board to fix the salarny within the sid maximum
amaunt fram time o time.

Benefits owver annual CTC: Long Term Incentive, Accident
Insurance Coverage, Medicad Insurance Cowverage, Life time
Insurance Cowverage and Gratuity: as per compamy paolicy.
"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT pursuant to provisions of the
Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Schedule V
to the Companies Act,2013 the revised remuneration of Shri
Ansgh Mittal , Executhse Directar is hersby confirmed thak it is
well within the prescribed liml mentioned in the said section.

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT all the Directars of the Compary
bz and are heveby severally autharized to fle necessary forms
with the Reqistrar of Companies, Delhi and Haryana and bo do
or caise to do such other ads, deeds and things as may be
cansidered necessary in connection with or incidental o the
abeve.”

OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS:
Mo sitting fees will be paid o the Whale time Direcor for attending
meeting of the Boand of Dirsctors or any commitbes thereof.

11. REMUNERATION OF SHRI VIRENDRA KUMAR GUPTA |,
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY:
To congader and, i thawght fit, to pass, with or without
madificatkan(s), the follewing resolution as an Ordinary
Resolution:
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“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the Saction 196, 197 of the
Comgansss Act, 2013 and all other applicable provisians, if amy,
of the Companies Act, 2013 (induding any statutary modification
or re-enpctment there of far the time being in fangs) subjed o
such ather consents, approvals and permissians IF any needed,
rerrneration of Shn Virendra Kumar Gupta |, Executiee Director
be and is hereby revised on the terms and conditions hereinafter
mentionsd with effedt fram 14 Dctobes, 2016 for the remaning
p=rind.

Coresolidated Salary @ Upto a Maximum of Rs, 12.00/-Lakhs
pud, which inchides the variable pay and penquisies, with the
autharity 1o Board to fix the salary within the said maximum
amaut from time o tme.

Benefits ower annual CTC: Long Term Incentive, Accident
Insurance Coversge, Medical Insuranoe Coverage, Life time
Insurance Cowerage and Gratuity: as per company policy.

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT pursuant to provisions of the
Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 nead with Schedule V
to the Companies Act, 2013 the revised remuneration of Shri
Wirendra Kumar Gupta , Executive Directar is hereby confemed
that it is well within the presoibed limit mentioned in the said
section.

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT all the Directars of the Company
bex and are hevelry severally autharized to e necessary forms
with the Reqisirar of Companies, Delhi and Haryana and bo do
or cause ta do swch other acis, deeds and things as may be
cansidered necessary in connection with or inddental o the
above,”

OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS:
Mo sitting fees will be paid o the Whiole Time Directar for attending
meeting of the Boand of Directors or any commithes thereof,

Place - Faridabad ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Dt © 11th August 2017 FOR, CEMLUE TMNOUSTRIES LIMITED
VWijendra Eumar Mittal Virendra Kumar Gupta
Managing Director Whole time Director
DIM: DOONEE0E DOTW: DDCOEAE]

MNOTES:

1L A MEMEER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND WOTE AT THE
MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT & PROXY TO ATTEND
AND ON A POLL TO VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF. SUCH
PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY.
PROXIES IN ORDER TO BE EFFECTIVE MUST BE RECEIVED
AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY MOT LESS
THAN 48 HDURS BEFORE THE MEETING. A PERS0N CAN
ACT AS A PROXY ON BEHALF OF MEMBERS NOT

7.

EXCEEDING FIFTY AND HOLDING IN THE AGGREGATE MOT
MORE THAN TEM PERCENT OF THE TOTAL SHARE CAPTTAL
OF THE COMPANY, A MEMEBER HOLDING MORE THAN TEN
PERCENT OF THE TOTAL SHARE CAPITAL OF THE
COMPANY MAY APPOINT A SINGLE PERSON AS PROXY
AND SUCH PERSON SHALL NOT ACT AS PROXY FOR ANY
OTHER PERSON OR SHAREHOLDER,

The Explanatory Statement pursuant to Sectian 102(1) of the
Campanees Act, 2013, in respect of the special Busingss under
item Mos. 5 to 11 of the notice is annexed herewith

Ralevarit documents referred o in the accompanying Matice
and the Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Act, shall be
available far inspaction ak the Hegistered Office and the copies
thereof at the Registered Office of the Company during narmsl
bissirs=ss hosirs (Betsesen 11,00 4. M. o 1.00 P an all working
days upbo 32= Saptember 017 and also ak the vanus of the
Mesting.

The Registes of Members and the Share Trandler Books al the
Company will remain dosed from 15" September to 237
September, M17 (both days mdusive),

In Turiberance of the Go Gresn Iniliabive of the Govermment,
electronic capy of the Anrwal Repart far 2016-17, the Matice af
the 25th AGM aof the Company along with sdmission Slip and
Proooy Form are beng sent to all the members whose email
addresses are registered with the Company/Depositary
Partiopanis {Physacal copy of the aforesaid docwments may be
sent on request by any such Member).

Physical copy of the Annuad Report for 2006-17, the Notice af
the 25th A of the Compamy along with Admission Slip and
Promy Form are being sent to those members who have not
registerad their email addresses with the Company/Depositary
Pasticipants, The Annual Repert far 20016-17 and the Notice of
the 25th AGM will also be available on the Company's website
wiww, cen lulb.in.

Members who have not registered their email
addresses so far are requested to reglster thelr e-
mail addresses for receiving all communications
including Annual Report, Notices, Circulars, etc. from
the Company electronically. Any such member may
use reglstration form atteched with this Notlce.

Unclaimad Dividend:

Devidends nclaimead and unpaid for over 7 ypears will be
transferred ta the Irestar Education amd Protecthan Fund.

Further, shares of such shareholders, who have not encashed
any dividend warrantfirstriment during the last 7 years, will be
transferred bo the Investor Education and Protection Fund,

Therefara, Please refer to the company website {www, cenlub. in
far the list of unclasmed and unpaid dividend warrantis)y
ingtrument{g). Sharehohders, who have nob o far en-cashed
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the dividend wanant(s)/ instrument(s), & requested to seek
revadidation of expired and undaimed dividend warrant{s)’
instrumaend(s).

Information in respect of unclaimed dividersd and the last date
far claiming the same ame piven bellow;

Diwidhesud fior the Year | Date of declarafion | Lastdate of daissing
2010-11Fnal jloe2011 352018
2011-13Fnal 05.06.2012 05.10.201%

The Securites and Exchange Boand of Inds [SEBT) has mode it
mandatony for every participant in the securiies ) capital mariet
to fmish Income Tax Pesmanent Aocount Murnbes (PAN) for
transaddons imvolving transfer of shares, Thenefore, members
halding shares in physical farm are requested bo Furnish theie
PAMN along with sell-attested photooopy of PAN Card to the
STA. Memibers holding shares In demat form are requested to
regisber the details of their PAN with their DPs,

Mg pes the pravisions of the Act, the Tacility far making Mvarying/
cancelling nominatiens Is avallable to Individuals holding shares
in the Compamny. Mominations can ba made i Form SH-13 and
By variation fcancellation thereal can be made by giving notices
in Foem SH-14, prescribed under the Companies (Share
Capital and Debentures) Mules, X14 for the purpose. The
Forms can be chtained from the Share Department of the
Compainy [Ragistrar and Shane Trarsfer Agent or from Ehs
Wehsite of the Ministry of Corporate Affairs at wesw.mca.gowin.

i benms of Section 101 and 136 of the Act, read together with
the Rules made there ndes, the Lsted Companies may send
the notike af Annual General Mesting and the Annual Repor,
including Financial Statements, Board Repart, etc. by electronic
mode. The Company s accordingly forwardng coples of the
above referred documents to all thase members who have
registarad their email |ds with thair respective DPg or with the
STA by electranic mode.

The Company has designabed an exclusive e-mail 1D wiz.
Imvestoesidoen|ub.in to enable the investors to post thesr
griesance, If any, amd monttor s redressal,

Az regands the re-appointment of retiring directars viz, Shri
Aman Mittal and Sme Madhu Mittal refierred 8o in ibem Mo, 283
of the Motice, thelr brief resumes, as per the requirements af
Regulation 36(3) of Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligstions and Disclasure Requinements) Requlations,
2015 (“SEBI LODR, 2015%) ard paragraph 1.2.5 of Secretarial
Standard-? on General Mestings, are provided in “Detads of
Direchors seeking Appointment/ Reappoimtment at the Armual
General Mesting” annexed herewith & Annexure 1.

The members who did not exerdse their wote by E-Wating shall
hawe an cgtion to cast their vote on poll that will be conduced
at the AGM Werue. Further thera shall nok be any woting through
Show off Hands,

15,

186,

17

=

The Company has appointed Ms, Apoorva Singh, Practicing
Company Secretary as the Sorutinizer for conducting the
electronic wating process in a fair and bransparent manner,
The Scrutintzer shall, | mamediztely after the conclusion of the e-
woting period, unblock the wotes i the presence of at least two
(2} witnessses nok in the employment of the Company and malke
not lober than three(3) days of condusion of the mesting, &
cansolidated Soutinizer’s Report of the votes cast in favour or
agamnst , if any fortheth to the Chalrman of the Company, who
chall counter-sign the same |

The reqult chall be declared st or after the Annual Ganesal
Meeting of the Company . The result declared along with the
Scrutinizer's: Report shall be placed om the Comparry's website
wwrwloenlubin immesiately after the result i declared by the
Chairman and communicated bo BSE Limited,

Route map fior directions to the verue of the meetng is provided
in the Annual Repost.

For more detals on sharehoiders” matters, plasse refer o the
‘section on Sharsholders” Information, Included in the Report on
Corporate Governance forming part of the Directors” Report,

Voting through electronlc means(E-voting) :

Ini terms of the prowisions of Section 108 of the Act read with
Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and Administrakion)
Rules, 2014, a5 amended (herginafber called "the Rules’ far the
purpoese of this secthon of the Notice) and Regulation 44 of SERT
LOGR, 2015, the Company ks providing faclity to exercise wotes
on the items of business green & the MNotce: thraegh electmonic
yoting system, 1o members holding shares 8% on 16™

September, 2017 (End of Day) being the cut-off date far the
purpose of Rule 2004)(wii) of the Rules foed for determining
voting rights of membess, entitled to participate o the oemole
e-voting process, through the e-voting plathorm provided by
Beetal or to vote at the Annual General Meeting.. Person whao Ls
not @ mamber as on the cut=off date should treat this Motice for
infarmation purpose only,

The instructions for Shareholders vating ebectronically
are as wndes:

(i) The voting period begins on 20% September 2017 on
B.0D am and ends on X2 September 2007 an 5 00 pm
Duiring this period sharehalders’ of the Company, halkding
shares efther im phrysical form ar In dematerialized fomm,
as on the out-off date (record date) of 16™ September
A017T may caek their wote elecbranically. The e-wabing
maoduile shall e disabled by CDSL for voting theneafier.
The shareholders should log on to the e-wating website
ww, envatingindia.com,

Chck on Sharehoiders.

Mow Entar wour ‘Usar 10

&, For CDSL: 16 digits benefidary 10,

(i)
]
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(v}
(vi)

(vii)

b. For NSOL: 8 Character DOP 1D followed by 8 Digks
et 10,

. Memhbers holding shanes in Physical Form showld
enter Folio Mumber registensd with the Compamy.

et enter the Image Werificaton &5 displayed and Cick

on Login.

IF you are holding shares in demat form and had [ogged

afl o wewoevstingindia.com and voled an an earksr

voting of any comparry, then your existing passwarnd (s

ko be used,

IF youl are a first fime wser follow the steps gven belaw:

For Membsers holding shares in Demat Form and Physical

Form

Pan

Enber your 14 digk alpha-rumernic PAN issued
by Tncame Tax Department [Applicable for bath
demat shareholders as well as physical
sharehokdars), Membens who have not updated
their PAN with the Company/Depasitory
Participant ane requested bo use the first twa
letters of thedr mame and the 8 digits of the
seiuence umiber in the PAN field. n case the
sequence number i kess than 8 digks enber the
applicable rumber of s befare the mumber
after the first twao chamacters of the name in
CAPITAL letters, Eg. [f your name is Ramesh
Kisnar with sequerce number 1 then enter
AADDOO000L in the PAN Redd.

(DOE)

Dividend Bark Details
OR Date of Brih

Enber the Dividend Bank Detads or Date of Birth
{in ddymmyyyyy format} s recorded i your
demat acoount or in the company records n
arder to login,- IF both the detass are not
recorded with the depository or company
please enter the member id f folio number in
thee Dividend Bank detals field as mentioned in
imstruction (vl

(wiil} After entering these details appropriately, click an

(ix}

"SUBMIT™ tab.

Miernbers holding shares in physical form will then directly
reach the Company sefection soresn. Howsever, memibers
halding shares in demat form will now reach *Fassword
Creabian” manu whenein they are requined to mandakorily
enter their kagin passwond in the new pesswand feld
Kindly note that this password s to be also used by the
demat hakders For voting for resolutions of any other
companmy on which they are eligible to wote, provided
that campany opts for e-wating throwah COSL platfarm.
It |5 strongly recommended not t share your password
with amy cther persan ard take utmost cre to keep
vour password comfickential.

(x}

[xi}

(xil})

(il

(xiv})

(xv)

(3w}

For Mesmbers halding shares in phiysical form, the details
can be uwsed anly for e-woting on the resolutions
canfaired in this Motice,

Chck an the EVEN far the relevant <Company Bames s
on which you dhocse b volte.

Om the wating page, you will see "RESOLUTION
DESCRIPTION® and against the same the option “YES/
NO" for voting. Select the option YES or NO &% desired.
The cgtion YES implies that you assent ta the Resalution
and option MO implias that you dissent ta the Rasolution.
Click on the "RESOLUTEONS FILE LINK® if you wish to
view the entire Resolution details,

After selecting the resolution you hive decided to vote
o, click on "SUBMIT™. A confirmatian bax will be
displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, dick an
TOK, eise by change your wobe, chick on "CANCEL” and
accordingly modify your vole.

Onpa wou “CONFIRM® your vole on the resolutkan, wou
will mot be allowed to modify your vote.

fiow can also take a prnt of the votes cast by dicking on
"Click here bo print” opticn an the Voting page,

{3ewil} If & demat accownt halder has forgotten the changed

password then Enter the User ID and the image
verification code and dick an Forgok Passeord B erber
the detais as prompted by the system,

(wwvili) Shareholders can also cast their vote using

CDSL°s moblile app m-Voting avallable Tor
android based mobiles. The m-Voting app can
be downloaded from Google Play Store. Apple
and Windows phone users can download the app
from the App Store and the Windows Phone
Store respectivaly. Plaase follow tha instructions
as prompbed by the mobile app while woting on
yoer ereoddd be
Mote for Non—Individual Shareholders and
Custodians
# Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than
Individuals, HUF, MR] etc.}) and Custodian are
required to log on o www.evatingindia.com and
reqister themsalves as Corporates.

« A scarned copy of the Registration Farm bearing
the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed
to healpdesk evoting @cd séndiaucom.

= After receiving the login detads a Compliance Liser
should be crested using the admin login and
password. The Compliance User would be ahle m
link the account(s) for which they wish to wobe on.

= The list of accounts linked in the bogin should be
malled to halpdesk evotingi@odslindia.com ard an

10
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approwal of the accounts they wauld be abls to cast
theeir wote.

A scarmed copy of the Boand Resolution and Pawer
of Mtormey (POR) which they have issued in favour
of the Custodian, i any, should be wploaded in POF
format in the system for the scrukinizer o wesify the
same.

{xx} In case wou have any gueries or ssues regarding e-
voking, you may refer the Freguently Asked Cuestions
("FAQs") and e52546-wating manual available at
v evolingindia.cam, under help section or writz an
emall to helpdesk.eveting@cdslindia.com.

Place - Faridabad ON BEEHALF OF THE BOWRD OF DIRECTORS
Diate @ 11th August 3017 FOR CENLUE TNDUSTRIES LIMITED

Vijendra Kumar Mittal Virendra Kumar Gupta

Managing Direchor ‘Whole time Director
DIN: CO00GZ98 DiIN: 00006461
ANNEXURETO THE NOTICE

INFORMATION AS REQUIRED UNMDER SECTION 10Z (1) OF
THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH SECURITIES AND
EXCHANGE BOARD OF TNDIA (LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND
DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015

ITEM NOQ. 5: TO FIX APPOINTHENT AND RESIGHATION OF
COST AUDITOR OF THE COMPANY

The Board at its meeting held on 11" August, 2017, on the
recommendation of the Awdit Committes, has approved the
appoitment and remuneration of the Cost Auditors Mi's, Ritu Gupta
& Assocates , Cost Accountant (Frm Registration Mo.000168 Mo
Uit the cost reconds of the company for the Financial Year ending
Manch 31st 2018, on a remuneration of Rse0,000/- {Rupses sixby
thousand cnly) plus reimbursement of travelling and other out of
pockat expensss plus Goods and Servios tax a5 applicable.

In pocordance with the provisians of Section 148 ol the Companies
Act, 2003 (“the Act™) read with the Companies (Audit and Aodibors)
Bules, 2014, the remuneration payable to the Cost Awditors has
bean recommended by the Awdit Commitbtee, considered and
appraved by the Board and i required to be ratifed by the
shareholders of the Comparry.

fercordingdy, consent of the members ks sought for passing an
Ordinary Resolution as set out at Ikem No, 5 of the Notice for
ratification of the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditars far the
Financial Year ending March 31, 2008,

PMane of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or thelr relatives is
directly or indirectty concerned or interested, financelly or othersise,
mrept to the exdent of his'her respective sharsholding, if am, in
ke Coen iy, i Ge refolution 28 out inibem fo, 5 off the Nobics,
The Board recommends passing of the Resolutiom at fem No. 5 of
the Notice as Ordinary Resolution.

ITEM NO.6 RE-APPOINTMENT OF SHRI VIRENDRA MUMAR
GUPTA AS WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR

Thee current term of Shri Wirendra Kumar Gupta 2= Eveoutve Director
expires on 31% July , 2017, In view of the excellent progress achieved
by the Company under his guidance even though he will attain the
age of 7 years an 16* Movemnber, 2017 |, on the recommendations
of the Momination and Remuneration Committee, the Board of
Direckors ak their meeting held an 285 July, 2017 have reappointed
Shei Wirendra Kumar Gupta as Executive Director of the Company lor
a further period of 3 years with effect from 19 Awgust, 2017 and
approved the remuneration package as stated in the proposed
rasalution, subject to the approval of sharehalders by Speciad
Resalution.

Approval of the Members is sought for re-appointment and payment
of remuneration ta Shri. Ansh Mittal, as detailed in the resalutionds],

during the respective tesms of their re-appaintments. The Directars
recommend the resolution(s) for approval of the Members, Profile,
Qther Derectorships and Shareholding details are:

Shai Virendra Kumar Gupta, s a Diploma Holder in Mechanscal
Engineering having 27 years Post Qualification experience, minning
independently in % own unit and locking after finance and
adminisiration matters of the company for the kst 21years. He has
been emtnusted with the responsibilities of Fnance Acocounts and
Liegal matbers of the company,

Qther Direcharships, She Wirendra Kumar Glapta, is slso Director on
the Board af Directors of the Subsidiaries of the Compary, wiz.
Ganpati Hand Tex Put. Lbd .

Commitbes memberships: KIL

Shri Virendra Kumar Gupta Holds 2050 Equity Shares of Bs, 10
each of the Compary,

Statement containing required information as per Part 1T
of Section II of Schedule ¥ to the Companbes Act, 2013
I. General Information

1, MNature of Dndustry:
Machine Tood Lubrication Systems and Ol Circuldatory
System.
Date of commencamant of Commercial production:
Commancial produsction commenced several years 9o,

11
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3. Financial paerformance based on given indicators: IIL Other information

(Rs. In takhs)
Particulars 2016-17 | 2015-16
Total Income 363833 |3207.15
Profit Before Interest, Depreciation & Tax | 472.01 |397.79
Profit/{Loss) Before Tax INLSI | 153002
Prafit/(Lass) After Tax 153.15 |99.97
Met Worth 1B04.57 | 161142

4. [Foreign Investments or collaborators, if amy.: Mil

II. Information about the appointes

1. Background detalls:
Shri Virendra Kumer Gupta, is a Diploma Holder in Mechanical
Engneering haning 27 years Post Qualification experience,
Funming Independently in it cwn unit and looking after
finance and administration matters of the company for the
last 2lyears. He has been entrusted with the
respansiilties of Finence Accounts and Legal matbers of
the company.
Past remuneration:
Rs. M thousand per month as approved by the
shareholders st the 22 Annusl General Mesting of the
Company hekd on 27th September, 20014,
Remuneration Proposed:
45 set out in the proposed resolution n kem number 6.
Job profile and suitability:
Shri virendra Kumar Gugta, was appointed as Exeoutive
Director as well as CHO of the company . In wiew of the
excellent progress achieved by the Company since then
under his guidance, even though b will Fttain the age of
M years on 16th November, 2017, the Board has decided
to re-appoink him as Exeocutive [Director for & penod of
three years with effect from 1* August, 2017, with a
remineration ad recommendad by the Nomination and
Remuneration Committes, subject to the approval of the
shareholders by Spedal Resolution,
Comparative remuneration profile with respect
to industry, size of the company, profile of the
position and person:
Considering the profile of Shri Virendra Kumar Gupta , and
current trend of compensation paccage in Corporakes,
the remuneration proposed i in ling with comparabie
remuneration levels n the industry.
Pecuniary relationship directly or indirectly with
the company or relationship with the managerial
personnel, IF any.
Relevant information is provided in the “Corparate
Governance” part of the Directors Report.

1. Reasons of loss or Inadeguate prefits: The opclicl
nature of the lead industry and wolatiity in the inbernational
prices for lead affect the profitability of the compary.
Lack of avalabilty of rew materials at economical prices
alsp affect the profitabiity,

S5teps taken or proposed to be taken for
improvement: The company will pursies all avalable
means of reducing costs, including by way of energy
consenvation, diversify action of oustomer base, altermate
spunces of raw material ot

Expected increase in productivity and profit in
measurable terms: All necessary steps will be taken o
ensure that productivity will improve to the levels required
o refurn the company b prafitability.

Mane of the directors of the company except Shri Virendra

Eumar Gupta himself is concemned or interested In the above
said resolukion,

The Board recommends passing of the Resolution at ltem
Mao. 6 of the Motkce as Special Resciution,

3.

ITEM NO.T : REMUNERATION OF SHRI VIIJEMDRA KUMAR
MITTAL , MANAGING DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY

The Company appointed Shn Yijendra Kumar Mittal as Managing
Director For 8 perod of three years fram 1* June 2006 to 31* May
#0119 and remuneration was fived at Bs,30.00 Lakhs p.a. which was
approwed by the Shareholders at the Annual General Meeting held
an J* September 2016.

Momination and Resmuneration Committes at its mesting held an 57
October 2016 approved the payment of remuneration of maximum
Rs.42, 00/ -Lads poa to Shri Vigendra Kumar Mittad , Managing Director,
whiich was spproved by the Baard of Directors af their mesting, held
an " October 3016 =king Into aocount the excellent parformance
and dedication of Shri Vijendra Kumar Mittal , Managing Diredios,
wha has justified the position assigned to him,

The Board recommends the passing of the resoluthon by the Members
of the Compary, as sat out in the above fem of the Notice.

Shri Wijendra Kumar Mittal, Managing Director of the Company is
concemed or inkerested in the abowe resolution,

Smi. Madhu Mittal, Shr Aman Mittal & Shr Ansh Mittal Diredor's
and his nelative are inberested in the abowe Stated matter,

Mo ciber directors, Key Managerial Persormel of the Campamy and
their refatives, in ary way, concermed or inberested financially of
atherwise in the above sald resolubions.

The Board recommends passing of the Resolution af [tesm No. 7 af
the Motice as Ordinary Resolution

12
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ITEM ND.BE REMUNERATION OF SMT. MADHU MITTAL
(EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY

The Company appainked Smt. Madhu Mittal & Executees Directar for
& period of three years from 19 Agril 2016 o 317 March 2009 and
remuneration was fized at ko640 Lakhs PA. whidh was approved
by the Shareholders at the Annual General Meeting held on 302
Sept, 2016,

Momination and Femuneration Committes at its meeting held an 57
October 2016 approved the payment of remuneration of maximam
Rs. 12.004- Lakhs p.a to Smi Madho MEttal, Exstutive Director,
which was appraved by the Board of Directors b their mesting, held
an B October 2016 taking into account the excellent performance
and dedication of Smt. Madbu Mittal, Exeoutive Director, wha has
justified the position assigned to her

Smit. Madhu Mittal, Executive Diredior of the Comparny is concemed
or interested in the above resalution.

Shei Wijendra Kumar Mittal, Shri angh Mittal & Shri aman Mittal
Director's and her relative are Inkerested in the above stated matter.

Mo other directors, Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and
thair refatives, in ary wity, concermned or infenesied financially or
otherwise in the above said resolutions.

The Board recommends passing of the Resolution at [em No. 8 of
the Notice &5 Ordinary Resalubian.

ITEM NO.9 REMUMNERATION OF SHRI AMAM MITTAL
LEXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY

The Company appainked Shri Aman Mttal a5 Executive Dirsctor for &
period of three years from 19 Awsgust 2016 to 319 July 2009 and
remuneration was fiwad ak Bs, 1200 Lakhs PA. which was approved
by the Sharehalders st the Annual General Meeting held on 304
Saptember 2006,

Momination and Femuneration Committes at s meeting held an 5%
Cctaber, J016 approved the pryment of remunenstion of maximum
Rs, 24,00/-Lakhs p.a to Shei Aman Mittal, Executive Dinector, which
wis approved by the Boand of Diredors ak thelr meeting, held on 8%
October, 2016 taking imto accounk: the excellent performance and
dedication of Shri Aman Mittal, Exeoutive Director, who hees justified
the position assiqned to him,

Shri Aman Mittal, Executive Director of the Company is concerned or
interested n the above resolution .

Shel Vijendra Kumar Mittal, Shrl Ansh Mital & Set. Madhu Mittal
Director’s and his relative is concermed or interested in the above
resalution,

Mo other directors, Key Managerial Pessoningl of the Company and
thair refatives, In amy wey, concemed or Interesied finencially or
atherwise in the above said resolutions.

The Board recommends passing of the Resolution ab tem No. 9 aof
thea Notice as Ordinary Resolution.

ITEM ND.10 REMUNERATION OF SHRI ANSH MITTAL
(EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY

Thet Comparty appeirtesd Shri Arsh Mittal as Executive Directar for a
period of three years from 15 May 2016 to 307 Apel 2010 and
remunaration was fixed at Bs.12.00 Lakhs P, which was approved
by the Shareholders at the Annual General Meeting held on 30=
Septembear 2016.

Mamdnation and Femuneration Committes at its mesting held an 5%
October 2016 approved the payment of remuneration of maximum
As. 24,00/ -Lakhs pa to Shri Ansh Miktal | Execubive Director, which
was approved by the Board of Dirsciors at these mesting, held on B
October 2016 taking into account the excellent performance and
dedication of Shri Ansh Mittal , Executive Director, who has justified
the posltion sssigned to Fem,

Shri Arsh Mittal, Executiee Director af the Company s concerned or
interested in the above resolution,

Shri Vijendra Eumar Mittal, Shei Aman Mtal & Seat, Madhe Mittal
Director’s and his nelative & concermed or interested in the above
resclution.

Mo cther directors, Key Managerial Persornel of the Company and
theair relatives, In amy way, concermed or interested financially or
atherwise in the above sald resolutions.

The Baard recommends passing of the Resolution 3t Ttem Mo, 10 af
the Motice 25 Ordinary Resalubian.

ITEM ND.11 REMUNERATION OF SHRI VIRENDRA WUMAR
GUPTA, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY

The Company appointed Shri Virendra Kumar Gupta as Eweoutive
Director for & period of three years from 1% August, 2004 o 31=
July, 2017 andl remuneration was fixed at Rs.8.40 Lakhs PA which
was approwed by the Shaseholders at the Annual General Meeting
held on 27 September 2014,

Mamination and Remuneration Committes st its mesting held an 5%
Oct, 2016 approved the payment of remunerstion of masimum
Rs. 12.00)- Lakhs p.a to Shri Virendra Kumar Gupta, Executive
Directar, which wag approved by the Board of Directors at thei
meseting, hedd on that date taking into Account the excelbent
perfarmance and dedicatian of Shrl Virendra Kumar Gugta, Eveoutive
Directon, who has justified the position assigned to him,

The Board recommends the passing of the resolution by the Members
of the Compay, &5 set out in the above e of the Notice,

Shri Virendra Kumar Gupta, Direchor and his relative ane inberested
in the abowe stated maktes

Mo other directars, Key Managerial Persormel of the Company and
their relatives, in amy way, concermed or interested financially or
atherwise in the above said resolutiors.

The Board recommends passing of the Reschution at Ttem Mo, 11 of
ihe Notice as Crdimary Resolution
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BOARD REPORT
Far the year énded Manch 31% 2017

Your Dirediors have pleasure in presenting the 25% Annual Report on the Business and operations of the Company together with the Audited
Accounts for the Finandal Year ended 31* March 2017,

i PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY
a) Total Incoma{on stand-alona basis):

2016-1T7 2015-16 % Change
3638.33 320715 +13.44%

Durring the year under reviev, toial income of the Company was Rs. 3638.33 Lacs (previous year fs. 320715 Lacs) representing
8 increased of 13.949%.

B) FINAMCIAL SUMMARY(STANDALONE AND CONSOLIDATED)

In Rs. Lacs
Stand Alona
Particulars 2016-17 2015-16
1, Sales and other income 3638.33 J207.15
F B Profit before Depreciation,Finance Cost and Tax 47%.00 37,74
Less: Depreciation 50.459 54.E7
3, Finance Cost 118,98 1E49.50
4, Profit bafora Tax 302.53 153.02
Less: Prowision for Taso{Including Income Tax ,
Prior period tax and Deferred Tax) 109.37 53.05
5. Profit after Tax 193.15 99,97
&. Add: Balance Brought forward from the previous year 1199.42 1093.04
In Rs. Lacs

Consolidated
Particulars 2016-17 2015-16
1. Sales and other income 360833 I174.E1
R Profit before Depreciation, Finance Cost amd Tax 537.64 424.42
3. Less:Diepreciation T2.13 54,87
4, Fimance Cost 1E1.30 328.80
5 Profit bafors Tax 284.21 153.65
B, Legs: Provision for Taa(Including Income Tax, Prior 10938 5317

perind tax and Deferred Tan)

FA Profit after Tax 174,83 1o00.48
B. Add: Balance Brought forsard from the previous year 1371.62 1196.B5
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During the Financial Year ended 31% March 2017, Your Company 's tatal inpome was 363833 Lekhs against s 330715 Lakhs in the presdous
year ended 31% March, 2006, The Met profi for the Financal Year was 193,15 Lakhs as against 49,97 Lakhs in the previous peariod.

A DINVIDEND
Due to additional borrowings made during the year, there & an inorease in the commitments towards repayments o the leading
Banks. Az Such, Board of Directors feslks appropriate mot to recommeend aemy dividend for the Finandal Year 2016-17

X PERFORMANCE AND FINANCIAL POSITION OF EACH OF THE SUBSIDIARY COMPANY
The Company doss mot have any Holding, Associabe company o Joint venfune Companye Howeyer, Ganpati Handtex Private Limied
is the Subsidiary company of our comparry. The detalls of financial perfoemance of Subskdiary Company Is fumished in Annexure=
1 in prescribed foem ADC 1 and attached to this repart.

4. DEPOSITS
Tha Company has not accepted || renewed any fieed deposits from the public or the Mambers, within the meaning of Section 73 of
the Companies Act, 2013,read with Chapter ¥ of the Companies Act, 2003 and the Companies (Acceptance of Depasits) Rules,
2004, during the Financial Year JOLE-20L7, and, &5 such, no amourt of grincipal o inberest on depodits fram pulilic o the Memberns,
wass outstanding as of the Balance Sheet date.

5 MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITHMENTS IF ANY, AFFECTING FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY FROM THE END
OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR AND TILL THE DATE OF THIS REPORT:
o material changes and commitments which could affect the Company’s finandal position have ooowred since the diose of the
financial year, [.e,,31* Manch 2017 till the date of this Board's Report. Further, £ s herely confirmed that thene has been no change
in the mature of business of the Company,

[ DISCLOSURE OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS:
The Intemnal Fnancial Contrals with reference to Fnancial Statements a5 designed and implemented by the Company are adeguate,
and commensaraba with the size, scale and complexity of its aperation, The intemal corbrols ane kested for adequacy, efficiency and
effectivenass through audits by the in-house internal sudit department and the observations, cormectve and preventive actions are
revienmed by the management and Audt Committee of the Baard of Directars.

During the Fnancial Year under réview, no mabenial or Senous cheerdation has been receiadd from the Tntemal fAuditors of the
Company for inadequacy ar ineffectivensss of such cantrols,

7. TNDIAN ACCOUNTING STANDARDS:
Your Comparny shall adopt Indian Accownting Standards (Tnd AST) wilh effect from Let Apeil 2007 pursusent o Ministry of Corponate
Affairs notification dated 16th Felbiruary 2015, notifying the Companies {Indian Accownting Standards) Rules, 2015, The implementatian
af IND &5 In 2017 will b= a major change process and the Company is well positioned o ersune a smooth transition

B SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS DR TRIBLINAL:
Thara are no significant and,'or material orders passed by the Regulator]s) ar Court{s) ar Tribunal{s) impacting the going concern
status of the Company and ks business operations in futura,

o, PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS DR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES
The company has mot entered into any contracts or amangements with related pamties during the Financad Yess under neview, which
falls within the puriew of Section 188 of the Comparses Act, 2013,

Relsterd] Party disciotunss &4 per A5-1E have been provided in Mote-37 bo the financisl statement,

15



LENLUL

10

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEE, INVESTMENTS AND SECURITIES:
The compary has not provide any loans, give guarantees or made any Inwestments during the Anancial Year under review, which falls
within the purview of Section 186 of the Companees Act, 2013,

DISCLOSURE UNDER SECTION 43{a){ii) OF THE COMPANLES ALCT, 2013:
The Company has not issued any shares with differential rights and hence no information as per provisions of Saction 43{a)(ii) of the
At read with Fude 4[4} of the Companies (Shame Capital and Debenture) Rules, 2014 has been fumished.

DISCLOSURE UNDER SECTION 54(1)[d) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013:;

The Company has not Esued amy sweat equity shares during the financial year under review and hance no information as per
provisians of Section 54{1)(d) of the Act read with Rule B{13) of the Companies (Share Capital and Debenture) Rules, 2014 has been
furnighed,

DISCLOSURE UNDER SECTION 62(1)(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013:

The Compary has not ssued any equity shares under Employees Stock Optian Scheme during the financial year under review and
hente nao information as per provisians of Section 62(1)(b) af the At read with Rule 13(9) of the Companies (Share Capital and
Debenture) Rules, 2004 has been fumished.

DISCLOSURE UNDER SECTION &7(3) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013:

During the financial year under review, there were no instances of non-exercising of voting rights in respect of shares purchased
directly by employees under a scheme pursuant to Section 67(3) of the Adt read with Rule 16({4) of Companies (Share Capital and
Debentures) Rules, 2014 and hence no information has been furnished.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS & KEY MANAGERTAL PERSOMMEL:

In accordance with the prosisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2003, Shrl. Aman Mittal (DIN D0006435) and Smt. Madhu
Mittal (DTN DOO0E418), being longest in the affica, shall retire by rotation at the ensuing 25th Annual General Meeting and being
aligible, offers themselves For re-appaintment,

Smnt. Sujata Arara who was appaointed as Additional Diredior by the Boand of Directors on 13% August X016 has been appointed as
Directar of the Compary an the 28* Annual General Mesting of the Company held on 307 September 3016,

The term of office of Shri, Virendra Kumar Gupta (DIN DO00E4961), Whole-time Director, designated as “Executive Directar” of the
Company, expired an 31 July, 2017, The Board of Directars on the recommendation of the Nominaticn and Remuneration Committee,
at thesir respective meeting beld on July 28, 2017, have accorded their approval to re-appoint Mr. Virendra Eumar Gupta as Whole-
tire Dinscton designated as "Executive Director” of the Company, for & further period of three (3) years w.el, Auguest 00, 2017,
subject o the approval of Members of the Company, His re-appoinkment and remunesation s in terms of Section 196, 197, 1598, 200
and 203 read with Saction [ Part 11, of Schedule ¥ of the Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable provisions of the Companies A,
2013, The detailed terme and conditions including remuneration have been mentioned in the Notice comvening 258h Annual General
Mesting,

Except as explained hereinabowe, there were no changes in Directorship of the Company as well as in Key Managerial Parsonnel
category during the perod under neview,

As on March 31, 2017, your Compary has Ten (10) Diredors consisting of (5) Executive Diredtors. induding ane [1} Woman Director
and five (5} Independent Directors, induding one (1) Waman Directar

None of the Directors of your Company is dequalified under the pravisions of Section 1E4(2}(a) and (B) of the Companies Act, 2013

[uwing the period under rewiew, no Non-Executive Director of the Company had any pecuniary relationship or transactions: with the
Campany.
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Further, necessary resalutions relating fo Directors who are sseking appointment/re-appaintment, a5 required under Regulation 36
af the Listing Regulations, ks dischosed as part of the Notice dated 11* August , 2017 of the ensuing 25th Annual General Heating.

DECLARATIONS BY INDEPEMDENT DIRECTORS:

Pursuant o the provisions of Section 149(7) of the Companies Act, 2003 and Regulstion 16 {1) (b) of the Listing Regulations, the
Compary has received individual dedarations from all the Independent Directors, whose names are appended hersin bebow,
confirming that they fulfill the criteria of independence as presoribed under Section 14%(6) of the Comparies Act, 2013 and the rules
made there under bo hold the office of Independent Diretior of the Company for the Financial Year endad 31% March 2017,

1. Shri. Dinesh Kaushal |

2. Shri. Krishra Gopal Gupta ;

3. Shri. Om Prakash Varma ;

4. Shrl. Ashak Kwmar Agarwal ; and
5. Smt. Sujata Arora

Thene has been no change in the Sriumstances which may alfect their status as Independent dirschor during the Financial Year under
nevien.

A notice of the Board Meeting is cincutated well in advance with the Agenda, induding detailed explanation to be discussed, to enable
the Board to 2ke an informed dectsion.

The Board met eight (8) times during the Finencal Year ended 31* March 2017 wiz,, on 302 Aprll 2016, 28* May 2006 , 30% July 2016,
13" August F016, B Dotober 2006, 147 November 2005, 11 February 2017 and 317 March 2017, in accordance with the provisions
af the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under and Listing Regulstions. Detalled information on the Board Mestings with
regard to their dates and attendance of each of the Directors thereat have been induwded in the Comporate Govermance Report,
which forms part of this Bosnd's Repart.

Additkanally, during the Finandal Year endied 31* March 2017 3 separate mesting of the Indepandent Directars was convenad an 165
ardh 2017, in compliance with the requinements of Schedule [V of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 25{3)} and X5(4} of tha
Listing Regulatiors. Post the Independent Directors Meeting, the collective feedback of each of the Independant Direchor was
discussad, covering pedformance of the Board as a whale, perfarmance of the Non-Indepandant Directors and performance of the
Chalrman.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

An Audit Comemittes was comprised of Shri, Dinesh Kaushal (Chairman) Shei. Ashok Kumar Agarwal [Member) and Shri. Krishina Gopal
Gupta . However the Committes was reconstituted bry the Board of Directors of the Comgamy on its meeting held an 11th August
2017 in acoordanoe with the provisions of Sedion 177 of the Companies Act, 2013, comprises Independent: Directars, namaely :

1. Shrl. Dinesh Kzushal {Chairman) (DIN: 00006490);

2. Shri. Ashok Eumar Agarwal (Member) {MN: 00006512); and

1. Smt Sufasts Arora (Member) (DN 07585453),

All the recommendations made by the Audit Committes during the Financal Year under reviesw were accepied by the Board.

The Audik Committee met & (six ) times during the year e 26% May 2016 , 11% Asgust 2006 , 8 October 2016, 12* November 2006,
10" February 2017 and 31% March 2007,
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NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

A Momination and Remuneration Committes (NRCT wes comprised of Shrl Krishna Gopal Gupta (Chairman] Shel. Om Prakesh Varma
[Member) and She Ashok Kumar Agarwal (Member). However the Committee was reconstituted by the Board of Dirediors of the
Company on its meeting held on 11th August 2017 in acoordance with the provisions of Section 178(3) of the Companies Ad, 2013,
COmprEes:

1. Mr Krishna Gopal Gupta (Charman) (GIW: 002X2535);
2, Mr Ashok Kumar Agarvwal (Member) [DIN: DOD0GE51ZY; and
1. Smb. Sufste Arora (Member) (DIN: 0TSB5453)

Further the NRC has formulated necessary policy an appointment and remuneration including oriteria for determining qualifications,
positive attributes, independence of a Dirsckor. The details of "Mominatans and Remuneration Policy™ ame explained in the Repart an
Corporate Govemance along with the other degails, which forms part af this Board's Report and are also available on the website of
the Company @ htEpe /i, centubin

The Momination and Remuneration Commitbes met 5 {Five § times during the year i.e 287 April 2016 , Z5% May 2016, 25 July 2016
o 11" fumgust 2016 and 5 October 2016,

STAKEHOLDER RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE

An Stakeholder Relationship Committes [SRCT was comprised of Shri, Ashok Kumar Agarwal [Chairman) |, Shi Vigendra Kumar Mittal
{Member) and Shri Krishna Gopal Gupta (Member). However the Committee was reconstituted by the Board of Directors of the
Comgpany on it= meeting held an 11th August 2017F in aocoedance with the provisions of Section 178 of the Comparies Act, 2013,
Comprises:

1. Shri. Ashok Kumar Aganwal (Chairman) (DIM: 00006512);
2. Smt Madhu Mittal (Member) (DIN: 00006418); and
1. Smt. Sujata Arora (Member) (DIN:07585453);

The detailed terms of reference and other information sbout the Comittes has besn provided in the Corporate Governance Repart

The Stakeholder Relationship Committes 'SRC)  met 4 (Four ) times during the year i 30° April 2016 , 307 July 2016 , 14°
November 2006 and 31# March 2017.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE:
The: prowisions of Conporate Social Responsibifity 5 not applicable to the company,

EVALUATION OF DIRECTORS, COMMITTEE AND BOARD:

Pursuant b the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing Regquiations, the Board of Directars has carried out evaluation
of its own performance, s Committess and individual Directors. The evaliation process bas been explained in the Report on
Corperate Governance, which formes part of this Board's Report.

Alsp, the Indapendent Directors, at thair meeting reviewed the performance of the Board, s Chairman and Mon-Executive Directors
of the Commpany.

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY:

The Board of Directors of the Company has approwed Risk Management Policy and Guidelines, whersin all material risks faced by the
Company are identified and asssssed. Monsaeer in the said Risk Managament Palicy the Board has defined a structured approach to
Manage unCertainty, cultivating the same in their decisian making pertaining to all business divisions and conporale functions, For
each of the risks identified, corresponding contrals are assessed and palides and procedures are put In place for manitoring,
mitigating and reporting on periodic basis.
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WIGIL MECHAMISM POLICY:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 178(9) of the Companies Act, 7013 read with Bule 7 of the Companies (Mestings of Board and
s Powers) Rules, 2014,a "Vigil Mechanism Policy™ for Directors and employess of the Company is in place, to report their genuine
concam af arry viclations of legsl or regulabary réquirements, incamect or migrepresentation of army financial stabements and reports
atc. During the Fnancial Year under review, no employes has besn denied access to the Chairman of the Audt Commitbes, Alsa,
‘Whistle blower complaints, i any and their redressal are disossed at the mesting of Audit Committes of the Boand. During the
finamcial year urder reviews, no such complaats were received,

The details of “vigl Mechanism Policy™ are availsble on the website of the Compary {0000 e el ub.im)

PREVENTION OF SENUAL HARASSMENT AT WORKPLACE

Yous Company has zero bolerance policy in case of sexusl harassment at workplace and i committed bo provide a healtty environment
to each and every employes of the Company. The Company has in place ‘Policy for Prevention and Redressal of Sexual
Harassmeamnt’ in line with the requirements of Sexual Harassment of ‘Women at Workplace {Frevention, Prohibition & Redressal) At
2013 (hereinafter refemed as “the said Act”) and Rules made there under, A5 per the provisons of Section 4 of the said Act, the
Board of Directors has constituted the Intemal Complaints Committes (FCC) &t the Registerad Offices, Works and at all the Regional
Offices af the Company to deal with the complaints recelved by the Compary pertaining to gender discrimination and sexual
harassment at warkplace,

hs per the provisions of Section 21 & 22 of the said Act, the Report on the details of the number of cases fled under Sexual
Harassment and their disposal for the financial year under review, is as under:

Sr.Mo. No. of cases pending as on the Mo. of complaints filed No. of cases pending as on the
beginning of the Financial Year during the financisl year end on the Financial Year
under revlew under review under review

1 Pl Hil Hil

DIRECTORS RESPOMSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant ko Saction 134 {3)(c) of the Companies Adt, 2013, the Directors confirm that:

i.  [In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been foliowed;

i. Approprisbe stcounting palicies heve been selected and appled consistently, Judaments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent have been made so as to oive & true and falr view of the state of affalrs of the Compary &5 on 319 March 2007, and
of the Loss of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2017,

fii. Proper and suffickent care has been taken for the maimtenance of adeguake accpunking records in accordance with the
prowEions of the Comparsss Act, 2013 for saleguanding the assets of the Company gnd Tor preventing and detecting frawd &nd
obher Irregularities;

n.  The Annuad Accounts have been prepared on 3 going concem basis.

¥. [Intermal financial controls have been laid dovn and followed by the Company and that such controls are adequate and are
cperating effectively,

wl. Proper systems hawve been devised o ensure campliance with the provisions of all applicable lws and that such systems are
adequate and oparating effectivaly.

INFORMATION OM REMUNERATION
Infarmation as par the provisions of Section 197 12) of the Companles Act 2003 read with Rule 5{1],5(2} and 53) of the Companies
{ Appoimtment and Remuneration of Managerial Personal) Rules, 2014 are anmexed as Annaxure=I1 to this report.

CORPORATE GOVERMANCE REPORT:

In camgliance with Reguiation 343) read with Schedule W C) of the Listing Requistions, a Report on Conporate Governance forms
part of this Annual Report. The Auditors’ certificate certifying compliance with the conditions of corparate govermance as prescribed
under Schedule WE) of the Listing Regulations & annexed to the Corporate Giemance Report,
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M.  MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS:
in complance with Regulation 34{3) read with Schedule Vi(B) of the Securities and Exchange Board of [ndia (Listing Obligations and
Discosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (Listng Regulations’), Management Cescussion and Analysis forms part of this Annual
Regort.

30. STATUTORY AUDITOR AND THEIR REPORT:
[n terms aof Section 13%(1) of the Companies Act, 2043, no listed Company can appoant or re-appoint an audit firm (including s
affiliate firm) &% sudior for more than bwo (2) terms al five [5) congecutive yebrs. The AD iso pravided for additional transition
period af thees (3] years from the commencement of the Act, e, from Apeil 1, 2004,

The Members ame informed that M5 Singla Tayal & Co, Chartered Acoountants, having Registration Mo, C00882N, were appointed
&% the Statutory Auditors of the Compary . Actordingly, Mi's Sinola Teyal B Co., have complebed period of ten (100 years and will
also be completing the addiional transition period of three (3) years at the conclusion of ersuing 25th Anmual General Meeting, and
tihe Company tharefore nesd to appoint 8 new auditor in their place.

Purgisant ta and in Bght of the abowe, the Compary has ikdentified M5 Sanmarks & Associates, Charbered Aocountants (Firm
fegistratian Mumber @ 003343N), Faridabad as the new Stallory Auditors of the Company and subsequently the Board of Directors
on the recommendation of Awdit Committesa, at their respective Meeting held on 11th August 2017, has appointed M/'s Sanmarks &
Associates, Chartered Acoountants as Statutary Auditars of the Company, for o period of five (5) years from the conclusion of 25th
Annual General Mesting till the condusion of the 30th Annual General Mesting of the Comparry, subiject to the atification at the
Annual General Meeting in each of the subsequenit years during the aforementioned tesm of thelr appalntment.

M/s Sanmarks & Associates, Chartered Accountants have confirmed that their appoitmert, if made, shall be in accardance with the
lirnits specified under Section 141{3)(a) of the Act and that they are not disgualified to be appainted as statutory audices in terms
of the provisians of the proviso to Section 138{1), Section 141{2) and Section 141{3) af the Act and the provisions af the Companies
(Audit and Auditars) Rules.

The Audit Committes and the Beard of Directors wishes to place on record their deep appreciation for the professional services
rendered by Mis Singla Tayal & Co. duning their long assodation with the Company while maintaéning the ethécal standards and
renithal lewal of govermance.

31l OBSERVATIONS OF STATUTORY AUDITORS ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017:
The Auditor's report given by Myfs Singla Tayal & Co., Statubory Suditors, an the Financial Statements of the Compary, far the year
ended 31% March 2017, forms part of the Annual Report. There has been no qualification, reservation or advesse remark or any
Disclaimer in their Repart.

31. REPORTING OF FRAUDS:
There hawe been no frauds reported by the Auditars, under sub sedtion [12) of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (induding
amendments), during the financial year under réview, bo the Audit Commities or the Board of Directors and hence, a8 fuch there is
nothing to repart by the Board under Section 134 (3)(ca) of the Companiss Act, 2003,

33. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN:
Pursisant ko the provisions of Section 134(3)(2) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Extract of the Annual Return for the financial year
ended March 31, 2017 made under the provisions of Section 52(3) of the Companles Act, 3013 read with Rule 12 of the Companles
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, is attached as Anmeoure T, which forms part of this Board's Repart.

34, COST AUDITORS AND THEIR REPORT:
Pursuant to the provisions of Saction 143 of the Companies A, 2003 read with the Campanies (Cost Recands and Audit] Amendment
Rules, 2004 {induding any amendment]s), modification{s), wariation or re-enacment theneaf far the time being in force), and as par
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the recommendation of the Audit Committes, the Board of Directors at thesr meeting dated 11th August, 3017, have appainted M/
5 ity Gupta & Assoclabes, Cost Accountants (Frm Registration Mo.: 001168), as the Cost Auditors of the Company, for the Finandal
Year 2017-2018, A resclution for ratification of the payment o be made for such appainkment is induded in the Matice of the ensuing
25th arnusl General Mesting,

A Cestificate from Mfs Bitu Gupta & Assodates,, has been recsived to the effect that thelr appaintment as Cost Auditors of the
Company, if made, would be in accordance with the limits spedfed wnder Section 141 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules
framed there under,

SECRETARIAL AUDITORS AND THEIR REPORT:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2003 and the Compamies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Hanagerial Personnel} Rules, 2004, your Compary had appointed Mjs Shreyvansh Jain B Assocates, Practicing Company Secretaries,
Dielhi {Membership Mo,z 25359), &5 its Secretanial Auditor bo condud: the Secretanial Audit of the Company for the finencial year 2016~
2017,

The Report an Secretarial Audit for the financial year 2016-2017, in Form MA-Z, a5 Annexure IV forms integral part of this Boards
Report. There has been no qualification, reservation of adverse remark or any Disclaimer in their Report.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ARSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

The pasticulars as required under the provisions of Section 134(3} (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule B of the Companies
{Acoounts) Rudes, 2014 in respect of conservation of enengy, technology absorpton, forelgn exchange earnings and oulgo eic. are
fumished in Annexoure =% which forms part of this Board's Repori.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

‘Your Compary takes pride in all of its highlty mothated officers, employess and woarkers, whio have been whaoleheartedly supporting
and sincerely contributing their best for the sustained sucoess and growth of your Company as well as maintaining harmanious
relations throughout the Company,

‘four Directces also place on record thelr sincere thanks and apprecistion for the continuing support and assistance recefeed from the
financial instiutions, banks, Gowvemment 2 well as non-governmment authorities, customers, vendars, stock exchange and meambers
during the perdiod wnder review.

Place - Faridabad DM BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTDRS

Date

: 11th August W17 for CENLUB INDUSTRIES LIMITED

VIIENDRA KUMAR MITTAL VIRENDRA KUMAR GUFTA
Managing Direcior ‘Whole time Director
DODN: 00006358 DIN: 00005461
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ANNEXURE I
Form ADC-1

{Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3] of secton 129 read with rule 5 of Companies {Acoounks) Rubes, 2004)

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/associate companies/joint ventures

Part "A": Subsidiaries 1

i Information in respect of each sulbrsidiary to be presented with As. In illion)

5l Mo, | Particulars Detalls
1. Mamea af the subsidiary GANPATI HANDTEX PRIVATE LIMITED
Reporting period fior the subsidlary concerned, if different from the
holding company’s reporting period AL
Reporting cumency and Exchange rate as on the last date of the
redervant Finandal yéar in the case af Foreign subsidiaries H.A
Share capital 1040, 0001
Reserves & surplus 2,087,983
Total assets 82,168,124
Total Lisbilties 84,256,107
Investments -
Turnoner (incliding ofher income) 9,959,359
Profit before tRxation 1,832,123
Provision for tasaton =
Profit after Exation 1,832,123
Proposed Dividend -
% of shansholding 100% Subsidiary

Place : Faridabad
Date ; 11" Avgust 20107

OMN BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FOR CENLUB INDUSTRIES LIMITED

VLIJENDRA KUMAR MITTAL VIRENDRA KUMAR GUPTA
MANAGING DIRECTOR WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR
DIN: 00006398 DIN: 00006461
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ANMENURE IT
1. Disclosure in Board's Report as per the provisions of Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rula 5(1)
of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 (as amended)
L Disclosure Requirement Disclosure Detalls
Mo,
1. | The ratle of the remuneration of each Name of the Directors | Category Ratio
director to the median remuneration of e VU Mittal Chiairman & .02
the employees of the Company for the Managng Diredtor
financial year Smit. Madhii Mittal Executive Director 1.99
e Aman Mittal Executive Director 351
M. Ansh Mital Executive Director 3,51
2. | The percentage increase in remuneration | Name of the Directors | Category S increase in
of each Director, Chief Financlal Officer, A Chairman & remuneration
Chief Executive Officar, Company Managng Director 400
Secretary or Manager, if amy, in the St Madhu Miktal Executive Director 421.86
financial year . fgnan Mital Executive Director 100
. Ansh Mital Executive [irector 100
M, VK. Gupta Chaef Financial Officer 420,85
. Komal Gupta Company Secretary =

The parcentage increase in the median
remuneration of employees in the
financial year

The median remuneration of the employess of the Company in the Finandal

year M1E-HLT is 51246709/ pa

The median remuneration of the employess far the year under review
inoeased by @ % compared o previows financial year,

The number of permanent employees an
the rolis of Company

There were 120 permansnt empioyess of Cenlub Industries Limited as on

March 31, 2017,

Average percentila increase already
made in the salaries of employeas other
than the managerial personnel in tha last
financial year and its comparison with
the percentile increase in the managerial
remuneration and justification thereof
and point out if there are any exceptional
circumstances for increase in the
managerial remuneratbsn

Far the emplayees ather than managerial personnel who were in employment
the whole of FY 2015-2004 and FY 2016-2017, the average Increase s @ %.

fyerage Increase for managerial personngd s 23,37 9,

Affirmation that the remuneration is as
per the remuneration policy of the
Company
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B Statement Purssant to Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5{2) of Companies { Appointment
And Remuneration of Manageriasl Personnel) Rules, 2014 & the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of

Managerial Personnel) Amendment Rules, 2016

Mame of Designation of Qualification Date of Age of Last %% of Resnune-
employes employes/Mature | and COMMEnE- such emplay- equity ratiom
of employmant, EXparianca ment of employes | ment sharas {Amounk
whether of the employment held by held by imRs')
contractual ar efmployes such the
otherwise emphoyes employes
before in tha
joining the Cioma pa vy
Company
V.MLMITTAL | Chairman & M.5¢.[Physics) 26.05.1992 ™ Senior Position 10,64 AS00000/ -
Managing Director | M,Sc(Mech.Engg) in Teleo for
10 Years
Arman Mittal | Executive Director | B.E. (Electromics) |0.09,1954 43 Hil 4.8 1800000/ -
Ansh Mitial | Executive Director | B.Tech [C.5C.) 04,048, 2007 3 Hil 8.3 1500000/ -
Madhu Mittal | Executive Directar | M.A 26.05.1952 B2 Cenlub Engimeers | 1191 1020000, -
Promoter
V. E.Gupta Executive Director | Diploma Holder 17,12.2002 m General Manager | 049 1020000 -
Hechanical Meo Poly Pack
Engineers P. Lid
18 Years

MK MitEl and SmE. Madhu Mittal and M Aman Mittal And M. Ansh Mittzl are related to eadh othes

Place : Faridasbad
Date : 11 Auvgust 2017

ON BEHALF OF THE EQOARD OF DIRECTORS

FOR CENLUBE INDUSTRIES LIMITED

VDIENDRA KUMAR MITTAL VIRENDRA KUMAR GUPTA
MANAGING DIRECTOR WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR
DIN: DODOEZ2E DIN: 00006461
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ANNEXLURE ITI

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
#As on Financial Year ended on March 31, 2017
[Purswrant to section 82(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014)]

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:
CIM
Registration Date
Mama of the Company
Categoary/Sub — Categary ol the Company

Address of the Registered office and
contact details

Whether listed company

MName, Address and Contact details of
Registrar andTransfer Agent, if any

I1. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

LM 1 20HRLI9YEPLCIE508 7
26.03.1992

s Cenlub Industries Lnted
Public Company Limited by Shares

Flat Mo- 233-234 Sec -53 Ballabgarh
Famdabiad-12 1004 Haryana

Fh nd @ O80das984mM, F1, 72 FiFax mo: 01292307001
E-mail: canlub @cenlub.iniieb: wassosnlub.in

WEs

Bestal Financial & Compuber Servioes(F) Lid
Bestnl House, 39 Floor,

94, Madangir, Behind Local Shoping Centre,
Mear Dada Harsukhdas Mandir, New Delhi-110062
Tel:+5111-29961281-82
E-mail:bestal@beetalfinancial.com
Web:www.beetalfinanclal.com

Al the business activities contributing 10 % or mare of the botal tumowver of the company shall be stated:-

SL.Mo. Name and Description of main NIC Code of the % to total turnowver
products/ senvices product [ service of the Company”
1. Centralized Lubrication System Madhine Toals, 2812 100%
Press Tools, Cee Casting, Phammaceutical machines,
ITl. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
5L No. Mame and address of CIM/GLN Holding fsubsldiaryf| %o of shares | Applicable
the Company asseciate held Section
1. GAMNPATT HANDTEX U291 MOHRMOAPTLOGERITS | Subsidiary 100%4: LSBT
PRIVATE LIMITED
PLOT NO-233-234
SECTOR-5B
FARTDUABAL, HAEYAMNY
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IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL BREAKUP A5 PERCENTAGE OF TOTAL EQUITY)

i. Category-wisa Shara Holding:

Category of
shareholders

No. of Shares held at the beginning
of the year

Mo of shares held ot the end

af the year

Damat

Physical

Total

% of
total
shares

Demat

Physical

Total

% of
total
shares

Changed
During
the year

A. Promoters
Group
(1) Indian
a) Individual
b} Central Gost
£y State Gowt[s)
i} Bodies Corp.
e} Banksf Fl
Iy Ay ather

1652543

131461

40.11

319

1645665

131461

1645665

131461

3594

3.19

Sub-total (A)(1)

1TE4DD4

43.30

177716

177716

43.13

(1) Foreign

a]  MRIs-Individual
b} Others-Tndeadual
c) Bodies Corp.

d} Bank' Fl

e} Any other

Sub-total (A){2)

Total shareholding
of Promoter (A) =

(AY{1)+(AN(2}

1784004

1784004

43.30

1777126

1777126

43,13

[0.17)

B, Public

Sharehalding

1. Instbwtcons

a)  Mutual Funds

b} Venlune Capital
Funds

c) Altermate Invest-
merit Funds

d} Fareign Venfune
Capltal Investars

e} Foreign Portfolio
Investars

Iy  Fnamcial Tt
banks

gl Insurance
Companass

i} Pravident Furd |
Pension Fund

iy Ay other

il Other-Foreign
Fin Inst/hank

2700

2700

0.0

0.01

2700

27040

0.07

0.01

Sub-total (B) (1)

0.08

0.08




2. Central Govly

State Gouty
President of Indla

Sub-total (B)}2)

3. MNon-Institutiens
a)ipIndividugl- | 1049700 | 635960 |16B5660 | 40.91 Sa5600 620160 | 1505760 | 3B.98 [L.93)
Halding Kom,
al. Upta
Fs. 2 lakhs.
(i} Individusd- | 337574 |- 337574 f.20 484882 - 484862 11.77 3.57
Hakding
Bom. Val,
greater then
RS, 2 lakbes
Kallashban 139040 - 139000 337 133000 - 132000 3.20 (0.17)
Ashok Kumar
Patel
Shyam Sunder
Gupta 71863 - 71863 1.74 F1A6A3 - 71863 1.74 -
Rijeny Jawahar | - = & & 41434 = 41434 1.40 1.00
) MEFC = = = = = = = s =
Registered
With RBI
ie-1) Employess | - = = = = = = - =
Trust
(d)O0verseas
Depasitary
Holding DRs | = - - - - - - - -
(=) Any Othar
Other-Bady Corp | 98353 FE00 1059583 | .57 62204 FE00 E9804 1.69 (0.88)
Other-Clearing
Mambar 200 - 200 0.0 8265 - B265 0.20 Q.20
Dther-N R I-
Mon-Repatar-
able - - - - 815 - B15 0.00
Other NRI Tiga3 12200 | 84093 .04 0673 12200 72873 177 (0.27})
Dr. Banjesv Arors| 59002 = 52002 1.43 59002 = 53002 1.43 =
Other-Tndividual
HUF 119216 |- 119216 | 289 8717s - aT17E 2,36 (0.53)
Sub Total (B) (3} | 1676936 | 655760 | 2332696 | 56.70 | 1699614 | 639960 | 2339574 |56.79 | 0.09
Total Public
Sharsholding
(B)=(BK 1}+(B)
(2)+{BKE) 1676936 | 659060 | 2335996 | 56.70 | 1699614 | 643260 | 2342874 |56.86 | 0.16

Total (A)}+(B) | 3460940 | 650060 (4120000 | 100 3476740 | 643260 | 4120000 | 100 -

C. Mon-Promoter -
Han-Public - - - = - - - = -

1}  CustodianDr Hokfer

2} Employes Benefit
Trust {Linder SEB]
{Share based
Emploves Benefit)
Regulation 2014}

Grand Total (A+8+C) | 3460940 | 659060 |4120000 | 100 3476740 | 643260 | 4120000 | 100 -
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ii). Shareholding of Promobers:

&r. Shareholder's Shareholding at tha Sharcholding at the % Changa
[ Hame beginning of the year end of the year in Share
{a= onm 1 April , Z016) {a on 31 March, 2017} halding
during
Mo of %% of % of total | Noof % of % of tokal |the year
shares total pledged/ | shares tatal pledgedf
shares encumbe- shares encumbe-
af the redl to kotal of the red bo total
company | shares/ company | shares
1. | Vijendra Eumar Mittal 244857 1{.BO Ml 433379 10.654 [l [ G016
2, | Madhu Hittal 451168 11.92 il 4006458 11.91 il {01}y
3, | Aman Mittal 176439 4.29 Hil 176435 4.29 Fil =
4. | Amsh Mital 342347 B.31 il 423437 .31 [l
5. |Li=ana Mittad 145270 355 il 146270 1.55 il
B, | MNiuMital 15283 0.37 Hil 15243 1.37 il
1. | Swab Mittad 14450 0,35 Ml 14450 {.35 i
B. |Virendra Kumar Gupta 19950 0.498 il 20050 048 [
9. |Santosh Gupka 1784 L.a4 T 1/64 i[04 L
10, | Menihyd Hydraulics Lid | 1314462 319 Hi 131461 3.19 fl
Total 1754004 43.30 0 1777126 43,13 0 {017}
iii). Change in Promoter and Promoter Group Shareholding
Sr |Shareholders Sharaholding Daka® Increasaf |Reason Cumulative
Mo, | Nama {Decreasa) shareholding during
in share- the year 01.04.16
For each of the Mo of % of holding to 31.03.17
Shares tokal Ho of %% of
at the Shares shares total
begging of tha Shares
{01.04.2016) company of the
and of the Company
year
{31.03.2017)
L, |Vijendra Ewmnar Mitkal | 444857 10.80 28.04.16 | 750 Purchase | 438379 10,64
06.05.16 250
13.05.16 400
13.08.16 | 4689
30.09.16 1534
14.10.16 1877
Sale
02.12,16 | 2000
09.12.16 3520
16.12.16 | 5458
43B3TO 10.64 23.12.16 S0
2, | tadhe MEtal 491168 11.92 270117 500 Market A4%06 68 11.91
Sale
450668 11.91
3. | Virendra Kwmar Gupta 19050 04E 13.01.17 100 Purchase 20000 0o.48
20050 0.48
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iv). Shareholding pattern of top ten shareholders ( other than Directors, promoters and holders of GDRs and ADRs)

Sr | Shareholders Shareholding Daba* Increasa/ | Reason Cumulative sharefholding
Mo | Hame (Decrease) during the year
in share- 01.04.16 bo 31.03.17
For each of Mo o & of holding
the top Ten Sharas total Mo of %o of total
Sharcholders at the Shares shares Shares
Begging af the af the
(01.04.1016) | company Company
and of tha
year
(31.03.2017)|
1. |Eailashben 139000# 337 10,06, 16 L&00 Purchase L3000 3.20
ashok Kumar Patel 24.06.16
30,0616 Sale
10,0217
17.02.17
24,0217
03.03.17
24.03.17
132000= 120 31.03.17 1 1000
;| Shyam Sunder Gupta FlEG] ® 1,74 Mo Cnamge | T1HG3 L.74
T1862* I.74
3. | Vandana Vyomash Shah| 34250 & 0,83 Mo Change | 34250 0.83
250" 0,83
4, | Vinaben o PR 0.71 10.06.16 B2 Purchase 23000 0.56
17.04.14
02,12.16 2000 Sale

£0.08,17 EO0O
10,0417 404935
10.03.17 lalil}
24,0317 1ono

23000* 0,56 31,0317 2000
5. | Prashant 22500 # .55 t Mo {hange | 22500 0.5%
Yeshwantlal Shath 22500 = .55
B, | Wyomesh JA000 & 0.92 o Mo Change | 38000 092
Matvarda Shah [HUF) 8000 = 0.9
7. | DrSanjeay Arora Sa0a:2 # .43 ko Change | 59002 143
San0z + 1.43
B, |Rajesy Jawahar 2085 £ o.20 31,1216 14811 Purch e 41434 1.01
Q60817 TIB4
41434 1.01 13,0817 L0754
9. | Satya Bhama 30783 0,97 0 Mo Charge | 39783 0497
Madaanlal Raika FTEY * 0.97
1. | Lisay Pramad Kumar allae (8 ) 240317 Loog Punchase 170 090
Shrivastas 37000 * 0.90 310317 30000
# ASONDLD4.2016
*  AS ON 3L.03.2017
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V) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:
Shareholding of Directors:

Sr. | For each of the Director amd KMP Sharahalding at the Cumulative Shareholder
Hao. baginning of the year during tha year
No. of shares | %% of total MNo. of shares | %% of total
Shares of the Shares of the
Company Company
0l. | vijendra Kumar Mittal
A5 an D1.04.A0160 444857 10.80 A44857F 10.53
+750
+400
+250
44689
+1534
+1877
- DO
=3520
-5458
-S000
A5 an 31.03. 20017 438370 10.64 438379 10.64
02 | adba Hittal
A5 on 01,04, 2016 491168 11.92 491168 11.51
500
fig an 31,08, 3017 490668 11.51 490668 11.51
3. | Aman Mittal
&5 on 01,04, 2016 176435 4.29 176435 4.29
As an 31,08, 2017 176435 4.23 176435 4.25
04 | Arsh kital
A5 on 01.04. 35016 342342 831 342342 831
As on 31032017 342342 8.31 342342 .31
05, | Wirerdra Kumar Gupta
A5 an 01042016 19950 LB 19950 0.8
100
&5 on 31,00, 2017 20050 .48 20050 .48
0. | Diinesh Kaighal
A5 an 01,04, 2016 8500 0.20 8500 0.20
&5 on 31032017 L] .00 L] 1]
077, | Ashok Kumar Agarwal
hg an 01,04, 2006 300 o.oo7F 300 o.oo7
&5 an 31.003.2017 300 0.007 300 0.007
08 | E.G.Gupta
&5 on 13112016 1000 ooz 1000 o.o2
hg an 31,03.2007 1000 .oz 1000 oz

Mr. O.RVerma Non-Executive Director, Smit. Sujata Aror Man-Exeoutive Directon, & Ms. Komal Gupta, Company Secetary de nat hold
aryy shires af the company at the beginning of the year as well &5 ot the end of the year .They have neither aoguired any shares not
sald any shares during the year under review.
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VI INDEBTENDMESS
Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding J/ aoorued but nok due for payment
[In Rs.Lacs)
Secured Loans | Unsecured Depasits Total
excluding Loan Indabtedness
duposits
Indebtedness as at April 1, 2016
iy Principle Amount 1104.52 - 1104.52
ii] Intersst dus but not paid - -
iii) Interest accrued but not due
Tatal (i 114 1) 1104.52 - 110452
Change in indebtedness during the
financial yaar®
Addition
(Reductbhon) [53.07) - (53.07)
Het Change
Indebtedness as at March 31, 2017 1051.45 = 1051.45
i} Principle Amount -
i) Interest due but not pald
ili} Interest accrued but mot due
Tatal {1 + &+ iii) 1051.45 = 105145
* indudes exchange difference and interest mowement.
VIIj REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND EKEY MANAGERIAL PERSDNNEL
A.  Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole- time Director and for Manager
{In Rs. Lac)
S | Particulzrs of Remuneration | Mame of the Managing Orectary Whole-time Cerector! Manger
Ha, Mr, VoK. Mittal | ®rs, Madhu Mittal | Mr. Aman Mittal | Mr. Ansh Mittal | Tokal
Chairman B Executive Executive Execulive Amount
Managing Dlractor Dlrector Director
Director
1. | Grass Salary 36,00 1020 L8.00 18.00 B2.20
&. Salary as per provisions
contained in section 17{1]
af the Inoame Tax Act 1961
b Value of Perguisites - i ] ]
u's 172) Inooms
Tax Act 1961
€. Profits in Beu of salary 0 0 |

under section 17(3] Income

Tex Act 1951

Z£. Stock option

3. Dweat Equity

4, Cammission;
-5 a8 % af Meat [Prafit
=pkhars, specify

5. (kher, pleass spedfy

Tartal A

31
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B. Remuneration to other Directar

{In Rs. Lac)

Particulars of Remunaration

Hama of Directors

Dinash
Kaushkal

0.P. ¥erma

Swjata
Argra

Ashok Kumar
Agarwal

K.G, Gupta

Total

1. | Independent Director |

other non-executive Directors
= Fee for attending board
meeting

~commission

-others, ploase specify

0.0

Q.20

0.12

0.12

Tokal B

Total Managerial Remuneration (A)+ (B}

C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other tham M/D/Manager /WTD

{In Rs. Lac)

Particulars of Remuneration

Key Managerial Personnel

Cs

Total

1. |Gross salary

Act, 1961

Income-tax Ack 1961
2 |Stock Option

1 |Sweat Equity

4 |Commission

=% of profit

Others, specify...
Others, pleass specify

{a) Salary as per provisions contained in
section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961
{b) Value of perguisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax

{c] Profit in lieu of salary under section 17(3)

10.24

.64

12.84

Total ¢

10.20

164

Total Maragerial Remuneration (A4 (B+C)

95.84
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Typa Soloction of Brinf Datails of Authority Appeal made
Companies Description Penalty/ (RD/NOLT/ | if any (give
Act Punishmentf COURT}) detaila)
Compounding
foas imposed
A.  Company
Penalty ML
Purisheneri
Coempourding
B. Directors
Penalty MIL
Purishmenit
Compourding
C. Other Officers in defpuk
Penalty MIL
Purishment
Compounding
Place : Faridabad 0N BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Date : 11* Auvgust 2017 FOR CENLUB INDUSTRIES LIMITED
VIIENDRA KUMAR MITTAL VIRENDRA KUMAR GUPTA
HMANAGING DIRECTOR WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR
DIN: DDDDE3ISE DIN: DODOGE4E61
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To,

ANMEXURE-TY

FORM No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REFORT FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31= MARCH 2017
[Pursuant b section 204(1) of Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Comparies
(Appointrment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

The Members,

CENLUB INDUSTRIES LIMITED

(CIN Mo.: L6F120HR1992PLCO35087)
PLOT NO. -233 & 234,

SECTOR-58,

FARIDABAD -121004

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of CENLUB INDUSTRIES LIMITED, applicable statutory
provisions and adherence to good corporate practices by CENLUB INDUSTRIES LIMITED (hereinafter called the Comgpany).
Sacretarial Audit was conducted in @ manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conductsy
statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon,

We report that

a)

b)

d)
e)

F)

Maintenance of secretarial reconds Is the responsibility of the management of the Compamy. Our responsibility is to
express an apinion on these secretarial records based on owr audit.

Wea have followed the awdit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable asswrance about
the cormectness of the contents of the secretarial records. The werification was done on test basis o ensure that
correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices, we followed,
provide a reasonable basts for our oplnion,

We hawe not werified the comectness and approprigteness of the financial statements of the Company.
Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliances of laws, rulies and
requiations and happening of events etc,

The compliance of the provisions af the corporake and other applicable laws, rules, requlation and standards is the
responsiblility of the managerment. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test basis
The Secretariad Audit report is nelther an assurance & to the future viabllity of the Company nor of the efficacy or
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company,

Based an our verfication of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and retumns filed and other records
maintained by company and also the information provided by the Company, itz officers, agents and authorised
representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, We hereby report that In our opinlon, the compamy has, during
the audit peripd covering the financial year ended 31* March, 2017 complied with the statutory provisions Rsted
hereunder. The Company has proper Board = processes and compliance =mechanism in place to the extent, in the
manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafber;

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the
Company for the financial year ended March 31%, 2017 according to the provisions of:

The Companies Ack, 2083 (the Act) and the rules made there under) Companies Act, 1956 (wherever applcable )

The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ["SCRAT and the rules made these under;

3
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. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Reguiations and Bye- leaws Framed there under;

iv. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to the extent of
Forelgn Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investrent and External Commercial Borrowings (wherever applcable);

w. Tha following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992("5EBI
At -

a)

b)

c)

d)

q)

h)

The securities and Exchange Board of Indiz [Substantiz! Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Requlations,
2011

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015
The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations, 2009,

The Secunities and Exchange Board of India [Share based Employes Benefits) Regulations, 2014; {Not applicable
to the Company during the Audit Period);

The securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing OFf Debt Securities ) Requlations, 2008 (Mot
applicable to the Company during the Audit Period);

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an [ssue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations,
1993 regarding the Comganies Act and dealing with client;

The Securties and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009 (Not applicable
to the Company during the Audit Period) and

The Securities and Exchanpe Board of India (Buyback of Securises) Regulations, 1933 (Not applicable to
the Company during the Auwdit Period)

The Securities and Exchange Hoard of India (Listing Obligations and Discloswres Fequirements) Regulations,
2015;

‘We have also examined compliance with the applicable clausses of the following:

i

Secretanal Standard on Meetings of the Board of Directors issued by The Instiute of Company Secretarnies of
India.

The Secwrities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Dbligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015,

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Requlations, Guidelines,
Standards, efc, mentioned above.

We further report that The Board of directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive
Darectors, Mon-Executive Directors and Independent Directors, The changes in the compasition of the Board of Derectors
and that took place during the period under review were carrled out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent
at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and darifications on the
agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the mesting.
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Majority decisions ane carried throwgh while the dissenting member’s views are captured and recorded as a part of minutes,
Many of the decisions at the Board Meetings were passed unanimoushy.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurakte with the size and
oparations aof the company to moenitar and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, reguiations and guidelines.

Wa further report that during the awdit period the Company has following specific eventfaction a major bearing on the
Company's affedr in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standard etc referred to above:

(i) The Company in pursuance by the scheme of Amadgamation between the Company and Mfs MINIHYD
HYDRALILICS LIMITED {Transferor Company 1} & its whaolly owned subsidiary M/s GANPATI HANDTEX
PRIVATE LIMITED (Transferor Company 2) and the respective shareholders and creditors (Both secured
& unsecured) of the amalgamating Companles, recetved the order of the dated1Sth May, 2017 of the
Chandigarh Bench of Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal(MCLT ) with respect to first motion application
regarding convene the Meeting of the Shareholder and creditors secured and un-secured for approving
the scheme of Amalgamation and arrangerments on July 13, 3017 .

The mesting of the Shareholder and creditors secured and un-secured for approving the scheme of
amalgamation and arrangements has duly convened & held as per the direction of the Hon'ble National
Company Law Tribumal & approved the scheme with requisite majority of the shareholders & sacured and
un secured creditors of the amalgamating Cormpanies,

FOR SHREYANSH JAIN & ASSOCIATES
Company Secretaries

[{SHREYANSH PRATAP JAIN)
Company Secretary
Membership Mo.: FRE21
Certificate of Practice Mo.: 9515

Place: Delhi
Date: 11* August, 2017
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ANMNEXURE ¥
Conservation of energy, research and development, technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings and outgo.

(A) Consarvation of anergy-
(l} the steps taken or impact on conservation of energy;
Our company has taken the following steps to reduce consumption of electricity:
*  The elecirical appliance/motor for products as well as intermal testing is dane and supplied with [E2 motor
which consumes low energy by 105,
[n place of DG sets, VFD appliances are used which gves 10090 wtilization of power against loss of 50 to 60%
power by OG sets.
* Optimurm utilization of manufacturing units to save enargy
The company i planning to generate and use solar power a5 alternate/gresn energy.
I_'i] the steps taken by the company for utilising alternate sources of energy;
Our company propesad bo inftiabe energy audit and s also exploring use of solar enengy I various units.
(iii} tha capital investmeant on energy consarvation equipments;
All the expenditures on capital equipments incurred by the company during the financial vear under review, is on
energy conservation equipments. Most of the equipments installed by the company are energy saving and best in
industry.
(B} Technology absorption-
(M} the efforts made towards technology absorption;
Qur company is working to make valuable equipments viabde by undertaking walue enginesring projects. Cur
oompany is also designing products that will be most efficient on consumption of power and our eqepments are
protected by IP45/IP54 measiines,
(i} the benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development or Import
substitution;
The efforts made towards echnology absorption will enable the business o be sustainable in the futura. Our
company is alo developing such products suitable for operations in adverse Indian power supply conditions,
(i} In case of imported technology (Imported during the last three years reckoned from the beginning of
the financial year)-
Our Company has not imported any new technology during the year
(i) the axpanditure incurred on Research and Development.
Qur company has a well eguipped R&D department which Is engaged In activities related to development of
companys products. RED is also engaged in the development of cwr productsfequipments that s expected to
prowide culting edge in this new tachnology.

Expenditure on R&D: The R & D is done by our reqular employess and no ssparate expenditure & being Incurred on
such activities.
{C)} Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo-
The Foreign Exchange eamed in terms of actual inflows during the year and the Foreign Exchange outgo during the
year in kerms of actual cutflows are given hereundesr:

In Rs. lacs
2016-17 2015-16
Forelgn exchange earnings 106.87 156,88
Fareign exchangs outgoing - -
Place ; Faridabad ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Date : 11™ Apgust 2017 FOR CENLUB INDUSTRIES LIMITED
VLIENDRA KUMAR MITTAL VIRENDRA KUMAR GUPTA
MANAGING DIRECTOR WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR
DIN: DODDG398 DIN: DODDG4E1

ar
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

1. Company's Philosophy on Corporate Governance:

Corporate Philosophy: Cenlub continues to uphold its commitment to adhere to high standards of Corporate
Governanoe. The Compary strives bo ensure transparency in all its operations, make disclosures and comply with
various laws and reguiations. Erphasis therefore, s on adding value to its shareholders, Investors, employeas, suppliers,
customers and the community. Your Company Is in full compliance with the norms and disclosures that have to be
made from time to tme with the requérements of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 20015 [SEBI LODE, 2015].

Tablel : The composition of the Board, Directorships/Membership of Committes of other Companies as on
March 31,2017, no. of meetings held and attended During the financial year are under:

BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND BOARD MEETINGS

8. Composition :

The Company’s policy is to maintain an optimum combination of Executive and Non -Executive Directors. As on
March 31, 2017, Cenlub Board comprises of ten (10) Directors. The Board consists of the five (5) Exacutive
Directors (including Chairman and Managing Director, who is a promoter Director) and five (5) Non—executive
Independent Directors. The composition of the Board Is in conformity with Regulation 17 of SEBI (Listng Obligations
and Dischosure Reguirements) Regulations, 2015. Detalls of the compaosition of the Board of Directors are glven in

Tablel,
b. Board Meetings

In the Fnancial Year 2016-17, eight (8) Board of Directors mesting were held on the following dates

April 30,2016
May 28,2016
July 30,2016
August 13,2016

Lo B L R

March 31,2017

October 08,2016
Nevemnber 14,2016
February 11, 2017

5. Rama of Catmgory of Mo of At e of Hamiar- | Sitting o, of
ho. | theDimcor Cirectoeship Board dance Birectorshis shipaf Feefor | Equity
Pt [t A other Companie Comsrmi- Bsand Shanes:
attended | bealdon Hmes ol meetings | held ason
30 Sept. = .3 other (A=} [Mawch, 1
ikl by Humbor Comipa-
nies
L Hr, Vigendra Kurvar Mital Exmscutien Promober As L -] 1 48379
Marnaging Director
{DinDO00a 794)
L s, Madhay Mittal Emougie Promober iE s 066
(DHsDDO0GHL )
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3. | Mr. Aman M Executtve B Mo - . : - 176439
{Din 00005435}
4, | McvirendrakumarGupta | Eweouthve BE s 1 - 0050
{Din 0005435)
5. | MrArsh M Executhve & s 1 M0
{Din (0041966
8. | M Dinesh Kaushal Independont
{ i QO00EAS0) Mon-Exsuime i Mo 2 - - 0000 |-
7. | MrAsokkumarAgarwd | Independent
{Din 0008512} Mon-Esecune B3 s 12,000 | 300
8 | Mr. O Prakesh Verma Independent
{DHn D0149756) Mon-Exscutive WS Mo - - w000 |-
9. | M Krishra Gopal Gupta Irdegencet
i (022525 Hon-Exmcurove B3 Mo 2 . . 12,000 | 1000
10, | Set. Sujata Arora Independsnt
(D0 7SE5453) Mo Execuve 52 Mo 8,000

Other directorships do not include foreign companies. In accordance with Regulation 26(1)(b) of Sebi {Lsting Obligations
and Dizclosure Reqguirements) Regulations, 2015 Memberships/Charmanships of only the Audit Committes and Stakeholders'
Relatlorship Cormmittee in all Indian Pubdc limited companies have been considerad,

.

Appointment/Re-appointment of Directors:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 read with Section 149{13) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Requlation
36 (3) of the Listing Regulations, Mr. Aman Mittal and Smit. Madhu Mittal Director's, being bongest In the office, is
Bable to retire by rotation.

The term of office of M Virendra Kemar Gupta (DIN 0D006461), as Whole-time Director, designated as “Execulive
Directar” of the Company, expired on July 31, 2017, The Board of Directors on the recommendation of the
Momination and Remuneration Committee, at thelr respective meeting held on July 28, 2017, subject to the
approval of Members of the Company, have accorded their approvad to re-appoint Me Virenda Kumar Gupla as
Whole-time Director, designated as "Bxecutive Director™ of the Company, for a further period of three (3) years
w.ef. August 01, 2017, His re-appointment and remuneration & n terms of Section 196, 197, 1938, 200 and 203
read with Section II Part 11, of Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013,

Code of Conduct:

The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for its Board Members and Senior Management and has posted the
Code on the website of the Company in terms of Regulation 17 (5) of the Securities and Exchange of Board of
India {Listing ObBgations and Disclosere Requirements) Regulations, 2015 {Lting Requlations). The Managing
Dérector has affirmed the compliance of the Code of Conduct by the Board Members and Senlor Management for
the year under review. A declaration to this effect signed by the Managing Director, Mr. Vijendra Kumar Mittal
forms part of this report.

Board Independence:
Based on the confirmation/disclosures received from the Directors, 5 Non-Executive Directors are independent in

terms of Section 149(8) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 16{1}(b) of the Listing Regulations. There
are no material pecuniary relationships or transactions between the independent Directors and the Company,
except for sitting fees drawn by them for attending the Meetings of the Board and Committees thereof,
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During the financial year, a separate meeting of the Independent Directors was held on March 18, 2017, without
the presence of Managing Directors, Whole time Directors and Management to discuss inter alia:

1) Review the performance of the Chalrperson of the Company, teking into account the views of the Executive
Directors and Mon-Executive Dérectoes;

2) Review the performance of Non-Independent Directors and the Board as a whole;

3) Assecs the quality, quantity and timeless of flow of information between the managernent of the Cormparny
and the Beard af Directors that & neceseary for the Board of Directors to effectively perform their duties.

The terms and conditions of appointment of the Independent Direchors are disclosed on the Company's
website hittp:/fwew.cenlub.in

f. Directors’ Induction & Familarisation:
The Independent Direchors are familiarized, with the Company, their duties, roles and responsibilities, the nature
of the industry, the business moded of the Comgany, In line with the “Familarisation programme of Independent
Dérectors”, the details of which can be viewed at http:/fwew cenlub.in

Alsn, familiarization programme details for the financial year 2016-2017 has been hosted on http:/fwenw.cenlub.in

g. Board Ewaluation:
During the financial year under review ,the Board of Directors /Independent Directors,Nomination and Remuneration
Commitbes (as applcable) has carred out an annual evaluation of its own performance, performance of all indiiduad
Dérectors including Independent Directors, the performance of its Committess and the evaluation of Chairman of
the Board, in terms of provisions of the Compankes Act, 2013 and Regulation 25{3) and {4) of the Listing Regulations.

The Bpard's functioning was evaluated on various aspects, incleding inker alia degree of fulfillment of key
responsibilities, Board structure and composition, establishment and dedinestion of responsibilities to varous
Committess, effectivensss of Board processes, information and functioning.

Separate exercise was carried out to evaluate the performance of individual Directors including the Board Chainman
who were evaluabed on parameters such as attendance, contribution at the meetings and otherwise, Independent
judgment, safequarding of minority shareholders interest etc. The performance evaluation of the Independent
Directors was carmied out by the entire Board, excluding the Director being evaluated. The performance evaluation
of the Chairman and the Non-Independent Directors was camried out by the Independent Directors who alkso
reviewed the performance of the Board as a whole.

3. Audit Commitbea:
The Audit Committes comprised of Mr. Dinesh Kaushal (Chairman ) Mr Achok Kumar Agarwal and Mr. Krishna Gopal
Gupta ,This was reconstituted on 11.08.2017 due to resignation of Mo K.G.Gupta from the committes of the company.
After such reconstitution, the cpmmittee consisting of the following of the directors,
1. Mr Dinesh Kaushal— Chairman & Independent Director
2. Mr Ashok Eumar Agarsal — Independent Director
3. St Sujata Arora — Independent Director

All members of the Audit Committee are financially Bterate and Mr, Dinesh Kawshal, a Chartered Accountant has the
relevant accounting and related financial management expertise.

Ms, Komal Gupta Compamy Secretary is the Secretary of the Committes.
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The Managing Directors, General Manager: Intermal Audit, General Manager — Cost and Management Acoounting and
Senlor General Manager: Finance attend the Audit Committee mestings by invitation, Statutory Awditors are also
invited to attend the meetings.

a. Meatings B Attendance:
The Audit Committee had Six (6) meetings during the Finandal vear 2016-17 and were held on the following
dates

May 26, 2016;

Augqust 11, 2016;

October 08, 2016;

Novernber 12, 2006

February 10, 2017; and

. March 31, 2017

Mr. Dinesh Kaushal, Mr. K.G.Gupta and Mr. Ashok Kumar Agarwal has attended all 5ix (6) meetings held during the

year

b. The terms of reference of the Auwdit Committee are in line with Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Regudation 18 of the Listing Reguiations.

Lo TR o

Tha terms of referance of audit commitbea are briefly describad as follows:

[

Owersight of the Compamy's financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial inforrmation to encwre that
the fimancial staternent is correct, sufficient and credible,

Recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors of the Compamy,
Approval of payment to statutory swditors for any other services rendered by the statutory auditors.

Reviewing, with the management, the annual finandal statements and auditor’s report thereon before submission to
the board for approval, with particular reference to:

a8, Matters required to be included in the Director’s Responsibility Statement to be induded in the Board’s report in
terms of dause {c) of sub-section 3 of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013,

Changes, I any, In accounting policies and practices and reasons for the Sarme.

Major accounting entries imvolving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by management,

Significant adjuestments made in the finencial statements arising out of audit findings.

Compliance with lsting and other legal requirements relating to financial statements.

Dischosure of any related party transactons.

Qualifications in the draft awdit report

Reviewing, with the Management, the quarterly financial statements before submission to the Board for approval;

Reviewing, with the Management, the staterment of uses/application of funds ralsed through an lssue {public ssue,
rights. isswe, preferential Issue, eic,], the statement of funds utilized for purposes other than these stated in the offer
document /prospectus fnotice and the report submitted by the monitoring agency monitoring the wtilization of
procesds of a public or rights isswee, and making appropriate recommendations to the Board to take up steps in this
matter;

7= (e I 1 I =T o I =
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7.
8.
9.

10.
11,
12.

13.

14,

15.

16.

17.

18.
19.

Review and monitor the auditor's independence and performance, and effectiveness of audit process;
Appraval or avy subsequent modification of transactions of the Company with related parties;
Scruting of inter-corporate |oans and inWestrmente;

Valmtion of undertakings or assets of the Company, wherever it is necessary;

Evaluation of Internal finandal controds and risk management systems,

Reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal awditors, adeguacy of the nternal control
systems.

Reviewing the adequacy of internal swedit function, i amy, inchuding the structure of the Internal awdit department,
staffing and sendority of the offidal heading the department, reporting structure coverage and frequency of Internad
gudit.

Discussion with inbernal auditers of any significant findings and follow up there on.

Reviewing the findings of any internal imvestigations by the internal auditors inbo matters where there is suspected
frand or irregulanty or & Failure of internal control systems of a8 material natere and reporting the matber to the
board.

Discussion with statutory auditars before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of audit as well as
post-audit discussion o ascertain any area of concemn,

To look inko the reasons for substartial defaults in the payment to the depasitors, deberture holders, shareholders
(in case of non-payment of declared dividends) and credibors.
To review the functoning of the Whistle Blower mechanism;

Approval of appointment of CFO (i.e., the whole-time Finance Director or any other person heading the finance
funciion or discharging that function) after assessing the gualifications, experience and background, etc. of the
candidate,

. Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of referemce of the Awdit Committee.

Nomination and Remuneration Committes (MRC):

The Momination and Remuneration Committee comprizsed of M Krshna Gopal Gupta (Chairman ) Mr. Ashok Eurmar
Agarwal and Mr. Om Prakash Yerma . However the Commithes was reconstitubed by the Board of Directors of the
Company on its meeting hedd on 11th Awgust 2017 In accordance with the provisions of Section 1TB(3) of the
Companies Act, 2013, comprise of:

1. Mr K.G.Gupta — Chairman & Independent Director

2. Mr Ashok Kumar Agarwal — Independent Director

3. Smt. Sujata Arora — Independent Director

The Momination and Remuneration Committee met 5 (Five } times during the year on the following dates:
April 28, 2016

May 25, 2016

July 27,2016

August 11,2016

October 05,2016

All the members has attended all the 5 (five] Nomination and Remuneration Commitbes mestings.

BA o kel R e
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The terms of reference and role of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee are under as per the

provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 of SEBI (Listing Obligations

and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (Listing Regulations):

i Formulation of the critera for determining qualifications, positive atfributes and independence of a Directos
and recormmend to the Board a policy, refating to the remuneration of the Directors, key managerial personne
and other employees;

i. PFormulation of criteria for evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board;
Devising & policy on Board diversity;

iv. [Identifying persons who are qualified to become Directors and who may be appointed in senior management
in accordance with the criteria leéd down, and recommend to the Board their appointment and removal.

v,  Whether to extend or continue the term of appaintment of the Independent Director on the basis of the
report of performance evaluation of Independent Directors.

Remuneration of Executive Directors:

The total remuneration payable to the Managing Directors/Executive Director for the financial year 2016-2017s

as ndear:

Salary Penrquisites Commission Total
{in Rs.") {in Rs.") Payable for the {in Rs.")
FY2016-2017

Me. VK. Mittal 36,00,000 | - " 36,00,000
Mrs. Madhu Mittal 10,20,000 | - - 10,20,000
M. VK.Gupta 10,20,000 | - - 10,20,000
M. Aman Mittal 18,00,000 | - - 18,00,000
Mr. Ansh Mittal 18,00,000 | - - 18,00,000

the present criteria, onby sitting fees = paid to the Non-Executive Directors for attending the Meastings.

Performance Evaluation criteria for Independent Directors:

Pursuant to Sectipn 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Schedule IV, annwal performance evaluation of
Independent Directors was camied out by the entire Board of Directors excluding the Directors being
evaluated.

Evaluation form{s) duly finalised by 5mit. Sujata Arora, Non-Executive Independent Director along with Ms. Komal
Gupta, Company Secretary B Senlor General Manager and was circulated to the respective Directors with a
request to send the completed forms addressed to the Chaimman of the Board of Directors,

The Board thereafier reviewed the evaluation of each Independent Director and expressed that the performance
of each Independent Director was good and that the established process of evaluation was also satisfackory.

Nomination & Remuneration Policy:
The Company has a Nomination and Fermuneration Policy and the same has been displayed on the website of
the Company e waw.cenlub.in
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Objective

The Momination and Remuneration Committee and this Policy shall be In compliance with Section 178 of the

Companies Act, 2013 read along with the applicable rules thereto. The objective of this policy is to lay down a

framewark in relation to the nomination and remuneration of Directors, KMP, Senior managerment personmel and

other emnployees. The Key Objectives of the Committee would be:

1.1. To guide the Board in relation b appointment and removal of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and
Senior Management.

1.2, Formulate the criteria for determining gualifications, positive attributes and independence of a Director
and recommend to the Board a palicy redating to the remuneration of Directors, key managerial

personnel and other employess,
1.3. Formulation of criteria for evaluation of Independent Director and the Board,

1.4, To evaluate the performance of the members of the Board and provide necessary report to the Board
for further evaluation of the Board.

1.5. To recommend to the Board on Remuneration payable to the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and
Senior Management.

1.6. To prowvide to Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management reward linked directly to their effort,
performance, dedication and achievement refating to the Company’s operations.

1.7. To retain, motivate and promote talent and to ensure long term sustaimability of talented managerial
persons and create competitive advantage,

1.8 To dewvelop a succession plan for the Board and to regulary review the plan.

1.9, To aszizt the Board in fulfiling responsibilities,

1.10. To Implement and monitor polickes and processes regarding principles of corporate governanoe.

Constitution of Committee

The Board of Directors af the Compary (the Board) has constituted the comméttes to be known as the Momination
and Rermuneration Committes (NRAC) consicting of three or more Non-Executive Directors out of which not |ecs
than one-half are Independent Directors. The Chairman of the Committes s an Independent Director. However,
the Chairperson of the Company {whether Executive or Non-Executive) may be appointed as a member of the
NRC but shall not chair suech Committes. The meetings of the Committee shall be hedd at such regudar Intervals &s
may be required, The Comgpany Secretary of the Comgany shall act as Secrefary of the Committee,

Applicability

a) Directors (Executive and Mon-Executive)
) Key Managerial Personmel

¢} Senior Management Personned

Definitions
"Act” means the Companées Act, 2013 and Rules frarmed there under, as amended from time to time,

"Board” means Boend of Directors of the Company.
"Directors” mean Diectors of the Company.
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"Key Manaperial Personnel” means

o=

Managing Dérector, or Chief Executive Officer or Manager and in their absence, a Whole-time Director;
Chief Financial OfficerfVice President : Finance;

Company Secretary; and

Such other officer as may be prescribed.

"Sanior Management” means the personnel of the Company who are members of its core management team
excluding Board of Directors comprising all members of management one level below the Managing,Executive
Darectors, induding the functional heads.

Unbess the context otherwise requires, words and expressions used in this policy and not defined herein but
defined in the Companies Act, 2013 as may be amended from time to Gme shall have the meaning respectively
assigned to them therein,

Policy for Appointment and Removal of Director, KMP and Senior Managemant
1. Appaintment Critera and Qualifications

a)

b)

c)

The Committes shall kdentify and ascertain the integrity, quelification, expertise and experience of the
person for appointreent as Director, KMP or at Senior Management level and recormmend to the Board hisf
her appointment,

A person should possess adeguate qualification, expertise and experience for the positon hefshe ks
considered for appointment. The Committee has discretion to decide whether gualification, expertise

and experience possessed by a person s sufficient fsatisfactory for the concerned position.

The Company shall not appoint or continue the employment of any person as Whobe-time Director who
has attained the age of seventy years. Provided that the term of the person holding this position may be
extended beyond the age of sewenty years with the approval of sharehoiders by passing a special resclution
based on the explanatony statement annexed to the nolice for swch mobion indicating the justification for
extension of appointment beyond seventy years,

2. TermyfTenure

a)

b)

Managing Director/Whole-time Director:

The Board shadl appoint or re-appoint any person as its Chairman (Executive/Non-Executivie), Managing
Dérector or Executive Director for & term not exceeding three years at a tme. No re-appaintment shall be
made earfier than one year before the expiny of term,

Independent Director:

= An Independent Director shall hold office for a term up to five consecutive years on the Board of the
Comgary and will be eligible for re-appointment on passing of a special resolution by the Company
and disclosure of such appointment in the Board’s report,

= Mo Independent Director shall hald office for mone than two consecutive terms of up to rmaximurn of
5 years each, but such Independent Director shall be eligible for appointment after expiry of three
vears of ceasing to become an Independent Director. Provided that an Independent Director shall
not, during the said period of three years, be appointed In or be associated with the Company in any
other capacity, either directty or indirectly.
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3.

— Ak the time of appointment of Independent Director i showld be ensured that number of Boards on
which such Independent Director serves s restricted to seven lisbed companées as an Independent
Director and three listed companies as an Independent Director in case such person is serving as a
Whale-time Directar of a listed Company or such other number as may be prescribed under the Act.

Evaluation

The Committes shall carry out evaluation of performance of every Director, KMP and Senior Managemant
Personnel| ab reguiar intervals as may be decided by them.

Rearmowal

Due to reasons for any disqualification mentioned in the Act or under any other applicable Act, rules and
regulations there under, the Committee may recommend, to the Board with reasons recorded in writing,
removal of & Director, KMP o Senior Management Personnel subject to the provisions and compliance of the
said Act, rules and regulathons.

Retirament

The Director, KMP and Senior Management Personngl shall retire as per the applicable provisions of the Act
and the prevailing policy of the Company. The Board will have the discretion to retain the Director, KMP, Senior
Management Personnel in the same position/remuneration or otherwise even after attaining the retirement
age, for the benefit of the Company.

Palicy for Remuneration to Directors/KMP/Senior Management Personnel

1.

Remuneration to Managing/Whole-time/Executive/Managing Directar, KMP and Senior Managerment Personngl:
The Remumneration/Compensation/Cormmission etc, to be pald to Director/Managing Director etc. shall e
governed as per provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under or sy other
enachment for the time being in force,

Fixed pay:

The Whaole-time Director/KMP and Senicr Management Personned shiall be eligible for a monthly remuneration
as may be approved by the Board on the recommendation of the Committee. The breakup of the pay scale
and quanturm af perquisites including  employers contribution to PF, pension scheme, medical expenses, club
feas ete, shall be decided and approved by the Boardfthe person authorized by the Board on Hhe
recommendation of the Committee and approved by the Shareholders and Central Government, wherever
required,

Minimurm Rermuneration:

IF, in any financial year, the Company has no profits or &5 profits are inadequate, the Company shall pay
remuneration to its Whole-time Director in accordance with the provisions of Schedule W of the Act and if i
is mot able to comply with such provisions, with the previous approval of the Central GGovernmeant,
Provisions for excess rermuneration:

If any Whole-time Desector dranws or receives, directly or indirectly by way of remuneration any such sums in
excess of the limit prescribed under the Act or without the prior sanction of the Cenfral Government, where
reguired, hefshe shall refund such sums to the Company and untl such sum Is refunded, hobd & in trust for the
Comgany. The Company shall not waive recovery of such sum refundable to it unless permitted by the Central
Government,

Increments to the existing remuneration stmecture may be recommended by the Committee to the Board
which should be within the slabs approved by the Shareholders in the case of Whole-time Director.




LEENLUB

6. Where any Insurance is taken by the Company on behalf of its Whole-time Director, Chief Executive Officer,
Chief Fnancial Officer, the Company Secretary and any other employees for indemnifying them against any
limbility, the premivm paid on such insurances shall not be treated as part of the remuneration payable o any
such personnel. Provided that if such person is proved to be guity, the premium paid on such insurance shall
be treabad a5 part of the remuneration.

7. Rermumeration to Non-Executive/Independant Director: The Non-Executive Independent Director may receive
remuneration/compensation/cemmission as per the provisions of Companies Act, 2013. The amount of sitting
fees shall be subject to ceilingf limits as provided under Cormpanies Act, 2013 and rules made there wnder or
amy ather enactrent for the trme being in force,

Duties in Relation to Momination Matters
The duties of the Committes i refation to nomination matters incude:

1. Ensuring that there is an appropriate induction in place for new Directors and members of Senior Management
and reviewing s effectiveness;

2. Ensuring that on appointment to the Board, Non-Executive Directors receive a formal letter of appoinbment
in accordance with the Guidelines provided under the Act;

Identifying and recommending Directors who are to be put forward for retirement by rotation;
Determining the appropriake size, diversity and composition of the Board;
Developing & succession plan for the Board and Senior Management and regularly reviewing the plan;

Evaluating the performance of the Board members and Senior Management in the context of the Company's
performance from business and compliance perspective;

7. Making recommendations to the Board concerning amy matters relating to the contineation in office of any
Director 2t any time including the suspension or termination of service of an Executive Director &s an employee
of the Company subject to the provision of the law and their service contract.

8. Delegating any of ts powers to one or more of (ts members or the Secretary of the Committes;
9. Recommend any necessary changes to the Board; and
10. Considering any other matbers, as may be requested by the Board.

LU L

Duties in Relation to Remuneration Matters
The dutles of the Committee in relation o remuneration matters include:

Considering and determining the Remuneration Policy, based on the performance and alsn beading in mind that
the rermauneration s reasonable and sufficlent to attract retain and motivate members of the Board and such other
factors as the Committes shall deem appropriate all elements of the remuneration of the members of the Boand,

Approwing the remuneration of the Senior Managernent including key managerial personnel of the Company
maintaining & balance betwesn fixed and Incenthve pay reflecting short and kong term performance objectives
appropriate to the working of the Company.

Delegating any of Its powers to one o moee of its members or the Secretary of the Committes, Considering any
ather matters as may be requested by the Board,
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Minutes of Committee Meetings:
Proceedings of all NRC mestings must be minutes and signed by the Chairman of the Committee at the subsaquent
meetings. Minutes of the NRC mestings will be tabled at the subsequent Board and Committes meetings,

Review and Amendment:

i The MRC or the Board may review the Policy as and when it degms necessany.

i. The MRC may Issue the guidelines, procedures, formets, reporting mechanism and manuad In supplement and
better implementation to this Policy, i it thinks necessary.

iL.  This Policy may be amended or substitubed by the NRC or by the Board as and when required and also by the
Compliance Officer where there is any statutory chanoes necessitating the change in the policy.,

5. Stakeholders Relationship Committes:
The Stakeholders' Refationship Commitbee comprised of Me Ashok Kumar Agarsal (Chasrman ], Me WV Mital and Mr.
Ankur Garg . However the Commitbee was reconstitubed by the Board of Directors of the Company on its meeting held
on 11th Awgust 2017 in acoordance with the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, comprises of |
1. Mr Ashok Kumar Agareal - Chadrman & Independent Director
2. Smt. Madhu Mitkal - Executive Director
3. Zmi. Sujata Argra— Independent Derector

The Stakeholder Relationship Committes S8}  met 4 (Four ) times during the year on the following dates:
1. April 30, 2016

2. July 30, 2016

3. HNovember 14 2016

4. March 31,2017

Wherein all mermbers were present. The kotal number of grievances received and resolved by the Committes to the
saticfaction of the shareholders, all related to non-receipt of dividend and Annual Report. There wene no raguests for
share transfer [transmission/deletions of names ete. pending as on 31st March, 2017 and all such requests wene
processed and delivered within thirty days (30 days) of lodgment with the Compary.

Mr. VK. Mittal Managing Director and Ms, Komal Gupta Secretary has been designated as the Compliance Officer of the
Company as per the requirement of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations & Disclosune
Requirements) Regulations, H0015.

a. Terms of Reference:
The Commities looks into redressing grievances of Shareholders pertaining to transfer of shares, non-receipt of
balance shest, non-receipt of dividend, dematerialisation of shares, complaints recelved from SEEBI and the Stock
Exchanges eftc.

The Board of Directors has also delegated the power of approving transferfiransmission  fissue of duplicate
share certificates to a Share Transfer Committee,

6. Separate Meeting of Independent Directors:
During the financial year a saparate meeting of Independent Directors was held on March 1B, 2017 and was attended
by Mr. QP verma (Chasrman), Me Dinesh Kaushal, Mr. K.G. Gupta, M Ashok Kumar Agarwal and Smb Sujata Arora,
without the attendance of Mon-Independent Directors and members of management, inber alia ko:

1. Review the performance of Mon-Independent Directors and the Board as a whole;
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7.

2. Review the performance of the Chairperson of the Company taking into account the views of the Executive
Director and the Non-Executive Director;

3. Assess the quality, quantity and Functions of flow of Information bebwesn the Company management and the
Board thet Is necessary for the Board to effectively and reasonably perform thelr duties.

Annual General Meetings:
The last three Annual General Meetings were held as under:

Financial Year

Date

Tima

Venuea

Special Resolutions Passed

2013-14

27/09/2014

9.00A.M

Aggarwal Sewa Sadan
O-48, Sector-11,
Faridabad, [ Haryana)

1.

Reappointment of Smb Madhu Mittal as a
whole time director

Reappointment of Me WK Gupta as a whole
tme Director

Authority to the for mortgage of properties
of Company

Authority to the Board to Bormow money.
Refated Party Transactions of the Cormpany
with Minibyd Hydraulics Lirmited

Refated Party Transactions of the Company
with Shree Ganpati Bowmaker Pvt.  Limited
Refated Party Transactions of the Cormpany
with Ganpati Handtex Pvi.Limited

2014-15

30/09/2015

9.15AM

Aggarwal Sewa Sadan
D-48,Sector-11,
Faridabad,{Haryana)

Alteration i Mernorandum of Association as
per Companies Act, 2013, Adoption of
new set of Article of Assoclation of the
Company as per Companies Act 2013,

2015-16

30/09/2016

8.15 AM

Terapanth Bhawan,
D-2f13, Anuvrat Marg,
Sector-10, DLF,
Faridabad(Haryana)

10.

Appoint of Mrs. Sujata Arora  As Director,
Appoinbment of Mrs, Sujata Arora As an
Independent DHrector,

Re-appointment of Smit. Madhu Mittal as
Executive Direchor,

Re-Appointment of Mr. Ansh Mittal as
Executive [hrector,
Re-Appoinbment of Mr. VK, Mittal as Managing
Director.

Re-Appointment of Mr, Aman Mittal as
Executive Direchor,

Appointment of Mr Dinesh Kaoshal &5 an
Independent Director.

Appointment of Mr, Ashok Kumar Agarwal as
an Independent Dhrector.

Appointment of Mr. O.F. Yerma as an
Independent DHirector.

Service of Documents b0 the Shareholders
of the Company.
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B,

10.

Postal Ballot:
Mo Resplution |5 proposed to be passed throwgh postal ballot under the provisions of the Compandes Act, 2013,

During the fnandal year under review, no special resolution was passed through Postal Ballob

Vigil Mechanism Whistle Blower Policy:

The Compamy promotes ethical behavior in all its business activities and has put in place a mechanism for reporting
illegal or unethical behavior. The Compamy has adopled a Whistie Blower Policy and has established the necessary Vigd
Mechanism far employees and Directors to report concerns about unethical behavior, The Whistle Blower Policy complies
with the requirernents of Vigl Mechanism as stipulated under Section 177{9) of the Companies Act, 2013, The palicy
comprehensively provides an opportunity for an employee and Director to report the instances of unethical behavior,
actual or suspected fraud or amy violation of the Code of Conduct andfor laws applicable to the Company and sesk
redressal, The policy provides for @ mechanism to report such concemns to the Audit Committes through specified
channels. The policy is being communicated to the employess and also posted on Compamy’s intranet. The details of
establishment of Whistle Blower Policy/Vigil Mechanism have been disclosed on the Company's website.

Disclosures:

i. At the Board Meeting, the Directors disclose the names ol the Companies/Parties in which they are interested,
and accordingly the Register of Contracts under Section 184, 188 & 189 of the Companées Act, 2013 s tabled and
signed. Refated party transactions as per Mote Mo. 37 appearing In Financlal Statements of the financial year are
approved by the Audit Committes and recommended to the Board of Directors for their approval. During the
financial year there were no transactions of material nature with the Directors or the Management ar relatives that
had potential conflict with the interests of the Compary. The Policy on Related party Transactions is hosted on
the website of the Company, i.e. hitp:/fwww.cenlub.in

Quarterly Disclosures = Results and notes thereon,
i, Risk Management activities are driven by a stated risk management policy and a process that is overssen by & Risk
Management coordinator. The status of risk management is reviewed with the Board members periodically.

iv. There were no instances of non-compliance on any matter related to the Capital Markets, nor were any penalties
or strictures impesed on the Company by SEBI or any Stock Exchanges or any statutory authority for non-
compliance on amy matter related o the Capital Markets during the Rast 3 years.

v. Mo member of the Senior Management has a potential conflict with the inkerest of the Company at large relating
to any material financial and commercial transaction.

vi. The Company affirms that no employes has been denled access to the Audit Committee,

vil. The Company has complied with all mandatory requirements as stipulated in Schedule v (C) of the Listing Regulations.
The dischosures of the compliance with Corporate Governance requirements specified in Regulation 17 to 27 of
the Listing Regulations, have been made in this Corporate Governance report. All the details required wmder
Clauses (b} to (i) {except clause [h), since not applicable) of sub-regulation (2} of Regulation 46 of the said
Reguiations are displayed on the website of the Company |

The Company has complied with the mandstory reguirements as reguired under Listing Regulations.

FI
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Compliance Report on Non-Mandatory requirements as stipulated in Part E of Schedule [T of the Listing Regulations.

d. The Board — The Chalrman of the Company is a Non-Executive Director. The Company has adeguate facilities
gt its registered office to maintain an office for the Chalrman but presently no such entilement |s explicitly
ghven.

b. Shareholder Rights — The quarterly and year to date financial statements are disseminated through Stock
Exchanges, published in newspaper and also uploaded on Company’s website,

c. Maodified opinion(s) in audit report = The Statutary Auditors of the Comparmy have isseed an unmodified Auodit
Report on the finencial staternents of the Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2017,

d. Separate posts of Chairman and CEQ — The Company has maintained separate posts of a Non-Executive
Independent Chairman and Managing Director.

e, Reporting of Internal Aweditor = The Internal auditor reports directly to the OF0 and is present in most Badit
Cormmittee Mestings, He has direct access to the Audit Commettes,

The shares held by the promoters have not been pledged with amy Banks, Finandcial Institutions or with any third
party.

11. Communication to Sharsholders:

FI

Quarterly/half yearhyfannual resulits and Information relating to convening of Boand meetingsy Annual General Mestings
are published in Fnancdal Express and Jansatta and are also notified to the Stock Exchanoes. Half yvearly report &
nok sent to each sharehokder in wiew of its publication in newspapers. All such financial results are also posted on
Company’s wehbsite www.cenlub.in. The Stock Exchanges are also informed of all materially significant events
which have taken place during the financal yvear under review, Mo official releases of any disclosures have besn
made during the financial year which does not form part of this report.

The Company has made no presentation to any Institutional Investors/Analysts during the financial year,
Management Disoussion and Analysis is covered as part of this Anmsal Report,

Further, SEBI has in place the {Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulstions, 2015 which came into force from May
15, 2015, Accordingly the Directors hawve approved and adopted the 'Code of intemnal procedures and conduct for
requlating, monitoring and reporting of trading by insiders’ in terms of SEET (Prohibition of Insider Trading)Regulations,
2015 ("Code”), Compamy Secretary and Senior General Manager, Legal is the Compliance officer for the purpase of
this Code.

The Company has its own website, www_cenlub,in

12. Ganaral Shareholdars Infarmation:

L

Annual General Mesting:

Day : Saturday

Date : September 23, 2017

Time : 9,30 a.m.

Venue : Aggarwal Sewa Sadan D48, Sector-11 Faridabad (Hanmna)

&1
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Financial Year:
April 1, 2016 to March 31, 2017.

For the ywear ended March 31, 2017, results were announced on:

Auguest 13, M6 : First quarter
HNovemnber 14, 2016 © Half yearly
February 11, 2017 : Third quarter
May 28, 2017 : Annual

Carterly results of the Company are published in Millennium Post and Sarmachar Jagat and Fnandal Express and
Jansatta (all editions) and are displayed on the Company's website: wiwvwcenbulb.in

Key financial reporting dates for the financial year 2017-18:

Quarter ending Juns 30, 2017 = on or before Auguest 15, 2017
Quarter ending September 30, 2017 : on or before Movember 15, 2017
Quarter ending December 31, 2017 : on or before February 14, 2018
Audited results for the Financial Year 2007-2018 : on or before May 30, 2018

iii. Dates of Book Closura:

.

Friday September 15, 2017 to Ssturday Sepbember 23, 2017 (both days inclusive).

Dividend:

Due to additional borrowings made during the year, there i an increase in the commitments towards repayments
to the leading Banks. As Such, Board of Direciors feels appropriste not to recommend any dividend for the
Financial Year 2016-17.

Unclaimed dividends
The shareholders who have not encashed their divdend warrants for the years 2010-11and 2011-20012 onwands
are reguested to dalm the amount from Beetal Financdial Services (P) Ltd/registered office of the Company.

Az per section 205 C of the Companies Act, 1956, any money transfermed by the Company to the unpasd dividend
account and resmiadning unclalmed for a period of seven years from the date of such transfer shall be transferred to
a fund called "The Irvestor Edwcation and Probection Fund® (TEPF) set up by the Central Government. Mo caims
shall lie against the fund or the Company In respect of amount 50 transfesred,

Further, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs wide its notification dated 10 May 2012 prescribed the Investor Education
and Protection Fund (Uplsading of information regarding unpaid and unclaimed amounts lying with oompanies)
Rules, 2012 which mandates all the companies to file the particulars of all the unclaimed and unpaid amounts
through e<foem 5 INW on the web portal of MCA http:/ feoweniepf. gov.in/IEPF services_html and subsequently also
updoad the data on the website of the Company, dividends for the past years 2010-11 to 2011-12 have been
uploaded on the Company's website on wens.cenlub.in
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vi. Listing of Equity Shares on Stock Exchanges:

Name of Stock Exchange Stock Code
Bombay Stock Exchange {BSE) 522251
BSE Limdted (BSE)

Phircze Jesjesbhoy Towers, Dalal Sireet, Mumbai 400 001,
Tel, Mos, @ +91 22-2272 1233/34 Fax Moas. ; +91 22-2272 1919
E=-mail ; is@bseindia.com = 'Website ; www bsaindia,oom

wii. Stock Price data at the Stock Exchanges:

Month BSE Ltd.(BSE)
Maont's High Mont's Low
Price{In Rs) Price(In Rs)
April 2016 21,25 18.10
May 2016 23.15 15.50
June 2016 30.40 24.00
July 2016 42.00 31.70
August 2016 37.00 25. 25
September 2016 28.85 20.50
October 2016 37.80 24,65
November 2016 43.590 25.10
December 2016 42.B0 34.10
January 2017 48,80 37.00
February 2017 58.65 3730
March 2017 68.00 43.00

*Price in " per Equity Share

wiii. Registrar and Transfer Agents:
Beetal Financial B Computer Services (P) Limitad
Beetal House ,3™ Floor, 9% Madangir , Behind L5C |
Mear Dada Harshukhdas Mandir,
MNew Delhi -110062., India,
Telephone: +91 11-29961281-83 Fax: +91 11-29961281
E-mail id ; cenlub@cenlub.in « Website - www.cenlub.in

be. Share Transfer Systam:
The Board has constituted a Share Transfer Committes and has delegated the reguisite power to the Commitbee
to attend to share transfer matters, All share transfer and share related Isswes are approved by a share transfer
committee comprising 3 Directors and Approvals are obtained at intervals not exceeding 15 days.
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STOCK PRICE DATA AT THE BOMBAY STOCK EXCHANGE (BSE LTD.)
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Distribution Schedule as on March 31, 2017
Categories(Shares) Mo of shareholders Number of shares halkd Shareholding %
1 ko 5000 4293 747128 18.13
5001 to 10000 309 265406 6.44
10001 to 20000 122 191379 4.65
20001 ko J0es 46 118804 2.88
20001 &g SO0 21 74195 1.80
40001 ko SO 21 100410 2.44
50001 ko LODODDO 18 1341599 3.26
100001 and abowe 33 248B389 a0, 40
4863 4120000 100.00
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xi. Shareholding Pattern as on 31.03.2017

Categories 31 March 2017

No. of Shareholders | No of shares | % to total capital
Promoters 10 1777126 43.13
Institutions
Mutual Funds/UTI 2 2700 0.07
Foreign Institutional Investors 1 600 0.01
Bodies Corporate 73 G9804 1.69
Pubfic 4676 2091457 50.77
NRI 18 72873 1.77
HUF 57 97175 2.36
CLEARING MEMEERS i6 B165 0.20
TOTAL 4863 4120000 100

xil. Dematerialization of shares and liquidity:

Your Compary’s shares are traded compulsorily in electronic form and the Comgany has established connectivity
with both the depositories. e, Mational Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Services

{India)Limited {COSL).

Be on 3=t March, 2017, B4.37% of shares have been held in dematerialized form and the rest are in physical

farm.

All promoters’ shareholding are in dematerialiced form {100%).

xiil. The Company has no outstanding GDRS/ADR's \Warrants or any corvertible instruments, snce not issued.

xiv, Commodity price risk or foreign exchange risk and hedging activities:

To control and minimize foreign exchange risk, the Company has formulated “Foreign Exchange Management

Policy".according to which each eligible foreign transaction is individually hedged without resorting to natural
hedges across transactions, i.e.. netting off of inflows and outflows and hedging the net flows will not be

resorted bo.

®v. PLANT LOCATIONS:

L Plot No-233 & 234, Sector-56,Ballabgarg
Faridabad — 121 D04, Haryana,India

Tel. : +91-BEIEFR4470-73
Fac, : +91-1289-2307263

45-8, PHASE — II, PEENYA INDL.AREA

BANGALORE - 560 058, KARNATAKA

PLOT NOD. 29, BALAJL PAREK, STREET OF RADHE WAY BRIDGE,
VILL. VAIDI {(VADD TAL. LODHIKA,

RAJKOT-360021, GUIRAT
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II. INVESTOR CORRESPONDENCE ADDRESS
SECRETARIAL DEPARTMENT
Plot Mo-233 & 234, Sector-5EB,Balalbgarh
Faridabad — 121 004, Haryana, India
Tel : +91-BE2BFS44T0-73
Fae, 1 +91-129-2307263
Emaill ¢ Investors@cenlub.in
Corporate website: www.cenlub.in

Place :Faridabad ON BEHALF OF THE EOARD OF DIRECTORS
11™ August 2017 FOR CENLUB INDUSTRIES LIMITED
CIMN:L6T120HR1992ZPLCO3S08T

V. Mittal V.K.Gupta
Managing Director Whole time Director
DIN: 00006398 DIN: 00006461
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CEQCFO CERTIFICATION 2017

The Board of Directors
Cenlub Industries Limited

Dear Sies,

We, the Chalrman & Managing Director, Mr, Vijendra Kumar Mittal the CEQ and Mr. Virendra Kumar Gupta the CFD &
Executive Director, hereby cedify in terms of Regulation 17 (8) of SEBI (Listing Obligation & Disdosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015:

A, We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year ended March 31, 2017 and that
ko the best of our knowledge and belief;

1, these statements do not contain any materially untrue statemeant or cmit any material act or contain
statements that might be mislesding.

2. these statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in compliance with
existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations,

B. There are, b the best of cur knowbedge and belief, no ransactions entered into by the Company during the year
which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company's code of conduct.

C.  'We accept responsibdity for establishing and maintaiming internal controls for financal reporting and that they have
evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the Company pertaining to financial reporting and they
have disclosed to the auditors and the Awdt Committee, deficiencies in the design or they have faken or propose to
take to rectify these deficlencies.

0.  We have indicated to the auditors and the Awdt Committes:

1. significant changes in internal control over finandal reporting during the year;

2. significant changes in accounting polices during the year and that the same have been discosed in the
notes to the financal statements; and

3.  instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the imolvement therein, if any, of the
management or an emploves having a significant role in the Compamy’s internal control system over financial

reporting.
WK Mittal V. K.Gupta
Managing Director/CED CFRO&Executive Director
DIN: 00006398 DIN: 00006461
Faridabad

August 11, 2017

57
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CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE CODE OF CONDUCT POLICY

Ag required under Schedule W (D) of the Secwrities & Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, all the Members of the Board of Directors and the Senior Management Personnel have

confirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct for the financial vear ended Manch 31, 2017,

For Cenlub Industries Limibed
V. K.Mittal
Chairman & Managing Director
Place: Faridabad DIN:00006398
August 11, 2017
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Auditors’ Certificate regarding compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance To the Members of
Cenlub Industries Limited

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Cenlub Industries Limited for the year
ended March 31, 2017 as stipulated in Regulations 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of sub-
requlation (2] of regulation 46 and para C, D and E of Schedule V' of the Securities and Exchange Baard of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements) Requlations, 2015 (oollectively referred to as “SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015%).

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance |5 the responsibllity of the Companys management. Our examination
was carried out in accordance with the Guidance Note on Certification of Corporate Governance, Issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India and was limited to procedures and impdementation thereof, adopted by the Company for
ensuring the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance, It ks neither an awdit nor an expression of opindon on
the financial statements of the Company.

In owr opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we certify that the
Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Gowvemance as stipulated in the SEBI Listing Regulations,
2015.

Wie state that such compliance (s nefther an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the efficiency or
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Comparny,

Far and on behalf of

Singla Tayal & Ca.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration Number: DODEA2N
Satish Singla

Partner

Membership MNo: 030836

Place : Faridabad

Date: August 11,2017
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSTION AND ANALYSIS

1.

4,

Global Economics

During the FY 2016-17 global economy is gradually picking up. However, Brexit has shown negative impact on
Eurapean business, As regards other countries [ike South East Asia, our company’s business is picking up gradually.

Industry StructureYour compary is dealing with various sectors as regards: lubrication system is concerned. These
sectors are mainly — Machine Tools, Steel PMlant, Power Plant etc, The company has developed Electronic Rail
Greasing System through in-house resparch & development. The same has been supplied to Delhi Metro and has
sucressfully commissioned. The company is now anxious to get further business from this sactor

Industry Structure and Devalopments : Your cormpany caters to vasious Industrial sectors. Initially the company
were catering to Machine Tools and mone tham 10,00,000 Lubrication systemn have installed so far. We have 90%
rmarket share in India for machine tool lubrication, Subsequently we have catered to Power Sector and then Railway
Lubrication started, By our own R & D under "Make in India” campalgn we are doing this job. We are now trying
to develogp Wind Turbine Lubrication. Recently we hawe completed the supply [ installation of Rallway Lubrication
Systermn for Delhi Metro. We hope to get orders from other Metro Railways now onwards,

Opportunities and threats :This is very clear and accepted in the business opportunities as well as threats go side
by side. The company should anticipate any adverse situation in advance.  We, at CENLUB Industries Limited, are
wery clear on this matter and that is the reason we are covering various sectors as ouwr customers, These are basically
Power Plant, Steel Plant, Machine Tools, Paper Planis and now Railways and Wind Twrbine (under development).

Threats A regards other threats are concerned, the main is competition by multinationals coming and jolting wus.
These maltinationals wants to enber into this filed and spoiling the market by giving very tough competition at very
bows price. Wa are well aware of t.Moneover, due bo unorganized sector, we are also getting cormpetition with
cheaper product and most of them are copled.

Outiook

During the FY 2015-17, the company has eamed a profit of Rs.193.15 lacs against the net profit of R=.99.97 lacs
of last year. Qur maln motive Is to maintain @ high quality product. But as mentioned above, because of competition
and our B & [ effort, we should be needed to balance our business strategy.

Risks and concems
The risks ara not limited to economic condition but to labour shortage, competitive market and threats from new
entrants in the market. We are quite confident of tackling the showing economy and facing challenging market
conditions in most efficient manner and that i the reason we have three manufacturing units in India i.e. Faridabad,
Bangalore and Rajkot.
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10.

11.

Internal Control System

To achleve better control and productivity, the company has various documented policy guidefines, defined authority
levels and an exhaustive budgetary control system, It will ensure adequate Internal checks and control kevels. The
internal audit function ensures the system of Internal controds and checks, recording and reporting, safequarding and
protection of assets.An Intemal Awdit Committee was |aid down with responsibilities and powers which are
entrusted to them so that the Internal Awdit Department can work independently. The department mainkains
various manuals, controls and checklists that are to be camried out before execution of any activity.Intermal checks
are exercised 5o that the various procedures |aid at the time of delegation of authorities and other procedures are
strictly followed. The delegation dearly indicates the powers along with the monetary limits, wherever neceszary,
that can be exercised by various levels of the managers in the CompanySimilarly, the Company has a well defined
manmsals for all the functional areas, viz.,, Administration, Personnel, Sales, Production, etc. These manuals contain
elaborate procedures and checklist for the related activities. Necessary controls and checks are exercised by strictly
adhering to the varous prooedures and checklist prescribed in the Manuals, Also these are updated from Bme to
time, on ongoing basis, keeping in wview the latest developments in different sreas.Proper checks and controls ane
exerciced by the company as per the procedures prescribed in various manuaks,

Innovation and intellectual property right

From the beginning, the company i engaged In inndvation by &S own R&D activity, There ane certain areas where
innowwation related to Lubrication is needed. Once such a goal is achieved, patent [ intellectual  property right atso to
be thought of,

Operational Performance

This year operational performance of the company shall depend upon certain leval because of GST (Goods and
Service Tax). Besides this, national economic condition will also effect. As regards GST is concerned, it was more
awaited and accapted by most of the manufacturing units. But the small scale wnite are finding it Bthe difficult and
cumbersome, The input coming to the company is less than the output tax. This is litHe confusing.

Dividand

Duee to the marginal increase of profit and the decrease in the cash accruals, there |s an increased pressure on the
cash fhiows, Also, due to the additional borrowings made for implementing the capital projects under expansion,
there is an increase n the commitments towards repayments to the kending banks. As such, Board of Directors fesl
appropriate not to recommend any dividend for the FY 16-17.

Acknowledgement

Your Directors acknowiedge and thank the Company’s customers, shareholders, vendoes, state government
authorities, business associates and banks for the support extended to the Company, Your Directors also recond their
appreciation for the commitment and dedication of the employess of your Company.

&1
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INDEPEMDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Ta the Membars of
CENLUB INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Report on the Standalone Financial 5tatements

Wi'e have audited the accompanying sandatane financial saiements of CENLUES INDUSTRIES LIMITED (“the Company ) which
comprisa the Balanoe Sheet as at March 31, 2017, the Satement of Prafit and Loss and the Cash Fow Stetement for the year then anded,
and a summary of significant accounting polices and other explanatory informaton,

Management's Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Campany’s Boand af Directons is respongible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) af the Comparies Act, 2013 ("the AC™) with respect
o the preparation of these [Sandalone) financial statements that give a ‘true and fair view of the finandal positian, financial performance
and cash flows of the Comparry in accordance with the acoounting prindples generally accepted in India, nduding the Accownting Standands
spadfied under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rue 7 of the Companses (Accounts) Rules, 2004, This resporsibility also includes
mainienance of adeguate accounting records in accardance with the provisions of the At for safeguarding the assets of the Company and
for preventing and detecting frauds and other megularities; selection and application of appropriate acoounting polickes; making judgments
anid estimakes that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adeguate imternal financial controls, that
wang operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparatson and
presentation of the finandal statements that give & true ard fair view and are Tree from matenal misstatement, whether due to fraud or
EFFar.

Audibor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on thesa standalone financial satements based on cur awdit. We have taken imo acoount the
provisions aof the Act, the sccounting and suditing standands and mathers which ang required to be induded i the audit report under the
pravisions of the &t and the Rules made thereunder,

‘e conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified undar Section 143{ 10} of the Act. Thase Standards require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obiain rexsonable assurance about whether the financial
statements sre free from maberial misstatement,

An audit involves parforming procedures to obtain awdit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in the finandal statements. The
procedunes seected depend on the auditor’s judgmeent, induding the assessment of the risks of makerial misstatement of the financeal
stalements, whether due ta fraud or ermon. Tn making those risk asessments, the auditor congiders intemal finbncial cortral relevant to the
Company's preparation of the financial statements that ghwe a true and Falr view in order to design aud® procedures that are appropriate in
the cirosmstances. An audit ako includes evaluating the appropriateness of the acoounting policies wsed and the reasonablensss of the
accpunting estimates made by the Company’s Directors, as well a5 evaluating the owerall pretentation of the financial statements. We
belisve that the sudit evidencs we hawve obiained is sufficient and appropriste to provide & begis for our sudit apinian on the standalane
financal statements

Opinion

In ouwr opinion and to the best of our Infoemation and aoccoeding o the explanations given to us, the aforesasd standalone finandal
statements gve the information required by the Act in the manner 5o required and give a tree and fair siew incanformity with the acoounting
principhes generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Comparry &5 at March 31, 2017, and its ProfitfLoss and its Cash Flow for
the year ended on that date.
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Report an Other Legal and Regulatory Regquirements

1. Asmequired by the Companies {Auditor's Report) Order, 2006 (“the Order”), issued by the Central Government of Ind&a in terms of sub-
saction (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the "Anneoure A™ & statement on the matbers spacfied in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the
DOrder.

2. Az required by section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

C.

we e sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and beliell were necessany
for the purpose of our audit;

in our opinion proper books of account a5 required by low have been kept by the Company so far as & appears from our
examination of these bocks;

the Balance Sheet, the Satement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Staterment desdt with by this Report are in agreement wikh
the books of account;

in our apinion, the aforesssd (Standabone) financlal statements comply with the Accounting Stendards spedfied under section 133
af the Act, read with Ruke 7 of the Compandes [Accounts) Fules, 2004;

On the basis af wrilten representations received from the dirsctors &8 on March 31, 2017 taken on record by the Board of
Directors, none of the directors is disgualified as on March 31, 2017 from being appeinted as a director in terms of Saction 164 (2)
of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the mbernal financial confrols ower financial repartng of the Company and the operating
effectiveness of such contrals, refer to our separate Report in “ARnexsre B ta this repart

‘Wiith respect to the other matters o ba induded in the Auditor’s Feport in acoordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and
fuaditars) Rudies, 2014, in our apinion and to the best of our informabion and acoarding to the explanations given o us;

k. The Company has disclosed the impact of panding IRgations on IS financal positon in &S finandal statements;

iis The Company did not hawe any lang-term comtracts mcluding derivaties contracts for which there were any matenal
foreseeable losees;

liL.  There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education amd Protection Fund by the
Company.

iv.  The company has prowvided requisite disclosures in note 41 to these financial statements a5 to the halding of spedifisd bank
notes on Movember 8, A6 and December 30, 3016 as well as dealings in specified bank notes during the period from
Movember 8, 2016 to December 30, 2016, Based on our audit procedures and relying on the management representakion
regarding the holding and natune of cish transactions, incduding specified bank notes, we report that these disclosures ane
in accondance with the boaks of accounts maintained by the company and &5 produced B3 us by the managemsant

For SINGLA TAYAL & CD.
Firm Regn: No. DO0BE2N
{Chartered Accountants)

PLACE: FARIDABAD (CA. SATISH SIMNGLA)
DATE: 28,05, 2017 M.NO: B0E3G
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"Annexure A" to the Independent Auditors” Report

Beferred bo in paragraph 1 under the heading 'Report on Other Legal & Requlatory Regurement” of our report of even date to the financi
statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2017, we report that

i

In respect of the fixed assets of the Company:

(8] The Company has masntained praper records showing full pasticulars, including quantitative details and situation of fixed assels.

(b} The Fixed Assets have besn physically verified by the management in a8 phased manner, designed to cover all the items over a
period of thees wears, which in aur oginion, 1s reasaonable having regard to the size of the company and nature of its busness.
Pursuant to the program, & portion of the fived asset has been physically venfed by the maragement during the year and no
material discepancies between the bocks records and the physical fised #ssets have been noticed,

(£} The bithe deads af immovabile properties are held in the name of the company.

The management has conducted the physacal verificabion of inventory at reasonabls intervals, Mo material discrepancies were noticed
on physical werfication of the meentory as compared 0 books records.

The Company has mol granted sy loans, secured or urdecured bo companies, firms, Limited Liability partneérships or cthes partios
cavered in the Register maintained under section 189 of the Act. Accordingly, the provisions of clawse 3 (i) (&) to {C) of the Dader are
not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon,

In o apemian and acoording to the miarmation and aplanations given to us, the corpary has cormplied with the provigions of ssction
I&5 and 186 of the Comganies Act, 2013 In respect of loars, investments, guarantess, and ssourity,

The Company has nat accepted any depasis from the public and hence the directives isswed by the Reserve Bank of Indla and the
provisians of Sectons 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Act and the Compames (Aoceptance of Depost) Aules, 2015 with
regand (o the deposis accepted from the public ane not applicable.

A informed ta ws, the maintenance of Gost Records has not been specified by the Central Gavernment under sub-section (L) of Sactian
148 of the Act, in respect of the activites carmed on by the compamy.

fccording to the information and explanations givan to us, in mespect of statutory dues:

(a] According to information and explanations given to us & on the basis of cur examination of e books of scoount, and records,
the Company has been generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues inchuding Provident Fund, Employees State
Insurance, Income-Tax, Sabes tax, Sarvice Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of Bacisa, Walue added Tax, Cess and any other statutory
dues with the appropriate authoribies. Acoonding ba the information and explanaticns given bz us, ne urdisputed amounts payablie
in respect of the above wene n armears as at Manch 31, 2047 for & period of mare than six months from the date on when thay
became payable

(b} According bo the Informabon and explanaton given to us, thare are no dues of income 3x, sales B, sarvice t3x, duty of customs,
duty of excise, expept Value Added Tax (as detailed befow) outstanding on account of any dispute.
Name of the Statute Nature of Dues Forum where pending Period Amount
VAT Laws VAT Coenmissianer Appesls 2010-11 5,776,466

In ouwr opinian and according ta the infarmation and explanations given ta us, the Company has not defaulted in the repayment of duss
to banks.
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10

11.

12,

13,

14,

15.

16,

Bazed upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the management, the company has nat
raised maneys. by way of initad public offer or further public cffer including debt instuments and term Loans. Aocordingly, the provisions
of dause 3 (i) of the Order ane not appicable to the Company and hence not commenbed upan,

Bazed upon the audt procedures performed and the mformation and explanations ghsen by the management, we repart that no fraud
by thie Company or on the company by its officers or employees has bean notced or reported during the year.

Based upon the audt procedures performed and the informeation and explanations green by the management, the managenal remunerakion
hass heen paid or providged i accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule v
ta the Companies Act;

In our apinion, the Company s nob 8 Nidhi Compamy. Therefpre, the provisions of dause 3 (di] of the Onder are not applicable o the
Company.

In our opinion, 8l ransacions with the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 18E of Companias Act, 23013 and the
details have been disclosed in tha Finandal Stetements as required by the applicable acoounting stendards.

Based upan the audit procedures perfarmed and the mfarmation and explanations given by the management, the compamy hes nat
msdle oy preferential allobment or private placement of shares or Fully ar partly convertible debanbures diring the year under review,
drcortingly, the provisians of clawse 3 (xiv) of the Deder are not applicable bo the Compary and hencs not commented wpon.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the management, the company has not
endered inko Ay non-cash ransactions with direcions or persors connected wikh him, Accardingly, the proviions of dause 3 (o) of the
Owrder are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon,

In our opinicn, the company & not required to be regstered under sectian 45 1A of the Reserve Bank of India Az, 1934 and accardingly,
the provisions of dause 3 (wa) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commenbed upon.

For SINGLA TAYAL & CO.
Firm Regn: No. D00B8IN
{iChartered Accountamts)

PLACE: FARIDABAD {CA. SATISH SIMGLA)
DATE:  29.05.32017 M.NO: 80836

&
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"Annexure B" to the Independent Auditor's Report
As AL
Report on the Internal Financial Controds under Clause (i) of Sub-sectidd st Mafaliion 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act”) 2017

‘e have audited the mtemal firancal controfs over finamcial reportng of Cenlub Industres Limited (“the Company®) as of Manch 31, 3017
im conjuncton with our sudt of the stendalone finandal siatements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Campary™s management is responsiile for establishing and maint@ning mtemal finandal controls based on the indemal control ceer
finanoal reparting criteria established by the Compary cansidering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidanos Note
an Audit af Inernal Finandal Controls Over Fingncal Reporting igsued by the Ingifute af Chartersd Accountants of Tndia ("TCAL)] These
responsiniities indude the desagn, mplementation and maintenance of adequate intemal financial contrals that were operating effectively
for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its busiress, includng adherence to company's poficies, the safeguarding of s assats, the
pravention and detection of frauds and errors, the aoouracy and completeness of the apoounting records, and the Smely preparation of
refinbike firancial nfarmation, as requinsd under the Companies Act, 3011,

Auditors’ Responsibility

Ol responsibility is 10 expréss @0 apinion on the Company's mbemal finencisl controls owver financial reporting based on our audit. We
conducted cur aud® in accordands with the Guidance Note on Audit af Internal Finardial Controls Over Finandal Reparting [the "Guidance
Plate”] and the Standards on Audting, issued by TOAI and deemed bo be prescrived under seclicn 143[10) of the Companies Act, 2013,
the extent apalicshle o an audit of internal financial controls, bath applicable to an awdit of Internal Finanoal Controls and, both ssued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Sendards and the Guidance Note reguine that we comply with ethical requirements
amdl plan and perfarm the audit to obtain reasorable assurance about whether adequate internal finanoad controls over financial reporting
wizs establshed and mantained and B such comtrols operated] effectively nall material respects,

Our aud irvalves performing praceduses to abtain audi evidence about the adeguacy of the intemal financial controls system over financal
reporting and their operating effectreaness. Jur sudit of imtermal financial controls ower financal reporting included obireng an undarstanding
of internal financial controls cwer financial reporting, assessig the risk that a material weakmess exists, and testing and evaluating the
design snd operating effedtiveness of intérnal control based on the atsessed risk. The procedises selected depend on the audiber’s
judgemant, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatemnent of the financlal statements, wheather dus to fraud or error

‘e balewa that the audit evidence we hawve obtained s sufficent and approgriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's
intemal financial conkrols system over finandal reporting.

Meaning of Intermal Fimancial Controls Over Financial Reporting

& company’s internal financial conkrol over finandal reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability
aof finandal reparting and the preparstion of fnancial statements for extemal pumpoeses in aocordance with generally sccepbed accounting
principles. & company’s Internal finandal contrel over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detall, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that ransactions are recorded as necessary o permit preparation of finandal statements in
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amnrdance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expendibures of the company are being made only in
ammdance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide ressonable assurance regarding prevention
ar timely detection of unsuthorized acquesition, use, or disposition of the comparm”s assets that could hawe 3 material effect on the finencial
stakements.

Inherent Limitations of Intermal Financial Controls Owver Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over finandal reporting, including the possilty of collusion or improper
management overfide of controls, material misstatements due to error of frawd may ooour and nat be detected, Also, projectians of any
evaluation of the internal firancial controls ower financial reporting to fufwe periods are suhject bo the risk that the internal financial ool
ovar financial reporting may beoome nadequate because of changes: in conditions, or that the degres of compliance with the polices or
procedures may deterarate,

Opinion

In eur eginien, the Company broadly has, in all materal respacts, an adequate intemal finandial conbrals systern over financial reporting and
such intemal financial conbrols over financial reporting wene aperating efectively as ot March 31, 2017, based an the internal conbrol ower
financial reporting critesia established by the Compary considering the essential comgpenents of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audi of Internal Financial Conbrols Owver Finandal Reparting ssued by the Instiute of Chartered Accountants of India. There & always
scope for further improsement.

For SINGLA TAYAL & CD.
Firm Regn: No. DODBBIN
{Chartered Accounzants)

PLACE: FARIDAEAD {CA. SATISH SINGLA)
DATE: 28.05.2017 M.NO: 80836
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 MARCH, 2017

s Ax
Particulars Hote 31st March,
2016
ITY ANMD LIABILITIES
Shareholder’s Funds
{a) Share Capital 3 4,12,00,000 4, 12,00, 000
{b) Reservas and Sunplus 4 13,52,57,307 11,99,41,915
Mon-Carrent Liabilities
) Long-Term Bormowings 5 1,30, 36, Ba2 1,83,75,448
(o) Deferred Tax Liskhilfies [MNet) & 26,405,650 28,831,871
{c} Long Term Pravisions ! 090,279 a5, 18,501
Current Liabilities
{a) Shart-Term Barrowings ] 4,71,18,171 9,30,77, 781
in] Trade Payahles 9 b, 58,111,053 5,54, 28, 180
{c} Ceber Current Liabiibes 10 1,41,71,392 1,005, 54, 354
{el] Sharl-Term Provisions 11 1,28,55,529 §7,63,832
Total Equity & Liabilitiss 38,91,36,303 36,97,43,521
ASSETS
Mon-Currant Assets
&) Fouesl tgsets
Tarngible Assats 12 9,57231,570 9,77,89.303
Intangile fszets 12 586,757 808,715
Capial Wark in Progress . -
89,63,10.327 9,85,98,018
w0 MNan-current Evestments 13 1,68,73520 1,59,69,993
i) Lorg termn koans and advances 14 3,18,47839 2,F7.52,044
Current Assets
i{a) Current investrnents
i) Inventories 15 5,05,03, 506 6,13,92, 202
i) Trade receivables 16 10,44,55,911 8, 23,17.770
(el Cash and cash equivalents 17 8,30,79,531 727,41, 798
(&) Short-term lpans and advanoes 13 4525558 10 37017
() Other current assets 19 15,580,11% 7,34,589
Total Assets 38,91 36,303 36,57,43,521
Significant Accounting Policies 2
The accompanying notes are an inbegral part of the finandal statements
A5 per our report of even date FOR CENLUB INDUSTRIES LIMITED
For SINGLA TAYAL & CO.
{Chartered Accouinkants) VIIENDRA HUMAR MITTAL
MANAGING DIRECTOR
Cil SATISH SINGLA (DIM: 00006396
{Partner)
Membership No,: 080836
Firm Reg. No.: D00BEIN KOMAL GUPFTA VIRENDRA HUMAR GUPTA
COMPARY SECRETARY CHRECTOR
Flace = Faridabad Memibership Mo.: 42613 (DN G0004a461)

Dgte @ 28-05-2007
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PROFIT & LOSS STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDING 31" MARCH, 2017

As AR As At
Particulars Noke 31st March, 31st March,
2017 2016
THCOME
Fegenies fram oparabans 20 35,531,41,563 31,34,06,113
Other lncome 21 84,85 962 73,08, 595
Total Reveauwe(I) 35,38, 35515 FJLOT I
Ciost af materials consumsd 18,80, 70,460 18,6887 909
Purchase of Stock-in-Trade .
Changst in inverdories of fnished goods, work-in-progness and r 160,36, 791 [ B4,30,530]
Stack-in-Tradea
Employes Banefit Expanse | 5.54, 73,540 B.34.27,593
(ther Expenses 24 570,51 665 4,52 51,129
Total Expenses (1) m m
Profit before Tnterest, Depracistion & Tax {1-1 4,72,00,065 3,97,7B,615
Fanancial Codty 5 1,18,98 451 1,69, 50 438
Depreciation and Amortization Expense 12 50 48 5498 4,86, 740
Profit before Exceptional Items and tax 3,02,53,016 153,001,437
Extraardinary [lams - -
Profit before tax 3,02,53,016 1,53,01,437
Tax expense:
Curnang Lax 103,41, 758 51,484,104
Incame (3% Eanier Years H, 74 46 3,645
Deferred = {2, 78,181} 1,556,854
Prafit/iLoss) for the period 1,93,15,392 99,96, 764
Earning per equity share:
1) Basic 4,69 243
{2} Diluted 4,60 243

The accompanying notes are an inbegral part of the finandal statements

A5 per our repart of even date

For SINGLA TAYAL & CO.
{Chartered Accouinkants)

CA SATISH SINGLA
{Partner)

Membership No.: 080836
Firm Reg. No.: D00BEIN

Place = Faridabad
Date @ ¥8-05-2007

FOR CENLUB INDUSTRIES LIMITED

VIIENDRA KUMAR MITTAL
MANAGING DIRECTOR

(DIN: OO006398)

KOMAL GUPTA VIRENDRA KUMAR GUPTA
COMPANY SECRETARY DHRECTOR.
Membership No.: 42613 (DIN: 000056461}
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2017

Sr. As AL As AR
Mo Particulars 31st March, 31st March,
017 2016
&, CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Het Prafit Before Tax & Extrasrdinary Ilems 1,02,53,016 1,53,01,437
Adjustirent For |
Deprecation &nd Amortisation Expenses 50,48 598 S8, BG, a0
Financa Costs 1,18 498 451 1,59 90 438
[ Profit )ilass On Sale OF Assets 31,03,945 &6, 356
InfenestDindclend s Recsnsad (79, 23.614) (72,536,214}
Cimerating Frofit Before Working Capital Changes 3,95 80,356 3,26,08,757F
{Increase]/Decrease In frade & Onher Recelvables {2,79,53,66%) {1,55,49 806)
[EmcressepDecrease [n Invenbories 10888 754 (43,48, 713)
Increasel|[ Decrease] In Liabidities & Provisons oL e [ 0, 59,908
Cash Generated From Operations 13148767 1.86.30,145
Direct Tames (Met) 1,12, 155804 [51.47,819]
Het Cash Fromy [IJS-Ed I Uperating ACtvites EIIH.JI,!II':E I.H.EIISIT
B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase Of Faed Assets (33,1485} 13,53,83,263)
Lade Of Fiosd Ascets 2.50,000 6,273,354
Mowerment In Laan 16,15 664 5,75,15,005
Purchiase OF Jrwestmenis (9,03,528) £,96,51,253
[nterest Recersed T9,17.551 72,059,748
Dividend Received 4,063 16,466
Net Cash Lksed In Irwesting Acthiities 55, 7L BET 5.9&.4-2'553-
L CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds From Bonoeings " :
Repayment OF Bormowings (53,07.677) 12,96 12,672)
Finance Costs Paid {1,18,98 451} 11,5990 438)
Dividend Paid [Including Dividend Tax) - -
Met Cash From Financing Activities {1,72,06.1268) 14,56,03,110)
Het Inoreasef{Decreasa) In Cash &nd Cash Egurvalants 1,02,97.732 2,45,21,780
Cash And Cash Equluall!{'ﬂ‘s ag i The Baginning OF The Year FEA] o8 4 52, 20,019
Cath And Cash Equivelents A5 At The End OF The Yesr 8,30,39, 530 1274l 799
HWOTES ;
Cash And Cash Eguivalents Indude :
< Cash, Cheques [n Hand And Femittances In Trensit 518,712 518,626
- Balances With Banks B 2520019 Fad 23 172

Far and on behalf of

For SINGLA TAYAL & CO.
{Chartered Accountants)

iCA SATISH SINGLA

{Partmar)
No.: 080836
Firm Reg. No.: DDOEEIN

Place - Faridabad
Date  : 28-05-2007

Far an o behalfl of the Board

VIIENDRA KUMAR MITTAL

MANAGING DIRECTOR

(DTM: DINGEI0E)

KOMAL GLPTA VIRENDRA KUMAR GUPTA
COMPANY SECRETARY DHRECTOR
Membership No.: 42613 (DT ODDOE461 )
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Mobes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2017

1.

Company overview
Cenlub Industries Limited is an engineering company primarily engaged in designing, engineering, manufacturing,
supply, installation and erection of Lubrication systems.

Slgnificant Accounting Policies

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

AL

2.6

£.7

2.8

Basis of preparation of financal statements

The financial staternents are prepared on accrual basis under the historical cost comvention, modified o include
revaluation of certain assets, (n accondance with appéicable Accounting Standards (AS) specified i the Companies
[(Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles reguines the
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amownts of assels and liabiiities, the
disclosure of contingent Fabilities on the date of the financal statements and the reported amounts of revenue
and expenses during the reporting year. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Any revision to accounting
estimates is recognised prospectively in current and future years.,

Revenue recognition

Revenue from sale of goods is recognised on transfer of all significant risks and rewards of ownership in the
goods to the customer.

Revenue from services is recognised on rendering of services to customers,

Interest income is recognised using the time proportion method, based on underlying interest rates,

Tangitde fved sssets and capital work-in-progress

Fixed aszets, including capstal work in progress are stated at cost of acquisition or construction |ess acowmilated
depreciation. Cost comprises the purchase price and anmy directly attributabde costs of bringing the asset to ks
working condition for the intended wse. Tangible fived assets under construction are disclosed as Capital work-
IN=progress.

Intangitle assets

Intangible assets comprising computer software are stated at cost, including taxes, less accumulated amartisatiomn,
Computer software ls amortised on a stralght line basis at the rates prescribed for the computers in schedule 1T
of Companies Act.

Borrowing Cost

Financing oosts relating to borrowed funds attributable bo construction or acguisition of qualifying assets for the
period up to the completion of construction o acguisition of such assets are included in the cost of the assets,
All borrowing costs are charged to Statement of Profit and Loss.

Impairment

The carmrying vakwes of assets are reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any indication
of impairment. IF such indication exists, the amount recoverable towards such asset is estimabad. An irmpainment
loss | recognised whenever the carrying amount of an asset or [t cash generating wunit exceeds its recoverable
amount. Impalment ksses are recognised In the Staterment of Profit and Loss. An Impairment boss & reversed if
there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount. An impairment loss is
reversed only to the extent that the asset’s carrying amount does not exceed the carmying amount that would
have been debarmaned net of depreciation or amortisation, if no imgairment loss has been recognised.
Depreciation

Depreciation on fixed assets ks calculated on the basls of the estimated useful Bves of property, plant and
equipment which is equal to the life prescribed under Schedule 11 of Companies Act, 2013,
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2.9

Z.10

211

212

213

2,14

215

216

207

Imventones
Inventories are valued at the hower of cost and net realisable value. Cost includes all applicable costs inourred in
bringing goods to thelr present location and condition, determined on a first in first owt basis.
Forefgan currency transactions
Foreign currency transactions are recorded by applving the prevailing exchange rabe on transaction date. Al
exchange rate differences are dealt with in Profit and Loss Account,
Prowsions and conlingenmches
A provision ks created when there s a present obligation as a result of a past event that entails a probable
outflow of resources and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation, Disclosure of a
contingent liability is made when there is a possible but not probable obligation or a present obligation that may,
but probably will not, entail an outfiow of resources, When there i an obligation in respect of which the
likelinood of outflow of resources ks remate, no provision or disclosure is made,
Taxabion
Tax expenses for the period, comprising current iax and deferred (ax, & induded in determining the net profitf
{loss) for the year, The company provides for deferred tax using the net liability method based on the tax effect
of timing differences resulting from recognition of ems in the financial staternent. The deferred tax charge of
credit Is recognised using the tax rates and tax lews that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the
balance sheet date,
Emplayee benefits
{a) Defined-contribertion plans
Contributions to the Employees” Regional Provided Fund, Superannuation Fund, Employees Pension Scheme
and Employees' state Insurance are recognised as defined contribution plant and charges as expenses
during the period in whidh the emplovees perform the services.
(b} Defined-bensfit plans
Retirement benefits in the form of gratuity and Leawe Encashment are considered as defined benefit plant
and determined on actuaral valuation using the Projected Unit Credit Method at the balance sheet date,
Actuarial Galns and Losses are recognised immediately in the Profit & Loss Aocounts,
{c) Short ferm employee benefits:
Short term benefits are charged off at the undiscounted amount in the year in which the related service &
rendered.
Imvastments
Loneg term inwestrents are valued at cost. Any decling other than temporary, in the valee of long-term Imestments,
s adjusted In the carrying value of such investments. Diminution, If any, & determined Individually for each long-
berm investment. Current iwestments are valued at the lower of cost and fair value of mdividual scrips.
Earnings per share
Bazic earnings per share are computed by dividing the net profitf{loss) for the year attributable to the equity
chareholders with the weighted average number of eguity shares autstanding during the vear Diluted earnings
per share are computed wsing the welghted average number of equity and dilutive potential equity shares
outstanding during the year, except where the results would be anti-dilutive,
Lemses
Lease arrangerments where the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an asset substantially vest with the
kessor are classified as operating leases, Lease rents under operating leases are recognized in the Statement of
Profit and Loss on a stralght line basls owver the lease term.
Events occurring after the balance sheal date
Adjustrment to assets and liabilities are made for events occurring after the balance sheet date that provide
additional mnfarrmation maberally affecting the determination of the amount of assets and Habilities relating to
condition existing at the balance sheet date.
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2017
MNOTE : 3 SHARE CAPITAL

Sr. Particulars As At As At
Mo, 31st March, 31st March,
2017 2016
1 AUTHORIZED CAPITAL
Si0,00,000 Equity Shames of Rs. 10/~ each 5,000, 00, 00D 5,000, 060, 000
5,00, 00, 0D 5,000, 0601, CHR
2 ISSUED , SUBSCRIBED & FULLY PAID UP CAPTTAL
41200000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/ each 4,12,00, 000 4,12,100,000
Tatal 4, 12,00, 000 4, 12,060,000
MNOTE:
1 The Company bk only ane class of shans refemed 1o &5 equity shares having & par value of Rs, 10, Exch holder of equity shares is entitled
to one wobe per share.
2 The Company has not declares ary' diidend during the year
3 Recondlation of thea Number of shares
Particulars 31st March, 31st March,
017 2016
No. of Shares  No. of Shares
Qutstanding at the beginring of the year 41,.20,000 #1,20,000
Cutstanding at the and of the year 41,220,000 41,230,000

4 Sheres held by esch shareholder holding more than 5% shares

Promoters' Holding Jist March 2017 3ist March 2016
% Hioldling Ho. of Shares % Holding HNo. of Shares
1 Wiendra Kuenar Mittal 10,64 438372 L0.BD) 444,857
2 Madhu Mital 11.91 490,668 11.52 491,168
3 Angh Mital an 142342 2 342,342

MNOTE : 4 RESERVE & SURPLUS

&r, Particulars s AR As Ak
No. 31st March, 31st March,
2017 201

1  General Reserve - -

2 Surplus (Profi & Loss Acoount) 13,92,57, 307 11,59,41,915
Balanics broisght forward From prenvious pear 11,59,41,915 10,53,04, 285
Add: Frofit for the pedod after Tax as per Profil & Loss Account 1,93,15,3592 29,96, 764
Add: Appropriations
Depreciation Wrike Badk extra charged in earllar years - 40,856
Total 13,9257 307 11.99,41,915
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MNOTE : 5 LONG TERM BORROWINGS

5. Particulars s AR As AR
Ho Jist March, Jist March,
2017 2016
1 Term Loan [Secured]
- From Banks 1,38,00,543 1,71 87,851
- From Other Parties [NBFC) 26,580,345 34,13,875
Lb4, B8, 832 2,.06,01,726
Less: Shown in Cument Maturities of Long Term Debt 3462010 23,26,278
(Sub Total A) 1,30,26, 883 1,83, 75,448
[Serured by Frypothecation of wehickes)
Z Term Loan (Un Secured)
- From Bank - -
= From Other Parties [NBFC) - 9,506,983
bl g|5&ﬂ3
Less: Shown in Cument Maturities of Long Temn Debl = 9,56,583
(Sub Total B) -
Total 130,26, 583 1,83, 75,448
NOTE:
1 Terms of repayment and interest are s follows:-
Loan From Mo, of Install. Year of Az At Jlsk Az At Jlsk
Left Maturity March, 2017 March, 2016
1 Bajaj Fnance Ltd 201617 107 618
2 Tata Capital Financial Servipes L, 201617 . 851,365
3 HODFEC Bank (LAP) 13 202021 1,33,72,228 1,70,29,613
4 CICT Bank Ltd, 17 201320 1,18,671 158,238
5 Vakswagen Fnance [F] Lid 25 202021 26,88, 349 34,13,875
=] HOFC BANK {MARLITT CaR LOM ) 1B 201-20 3,00 544
1,6041,88,852 £,15,60,709
Less: Shown in cunment maturites of Long Term debi 34,42010 31,485,261
Balance shown as above 1,30, 26,882 1,83,75 448
MNOTE : 6 DEFERRED TAX LAIABILITIES (MET}
Sr, Particulars As Ak As Ak
Mo 31st March, 31st March,
2017 2016
1 Deferred Tax Liability
Difference between carrying amaunt of Fixed assels in
financial statement and Income tax compuiation 20,24,117 b2 BE,459
LESS:
2 Deferred Tax Asset
Leave Encashment) Grabuity Bons 33,18,427 34,004,588
Total in 26,05, 690 28,83,871
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NOTE { 7 LONG TERM PROVISIONS

5. Farticulars s Ak As Ak
Mo st March, 3ist March,
2017 2016
1 Provision for Employee Benefits
Gratuity 70,209,187 B1,54,014
Leave Emcashment 061,092 13,54,587
Total in 80,90, 279 95, 18,601
NOTE : B SHORT TERM BORRODWINGS
Sr. Particulars As Ak As Ak
Mo 31st March, Jist March,
2017 2016
From Bank
Cagh Credit B.55,11,338 ¥.96,59,150
Bl Discourting From HOFC Bank 3 124,118,131
Total n 9,21,18,171 8,.20,77, 281
Secured By
il Hypothemton of all ourrent assets of tha Compamny
i} Equisble Mordgage of Land, buliding at Faridabad, Thane, Rajkot & Bengaluru and pledge of Fxed deposits of Rs. 27.00 Lac
i) Guarantesd by (S) Directors
NOTE : 9 TRADE PAYABLE
S, Farticulars A5 Ak As Ak
Mo 3st March, 3ist March,
2017 2016
1 Migro & Small Enterprises 146,76, 185 1,66,73,290
i Oithers 511,234,860 4.87,54,690
(Inchudes Rs, 33,565,523 for Services, Previous Year As, 49598,512/-)
Tatal 6,58,11,053 6,54, 28,180
MNOTE : 10 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Sr. Farticulars s Ax s Ak
M. 3=t March, 3st March,
2017 2016
1 Advance From Customers 549,95,175 31,795,178
2  Statutory Lisbiftes 31,66,114 26,422,112
3 Curremt Maturities of Long Term Debt
Frowm Banks 26, 76,641 22 26,378
From Dthers TA5365 9,538,543
4  lUnpaid Dividend 15,408,093 15,510,843
Total 1,41,71,392 1,05, 54,304
MOTE : 11 SHORT TERM PROVISIONS
5. Particulars As AR As AR
M. 31st March, 31sk March;
2017 2016
1 Provision for Taxatian 37,00, 000 13,000,000
2  (Omhers Provisions A1,75683 8463 832
3 Gratuity Shart Term Prowisian 7,42 673 -
4 Legve Encashimeant Shorl Term Prowisian 257163
Total 1,28,55,529 897.63,832

]
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MNOTE : 13 MON CURRENT INVESTMENT

S, Farticulars s Ak As Ak
Mo st March, 3ist March,
2017 2016
AT CO5T
1 Advance for Flat at Moida & Fbd 1,00.45 4465 1,00,45 465
2 Flat 4111 {Prestiga) 61,76, %06 45,568,105
3 Ehares (Unguoted) 1,000,000 1,100,000
4  Shares {Quoted) 5,31,145 12,56, 420
Total 1,68,73,520 1,59,69,993
MNOTE : 14 LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
&r, Particulars As AR As AR
Mo 31st March, It March,
2017 2016
{Unsecured - Considered Good unless othewise stabed )
1} Loan o Subsiciary 2,79,05 306 2,45,53,274
I} Security Deposit
a] Gawemment Autharities 98,681 1,24 846
b} Others #3,39,445 2247499
)} Earmest Money Deposit 9,004,313 B, 26,425
IV} Other Loans & Adwances - -
Tatal 318,47 839 1. 77,52 0:4
NOTE :15 INVENTORLES
& Farticulars s Ak As Ak
Mo st March, 3ist March,
2017 2016
1 Raw Material 349,407,712 29740675
2 Work-In-Progress 1,39, 85, 764 3,000,448 214
3 Finished Goods 2b,561
4 Srock-in-Trade 1475713 14,/4,F14
5 Siores & Spares 1,065,650 1,115,650
Total 5,05,03,498 6,13,92,2932
MNOTE : 16 TRADE RECIEVABLES
Sr. Particulars s AR s Ar
Ne. A1t March, Fst March,
2017 2016
(Unsecured, Considerad Good )
1 Ouistanding for 3 period exceading six manths from due date 62,82 5955 1,.090,49,.354
2 DOthers 5,E1,72,953 6,32,68,416
Total 10,.44,55,911 8,.33.17, 710




NOTE £ 17 CASH & CASH EQUIVALENT

L= Farticulars As At As At
e, st March, 3ist March,
2007 2016
1 Cash &k Cash Eguivalents
Cash an Hand 5,18,713 518,526
Balance with Banks
In Current Acoounts &7.64,928 42.01,8%2
In Disidand Accounts 15 48,0493 1551 843
i Dther bank Balance
Term Deposits (Margn Money]) ~ 3, 32,000 1,00, 00,000
Term Deposits (Others) Less than 1 yes maturity 6,91,75,T8E 564,59 417
Total [ A + B+ C ] §,30.39,531 T a7 41,708

“ Fixed deposits under lien marked in fawvour of the bank for OC kmis & bank guarantee which are not avallable for wse of the companry

NOTE : 18 SHORT TERMS LOANS AND ADVANCES

Sr, Particulars As At As At
No 1=t March, st March,
2017 2016
[Unsecured, Considered Good)
1 Tax Pepment (MNet of Prowisions) 240,433 24,494,463
2 Tawes and Dubes Recoverable | Adjustable 22,22.903 54,017,054
3 FPrepaid Expenses 128323 117750
4  COther Advances 18,323,901 16,57, 750
Total 45,25, 558 1,02,37,017
NOTE :19 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
Sr, Particulars Ag At As At
No. Jist March, 31st March,
2017 2016
1 Interest Accrued on Ficed Deposits 8,84, 266 B,97, 008
2 Tata Capltal Services (td anBsd 36,681
3. Others 6,368,000 =
Tatal 15,80,119 7,34, 580
NOTE: 20 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
Sr. Particulars As At As At
Na. 31st March, 31st March,
2017 2016
1 Sales 35,29,60,453 31,00,58, 207
2 Installation & Erection 23,852,110 32,437,906
Total 35,53,42,563  31,34.06113
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MNOTE: 21 OTHER INCOME
Sr. Farticulars s AR As At
Mo st March, Fist March,
2017 016
1 Intesest Recd 79.17,551 72,18, 748
£ Profit an sale of Assets (MNet) - 2425
3 Dividend {On Current Investments) 6,063 16,466
4  Mis. [noome 1,590,910 10,756
5 Rental Income a5 &00 53200
=1 Interest on retund 205,758 -
¢ Exchange Rate Difference 10,081
Total 84,859,962 73,08,595
MNOTE : 22 CHANGE IN INVENTORIES
&r. Particulars s Ak As Ak
Mo 31st March, Jist March,
2017 2016
1 Opeaning Stock
Work In progress 1,00,48, 214 2,15,06,4600
Finished Gaods -
Traded Goads 14,758,713 15,85, 769
3,15,26,927F 230,496,368
2 Closing Stock
Work in progress 1,35%.85,762 3,00,48, 214
Finished Gaocs 26661 E
Traded Godds 1477713 1478713
1,54,90,136 3,15, 26,927
(Increasa)) Decrease 1,60,36,7%1 -84,30,538
MNOTE : 33 EMPLOYEMENT BEMEFIT EXPENSES
&r. Particulars s AR A5 AR
No. 31st March;, 31st March,
2017 2016
1 Salary, 'Wages, Bonus & Leave Encashment 5,12 46,709 4,76,31,512
i Gratuity 277673 15,36, 264
3 Contrbution to Provident and Other Funds 34649 249 27.90,789
4 Sxaff Welfare Expenzes 10,40,255 12673528
Total 5.54,73,540 5,32, 27,593




LENLUDL

NOTE { 24 OTHER EXPENSES

Sr. Farticulars As Ak As Ak
Mo 31st March, 31st March,
07 2016
1 Stores b Consumables 1,00,30,3132 &9.08,258
2 Power & Fusl 32,47 569 31,77.747
3 Processing Charges 20 4h 447 27485893
4  Rabes B Tawes 3,500,335 2.80.691
5 Rent 1,15,04, 108 83,0199
& Traelling B Canveyanoe 54, 18,937 L S I
Repair B Mainbenance
7 HMant & Machinery 4,808,893 FAT A28
8 Buiidng 25 50,257 558,365
9 Cithars 7.2 B28 6,43, 683
1 Misc., Experses 61,57,127 77.73,560
11 Communication Exp, 11,91,055 12,006,543
12 Eelling Expenzes 34,833 42,106,354
13 Eales Cornmessian 444 P8 429,141
14 [Ingurance Changes 4,725 4,53, 167
15 Bad Debis 2 36, 2 FF £.39.044
16 Freight Oubteand 4, 73,075 3001 538
17 Dereclors Sitting Fee FEA00 G000
18 Audiiors Aemuneration A {00 4,45 300
19 Loss on saba of Assets 1,03,945 48,781
20 Loss on Beduction on investment Th05274 -
Total 5,70,51,669 4,93.51,129
SCEDULE :25 FINAMCLAL COST
Sr. Particulars As Ak As At
Mo 31st March, Jist March,
2017 2016
1  Eank Charges 10,965,142 27.33,384
2 Interest an Term koan 19, 56,556 37,098,089
3 Inberest on ursecured foans 31,272 570,616
4 Inberest on Cther loans B4,14,482 1,.18,85,347
Total 1,18,98,451 1,89,90,438
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26 Contigent liability not provided for:-

a)  Claims against the compary not ackndwiediged as liabilties in respect of

Particulars 31.2.2017 3132016
Sales tax Matters 8,23,523 8,23,523
Less: Advance Paid 247057 247,057
5,756,464 5, 76,465
b} In respect of Bank Guarantees given by Bank for Bz 268000 Lacs (previous year Re 17289 Lacs)
27  Auditors Remuneration Year ended Year ended
31.3.2017 31.3.2016
Audit fees 3,00,000 300,000
Tee Mudit Fees 1,00,000 1,00,
4,00,000 4,010,008

Z8 As required by Aocounting Standard {AS 28} Tmpairment of Assets”, the management has carmied out the assessment of impaiment: of
assets and no impaiment loss has baen recognised during the year other than the sssets discanded! dismantied and wrilten off 1o Profit
and lass account,

29 Raw Material Consumed during the year were &5 follows:-

31,03.2017 31.03.2016

VALUE{Rs.) VALLE(RS.)

MOTORS 1,94.80,716 1,B8,18,271
MISCELLANEOILS [TEMS 16,8585, 744 16,580,649 630
18,80,70,460 18,68,87,909

30 The value of imported & Indigenous Raw Materials, Components, Stores & Spares consumed |5 a5 follows @ -

31033017 31.03.2016
Percentage VALUE Percentage VALUE
% Rupeeas L Rupees
a) Raw Materals & Companents

I Ienpoeted 4.05 76,08 381 3.16 58 97,603
i) Indigenous 95,95 18,04,62,079 96,84 18,00,90,216
100,00 18,80, 70,460 100,00 18,68 87,908

b} Stores and Spares
I Ienpoeted - - - -
[l Indigenous 108,00 1,00.30,312 108,00 A5,08, 258
100,00 &I'l:rﬂ..!l! 100,00 89,08,158

31 CIF Value of imparts
F1.03.2017 F1.03.2016
VALUE VALUE
Rupees Rupees
Raw Material & Components 73,12,782 66,44, 550
73,13, 782 66,44, 550

81
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32

ar

Earning In Foresgn Curremcy @ -

31.03.2017 31.03.2016
VALUE VALUE
Rupees Rupees

FOE value of Exports {induding exchange rabe fluctuation
Income Rs. 20,081/~ Pr. Year Income Rs. £8,535/-) 10686674 1,56.87 586
1,06,86,674 156,87 586
Expenditure in fonsign currency :- il il

Previous. year figures have besn regrouped/rearranged whenever considered necessary.

Balance Comfirmations:
Sundiry Debtors, Loars & Advanoes and Creditors balances are subject to confirmation, recondliation and consequert adjustment, if
any.

Sagment Reporting

T Compamy’s aperating business is orgarsed and manasged according to a single primary reportable busness segrent namely "Lubrication
systems ', Accordingly, information refating to seqmental reporting a8 per Accounting Standard-17 s nob required b be furmished,
Related Party Disclosuras:

1. The list of related parties as identified by the management is as under: (with whom transactions have ooowmed durning the year)

Hama of Party Relationship

Mr. Vilendra Kusmr Mital Managing Darector

Mr. Virendra Kumar Gupta Whiole Time Director

Mrs. Madhu Mitzl Whinde Time Director

Mr. Aman Mitial Whinde Time Diredor

Mr. Ansh Mital Wl Time Director

Mr= Swatl Mital Ralative of Key Management Personnel

Garpati Handtes Py, Lid Subsidiary Company (Since 14,0092011)

Minihyd Hydraulics Pyt Lid, Companies avershich Key Management Persormel harve Sigrificant Influence
Shres Ganpatl Boxmaker Pt (L Companies awersdibch Key Managament Perscrmel harve Sigrificant Influence
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4. The Foliowing trarsactions wene carried out with related parties in the ordinary course of husines:-

{Rs. In Lacs)

PARTICULARS KEY MANAGEMENT Subsidiary Companies Oversthich Key

Management Personnel have

FERSONNEL Significant Influance

31.03.2007

31.03.2016

31.03.2017

31.03. 2016

31.03,2017

3L.03.2016

REVENUE TRANSACTIONS
Purchase of Goods

Mirdryd Hydraulics Lid
Printing & Stationery
Shree Ganpati Baxmaker P Lid,
Rant

Ganpati Handbex Pyt, Lid,
Interest Received

Ganpati Handbex Py, Lid,
Remuneration to Directors
Salary

Contributbon ta PF

BALAMCES AS AT 31.03.17
Loan Given

Ganpati Handtex P, Ltd,
Craditors

Mirsdned Hydrasulics Lid,

Shree Ganpati Bawmaker P Lid,
Ganpati Handbex Put, Lid,

9%.40
G.an
10.66

7hAn
4 Bl

[

99,00

30,23

2105

.37

245,53

205.61

8.73

G112
0.20

108,90
Q.45

NOTE :-

1. Relsted party relatianship is as ientified and certified by the Management,

2. HNo amount has
parties,

been provided as doubtful debis, written off or written back in the year in respect of debis due o above related
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38 Eamning par share (EPS)

Earnirg per share has been computed as follows:- (Value in Rupees)
Year ended e ended
316347 31.03.16
Net Profitf{Loss) attributable to Shareholders 1,93,15,392 99,96, 764
Effect af Delutive Securities - = . .
Diluted income available to Equity Shareholders 1,93,15,392 95,506, 764
Welghted average shares outstanding 41, 20, 000 41,20, 000
Effect of Celutive Securities. - Y
Dilubed weighted aaerage shares oukstanding 41,20, 00 A41,20,000
Nominal walue of Eqguity shares 10 10
Basic eamings per share 4.69 2.43
Diluted earnings per shane 4,69 2.43

39 Gratuity and other employes benefit plans
The Compary has calculated the various benefits provided to employees &= per Acoounting Standard-15 Employes Benefits as undar:

Defined Contribution Plans

The Company deposits an amount determined at a fsixed percentage of bas@c pay every month to the State administered
Pravident Fund, Employee State Insurance (E5]} and Social Insurance for the Benefit of employees.

b. Defined Benefit Mans

Employees’ Gratutity Fund:
Consequent to the Guidance on implementing Accounting Standard-15 "Emplovee Banefits” which danfies the applicabilty of the
focourting Standard, gratuity liabiliby and leanve encashment liability has been determined by an Actuarial Valuer as at the date of
the Balance Sheet. The Company has & defined beralit gratuity plan, Every employes whio has completed five years or mane of
SEryice receives grafulby on eaving the Company @ 15 days' salary (last drawn satary) for each complsted year of servics. The
Coenpany, 85 & prudent practce, has provided keshility for lzave ancashment on the basis of acuanial valuation for unuetiliesd leawve
balance as at Balance Sheet date.
The foliowing Ehle summarizes the assumations made and the funded status and amounts reoagnized in the balanos sheet for the
respactive plan:

Particulars Leawve Liability Gratuity

31.03.2017 Jl.05.201a" 31.03.2017 JL.03.MB™

Discount rate {per annum) 1.50% FA0%

Salary Growth Rate (per annum) 5.0l L00%:

Muortality TALM F006-08 Ulbenate TALM 2006-08 Likimate

Expacted rate al returm [N H] 0.an

Withdrawal rate (Per Annwm] 2.00% 2.00%:

Average remaming warking kves of employees(vears] 20,2 Years 0.2 Years

Present value of obligation {in Lakhs}

Particulars Leawe Liabillty Gratulty

31.03.2017  31.03_2018* 31.03.201F  31.03.20B"

Present vakie of the pbiigaton at the beginning of the Year 13,55 Bl.64

[nkerest oot 1.02 6,13

Current service oost 192 B.57F

Benefits paid (iIf any) {0.34) (134}

Acturial [gain)floss {2.95) [15.47)

Fresant value of the oblgation at the end of the Year 13.14 F2.51
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Met Asset/{Liability) to be recognized in Balance Sheet:

Particulars Leave Liability Gratuity
31.03.201F  31.03.3015* 31.03.201F  31.03.2016*

Presant value of the obligation at the end of the period 13.18 i85

Fair walue of plan assets at end of period - -

Het Eabilityf|asset) recognized in Balance Sheet 13.14 G2

Funded Status {13.18) FAL2)

Best estimate for contribution during next Period .18 4.06

"rote: ACtuERy Valuation for Lease Encashment and Gratdity has ral besn dstenmined rgm the Actuary fof 016 Oy management,

therefore amounts as at 31.03.16 are ml

40  No Interest has been paad)! provided an onedit from Micro, Small & Medium enterprises &5 no amount was averdue at anmy time,

4] Discloser an Specified Bank Mobes (SBNs)

Curng the yaar, the Company had specified bank notes or other denomination note as defined in the MCA notificationE. 5 0. J08(E)
dated March 30, 2017 oo the details of Specified Bank Notes {SBN) held and transacted during theperiod from Nowember 8, 2016 o
December 30, 016, the denomnation wise SENs and obhér notes 8 per thenatification & oieen below

Particulars SBN= Other Total
Denominathon
Mota
Dpening Cash in Hand as on November 08, 2016 904,040 4,559,927 13,59,927
{+) Permitted Receipts K 10,23, 213 10,25,215
(<} Permitted Payments 1,040,000 1225 663 13,255,863
{=] Amount Deposited in Banks 800,000 i &,00,000
Closing Cash in Hand as on December 30, 2016 ] 257479 257474

* [For the punposes of this dause, the term “Specified Bank Notes' shall have the same meaning prsdded in the notification of the
Gowemmeant of India, in the Ministry of Finance, Deparment of Economic Affairs ramiber 5.0, 3407(E}, dated the 8th Movember, 2016,

Far and on behalf of

For SATISH TAYAL & CO.
{Chartansd ACcouniants)

CA SATISH SINGLA
{Fartmar)

Membership Mo.: 080836
Firm Reg. No.: DDDEEEN

Place - Faridabad
Date © 28-05-2007

KOMAL GUPTA
COMPANY SECRETARY
Membership No.: 42613

Far an on behalf of the Board

WLIENDRA KUMAR MITTAL
(DTN DODOGISE)
VIRENDRA KUMAR GUPTA

DIRECTOR,
(OTN: Q0006461
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of
CENLUB INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Report on the Consclidated Financial Statements

‘We hawve audited the acoompamang Consolidated financial statements of CENLUB INDUSTRIES LIMITED (Tthe Company™)
which compriza the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2017, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement
for the year then ended, and & summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companées sct, 2013
the Act™) with respect to the preparation of these (Consolidated) financial statements that ghve a true and falr wiew of
the finandal position, financial performance and cash fows of the Company In accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepied in India, incuding the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule ¥
of the Companies [Accounts) Rules, 2014, Ths responsibdity also includes maintenance of adeguate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assete of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregudarities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policles; making judgrments and estimates
that are reasonable and predent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adeguate internal financial controls, that
were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the acoounting records, relevant to the preparation
and presentation of the financial staberments that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or errar, which hawve been used for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial statesments
by the Directors of the Holding Company, a5 aforesald.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility s to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audit. We have taken
into sccount the provislons of the Act, the acoounting and auditing standards and matters which are required to be
included in the audit report under the provisions of the At and the Rules made thereunder, We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free from material misstabement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disdosures In the financiad
statements, The procedures selected depend on the audibor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstaternent of the financial stabements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assecsments, the auditor
considers internal financial control relevant to the Compary’s preparation of the financial statements that give a true and
fair wiew In onder to design audit procedweres that are appropriate in the circumstances, An audit atso Includes evaluating the
approprigtenass of the accounting poldicies used and the reasonablensss of the accounting estimates made by the Company's
Darectors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. We believe that the audit evidence we
have abtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Consolidated financial statements
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Opinion

In our opinlon and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid Consolidated
financial statemants give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view n
conforrmity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Comgpany as at March 31,
20017, and its Profit/Loss and its Cash Flow for the yvear ended on that date.,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by section 143 (3} of the Act, we regort thats

b.

we have sought and obtained all the Information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and bellef
were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

in our opinion proper books of acoounk &5 required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears
from our examination of those books;

the Balance Sheet, the Staterment of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are
in agreement with the books of account;

in our opinion, the aforesaid (Consolidated) financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified
under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014;

On the basis of written reprasentations received from the directors as an March 31, 2017 taken on record by the
Board of Directors, none of the directors i disqualified as on March 31, 2017 from beng appointed as a director in
terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act

With respect to the adeguacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and the
operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure A"

With respect to the other matters to be inclueded in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companées (Audit and Auditors) Rubes, 2014, in our opinion and b the best of our information and according to
the explanations ghven to us:

The Company has disclosed the impact of pending lifigations on its financial position in its financial statements;
i. The Company did not have any long-term contracts inchuding derivative contracts for which there were any
material foresesable lostes:

L There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection
Fund by the Company.

. The compary has provided requisite disclosures in note 37 to these financial staterments as to the holding of
specified bank notes on November B, 2016 and Decernber 30, 2016 az well a5 dealings In specified bank
notes during the period from November 8, 2006 to December 30, 2006, Based on our audit procedures and
relying on the management representation regarding the holding and nature of cash transactions, including
specified bank notes, we report that these disdosures are in accordance with the books of accounts mainiained
by the compamy and as produced to us by the management.

For SINGLA TAYAL & CO.
Flrm Regn: No. DOOBEZN
{Chartered Accountants)

PLACE: FARIDABAD {CA. SATISH SIMGLA}

DATE:

28.05.2017 M.NO: BOB36

BT
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"ANNEXURE A" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013 ("the Act™)

‘W have audited the internal financial controls ower fmancial reporting of Cenlub Industries Limited ("the Company™) as of
March 31, 2007 in conjunction with our awdit of the Consolidated financial statements of the Company for the year ended
on that date,

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management |s responsible for establishing and maintaining intermal financial controls based on the internal
control ower financial reporting criberia established by the Comgany considering the essential components of internal controld
=tated in the Guidance Mote on Audit of Intermal Financial Controls Ower Fnancial Reporting issued by the I[nstitute of
Chartered Accountants of India ('1CAL')] These responsibilites include the dessgn, implementation and malntenance of
adeguate internal finandal controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence 1o compamy’s policies, the safeguarding of jts assets, the prevention and detection of frawds
and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliaible financial
imformation, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditors” Responsibility

Our responsiiity s o express an opinlon on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting based on our
audit. We conducted ouwr audit in accordance with the Guidance Mote on Audit of Internal Fnancial Controls Over Financial
Reporting {the "Guidance Note™} and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAT and deemed to be prescribed under
section 143(10) of the Compamndes Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of intermal financial controls, both
applicable to an audit af Internal Financial Controls and, both sued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants af India.
Those Standands and the Guidance MNaote require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the awdit
o obtain reasonabée assurance about whether adeguate intemal financial controls over fingncial reporting was established
and maintained and # such controls oparated effectively in all materal respacts.

Our audit imvalves performing peocedures to obbasn audit evidence about the adeguacy of the intemnal financia! oontrols
system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our aud®t of internal financial controls owver financial
reparting included obfaining an enderstanding of internal financial controls aver financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
material weaknass exists, and testing and evaduating the design and operating effectivensss of internal control based on
the assessed risk,. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgerment, including the assessment of the risks of
materal misstatement of the financial satements, whether due to fraud or erron

W believe that the audit evidence we have obfained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our awdSt opinion
on the Company’s internal finandal controls system over financial reporting.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A comgany’s internal financal control over financial reparting is a process designed to provide reasonable assiurance reganding
the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purpases in accondance with
generally accepted accounting principles. & company’s Internal financial control over finandal reporting Includes those
policies and procedures that (1) pertain o the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detadl, accuratedy and airly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions
are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements In accordance with generally accepted acoounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and directors of the company; and (3} provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection
of unauthorized acquisition, wse, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.

Inherent Limitations of Intermal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of intennal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion
o improper management override of controls, matesial misstaternents due to error oF fraud may occur and not be detected,
Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financal reporting to future periods are subject to
the risk that the internal financial controd over financial reporting may become inadeguate because of changes In conditons,
or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Compamy broadly has, in all material respects, an adegquate internal financial controls system ower
financlal reporting and such intesnal financiad controls ower financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31,
2017, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Mote on Auwdit of Internal Fnancial Controls Over Financlal Reposting
Ezued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. There i always scope for further improvement.

For SINGLA TAYAL & CO.
Firm Regn: Mo, Q00B82M
(Chartered Accountants)

PLACE: FARIDWBAD (CA. SATISH SINGLA)
DATE:  28.05.2017 M.ND: 80836
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31" MARCH, 2017

As At s Ax
Particulars Naote 31st March, 31st March,
2017 2016
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholder’s Funds
{a) Share Capital 3 4,12,00,000 41,12,00.000
{b) Reservas and Sunplus 4 13,71,69,322 11,56,65,053
Mon-Current Liabilities
(o) Leng-Term Bormowings 5 G659, 50,685 7 A8 55, 274
(o) Deferred Tax Liakbilfies [MNet) & 26,405,650 28,63,E71
{c} Long Term Pravisions ! 090,279 42,62, F40
c b Liabiliti
{a) Shart-Term Barrowings ] 4,71,18,171 G,20,77.2E1
in] Trade Payahles 9 6,58,14,554 b, ad, 34,510
{c} Crbear Cusrent Liabdities 10 1,42 52 804 1,07.21,766
{el] Sharl-Term Provisions 11 1,31,98.431 71,123,613
Total Equity & Liabilitiss 44,33,00,029 42,9149, 116
ASSETS
Mon-Currant Assets
&) Pl Assets
Tangible Assets 12 17,6209 666 18,0706, 357
Intangile fszets 12 586,757 8,048,715
Capdtal Wark in Progress - -
I7.67,96,443 1B, 15,15,067
w0 Man-current msestments 13 1,67 715.21 158,659 953
i) Lorg termn koans and advances 14 41,495,843 16,10,574
Current Assets
@) Current investrnents
i) Inventories 15 5,05,03, 556 b,13,92 25F
i) Trade receivables i6 10,44,55 911 B.23.35438
{el] Cash and cash equivalents 17 8,30,58,016 7277238
(&) Short-term lpans and advanoes 18 B0, 17 228 109 18,451
(T) Other cusrent assets 19 15,594,570 134,589
Total Assets 44, 33,599,030 42,91,49,117
Significan Accounting Policies F
The accompanying notes are an inbegral part of the finandal statements
A5 per our report of even date FOR CENLUB INDUSTRIES LIMITED
For SINGLA TAYAL & CO.
{Chartered Accouinkants) VIIENDRA HUMAR MITTAL
MANAGING DIRECTOR
Cil SATISH SINGLA (DIM: 00006396
{Partner)
Membership No,: 080836
Firm Reg. No.: D00BEIN KOMAL GUPFTA VIRENDRA HUMAR GUPTA
COMPARY SECRETARY CHRECTOR
Flace = Faridabad Memibership Mo.: 42613 (DN G0004a461)

Dgte @ 28-05-2007
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CONSOLIDATED PROFIT & LOSS STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDING 31" MARCH, 2017

As At As At
Particulars Mote 31st March, 31st March,
2017 2016
INCOME
Fesenisa fram operatians 20 35,5342, 563 31,34,06,113
Cther Income 21 54,590,028 2, 74,565
Total RevenueI] 36,08,32,591 31,74,80,678
EXPENSES
Coal of meterials consumed 18,50, 70,460 1B 6E 87,209
Purchase of Stock-in-Trade - -
Changes in inventoeies of finished goods, work-in-progress and 22 1,50,36,791 (B:4,30,5348)
Stock-in-Trade
Employes Banelil Expense ik | 5,094, 73,540 5.32 27,593
Other Expensac 24 4 .45 854 5,34,53,340
Total Expenses {1I) 30,70,68,665 27,50,38,313
Prafit before Interest, Depreciation & Tax {t-1) 5,37,63,926 4,24,42,365
Fnancial Cosds 25 181,29 533 2, 15,000,656
Depreciation and Amortization Expense 12 72,13 500 54,86, 740
Profit before Exceptional Ttems and tax 4,84,210,893 1,53,64,759
Extragrdinary [tems
Profit before tax 2,84,20,893 1,53,64,759
Tex expense:
Currant tax 1,03,41 758 51,56, 240
Income Tax Earller Years 8, 74,046 3,645
Dieferred tax {2,78,181) 1,56,854
Prafit)iLisg) for the pesiod 1,74,83,269 1,00,48,020
Earning per equily shane:
i1 1) Basi: 429 4494
{2) Diluged 4.24 244
Significan Accounting Policies z
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the finandal statements
A5 per owr report of even date FOR CEMLUB INDUSTRIES LIMITED
For SINGLA TAYAL & CO.
{Chartered Aocouinkants) VLIENDRA KUMAR MITTAL
MARAGING DIRECTOR
CA SATISH SINGLA (DN O000G398)
{Partner)
Membership No.: 080836
Firm Reg. No.: O00BE2N HOMAL GUPTA VIRENDRA KUMAR GUPTA
COMPANY SECRETARY CARECTOR
Place = Faridsbad Membership No.: 42613 (DIN: OD005461)

Digte @ 26-05-3017

a1
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2017

As A As AL
Particulars 31st March, 31st March,
2017 2016
A, CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Met Prafit Before Tax & Extraordinary [bems 2,84 20,853 15364, 759

Adjustment For !
Deprecsation And Amortisation Expenses T&,13,500 54 86, 140
Finanpe Costs 1,81,.2%.533 2,15,90,B66
[ProfityfLass On Sale Of Assets 4. 50,95] 66,356
Interest!Dovidends Recefvad (48,24, 321 (0,02, 1845
Operating Profit Bafore Working Capital Changes 493 94 556 38506537
(Increase]/Decrease [n trada & Cther Feceivables 12,29,50,454) 11,56,49,805)
[EncressepDecrease [n Invantories 1,008,858, 754 (4348713
Increase) [ Decrease) In Ligbiities & Pravisions 74, 12,520 37,534,756
Cash Ganersted From Operations 4 51 20,454 1262 F15
Direct Tames {MNet) 11,12,15,804 )% 51,55 885)
Net Cash Fromy [Used In) Operating Adtivites 1,400 652 171,03 820

8 CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase QF Foed Assets (33,14,852) 13,53,83,263)
Sale Of Fived Asseds 1,560,000 623,354
Movermnent In Loan 43,12,.373 {19,38,431)
Punchase OF Imvesimesnts 19,03, 528} 296, 51,253
Interast Received 48,18, 258 3985, 718
Dividend Received 6,053 16,466

Met Cash Used In Irwesting Activilies

£ CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Procesdds Fram Banmmowings
Repayment OF Borrowings
Finance Costs Paid
Dividend Paid [Including Dividend Ta)
Net Cash From Finandng Activiles
Met Inoreasef{Decraasa) In Cash &nd Cash Eguivalents

Cash And Cash Equivalerts As A The Beginning OF The Year
Caszh And Cash Equivalents As At The End Of The Year
MOTES ;

Cash and Cash Equivak=nis Indude :

- Cash, Chegues In Hand And Remitances In Trenst

- Balanoss With Banks

=l
a2,78.313

(108,67 G95)
11,81,29,533)

[.89,97 3B}
1,02 45, 737

FENIA TR
8,20,58,015

3,34, 15F
B.25.20.819

e
30,44, 303)

318,71, 154

{2,159 566)

1,02 80 268
24338275

4,584, 34.003
FENII2TE

3,37 111
7225167

A5 per our repart of even date FOR CEMLUB INDUSTRIES LIMITED

For SINGLA TAYAL & CO.

{Chartered Accouinkants) VIIENDRA HUMAR MITTAL

MAMAGTNG DIRECTOR

CA SATISH SINGLA (DN G0005359E)

{Partner)

Membership No.: 080836

Firm Reg. No.: D00BEIN KOMAL GUPFTA VIRENDRA HUMAR GUPTA
COMPANY SECRETARY MRECTOR

Flzce = Faridabad Memibership No.: 42613 (Dk: G0005461)

Date : 26-05-2017
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Notes to Consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2017

1. Principles of Consolidation
The consolidated statements financial information is prepared in accordance with the principies and procedures prescribed
by Accounting standard 21 - "Consolidated financial statements” (AS 21°) prescribed by the Comgpanies (accounting
Standards) Rules, 2008, for the purposes of preparation and presentation of conscldated financial statements.

The financial staternents of the Company and Its subsidiary have been combined on a line-by-line basis by adding
together the book values of like items of essets, liabdities, Income & expenss after aliminating intra-group balances and
transactions resulting in un-realised profits in full, Unrealised losses resulting from intra-group transactions have also
been eliminated wnless cost cannot be recoverad in full. The amounts shown in respect of accumulated reserses
comprige the amount of relevant reserves as per the balance sheet of the company and its share in the past acquisition
reserves of Its subsidiary, Goodwill asising on consolidation represents the excess of cost of Investments to the Company
over the Company's portion of equity of the respective subsidiary, at the date on which investment in the subsidiary
is made. The losses applicable to minority that excesds the minority inkerest in the equity of subsidiary have been
adjusted in the majority interest.

These consolidated financlal statements relate to Cendub Industries Limited, the parent company and its subsidiary
(hereinafter collectively referred as “the group™), which are as follows:

Mame of Company %% Holding Country of Incorporation
Ganpati Handtex Pet. Lid. 100%: India

2. Significant Accounting Policies
2.1 Basis of preparation of financial statements
The financial staternents are prepared on accrual basis under the historical cost convention, modified o include
revaluation of certain assets, in accordance with applicable Accounting Standards (AS) specified in the Companies
(Accoumts) Rules, 2014 and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,

2.2 Use of estimates
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requines the
ranagement to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the
disclosure of contingent labilites on the date of the financial statements and the réporbed amounts of revense
and expenses during the reporting year. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Any revision to accounting
estimates is recognised prospectively in current and future years,

2.3 Revenle recogriion
Revenue from sale of goods Is recognésed on transfer of all significant risks and rewards of ownership in the
goods to the customer.
Revenue from services is recognised on rendering of services to customers,

Interest Income s recogmised using the time proportion method, based on underlying Intesest rates,
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Tvngibe Fved ascets and capital work-i-orogness

Flwed assets, including capital work in progress are stated at cost of acquisition or construction less accumulated
depreciation. Cost comprises the purchase price and any directly atiributable costs of bringing the asset to ks
working conditicn for the intended use. Tangible fxed assels under construction are discosed as Capital work-
in-progress.

Intangible assets

Intangible assets comprising computer software are stated at cost, including taxes, less accumadated amortisation,
Computer software is amortised on a straight line basis at the rates prescribed for the computers in schedule 1T
of Companies Act.

Barrowing Cost

Financing costs relating to borrowed funds attributable to construction ar acquisition of quelifying assets for the
period up to the completion of construction or acquisition of such assets are nduded in the cost of the assets.
Al borrowing costs are charged o Staterment of Profit and Loss.

Impatrrent

The cammying values of assets are reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any indication
of impairment, If such indication exists, the amount recoverable towards such asset is estimated. An impairment
lass 5 recognised whenever the carmying amount of an asset or its cash generating unit exceeds its recoverable
amaunt. Irpairment kosses are recognised in the Staterment of Profit and Loss. An impairment loss is reversed if
there has been a chamge in the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount. An Impalrment loss s
reversad only to the extent that the asset’s carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would
have been determined net of depreciation or amortisation, if no impairment loss has been recognised,

Depreciation
Depreciation on flxed assets ks calculated on the basis of the estimated useful lves of property, plant and
equipment which is equal to the life prescribed under Schedule 11 of Companses Act, 2013,

Inventories
Inventories are valued at the loser of cost and net realisable value. Cost includes all applicable costs inourred in
bringing goods to thelr present location and condition, determined on a first in frst owt basis,

Foreign currency transactions
Foreign currency transactions are reconded by applying the prevailing exchange rate on transaction date. Al
exchange rate differences are dealt with in Profit and Loss Account.

Provisions and contingemches

A provision is created when there is @ present obligation as a resulk of a past event that entzils a probable
outflow of resources and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. Disclosure of a
contingent liability is made when there s a possible but not probable obligation or a present obligation thak may,
but probably will not, entadl an outfiow of resources. When there = an obligation In respect of which the
likedibood of outflow of resources ks remote, no provision o disclosure is made.

Taxabom
Tax expenses for the period, comprising current tax and deferred Bax, & induded in debermining the net prafitf
(loss) for the year The company provides for deferred tax using the net labilty method based on the tax effect
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213

.14

2.15

2.16

e

of tming differences resulting from recognition of Items In the financial statement. The deferred tax charge of
credit is recognised using the tex rates and tax laws that hawe been enacted or substantizlly enacted by the
balance sheet date.

Employes benefits

{a) Definpd-contrbution plans
Contributions to the Employees” Regionad Provided Fund, Superannuation Fund, Employees Pension Scheme
and Employees’ state Insurance are recognised as defined contribution plant and charges as expenses
during the period in which the employees perform the services,

(b} Defined-benefit plans
Retirement benefits In the form of gratulty and Leave Encashment are considered as defined benefit plant
and determined on actuarial valuation using the Projected Linit Credit Method at the belance shest date,
Actuariad Gains and Losses are recognised immediately in the Profit & Loss Accounts.

{e) Short tevm employee benefits:
Short term benefits are dharged off at the undiscounted amount in the yvear in which the related service is
rendered.

Investments

Long term investrments are valued at cost. Any decline other than temporary, in the vakee of long-term imvestments,
is adjusted in the camrying value of such investrents. Diminution, if any, & determined individually for each long-
term Imeestment. Current investments ane valued at the lower of cost and falr value of individual scrips.

Earmings per share

Basic earmings per share are computed by dividing the net profitfilcss) for the year attributable to the equity
sharsholdars with the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the vear. Diluted asrnings
per share are computed wsing the welghted average number of equity and diluthve potential equity shares
outstanding during the year, except where the results would be anti-dilutive.,

Leases

Lease arrangements where the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an asset substantially vest with the
lessor are classified as operating leases, Lease rents under operating beases ane recognized in the Staternent of
Profit and Loss on a straight line basis over the kease term.

Evants accurring after the balance sheal date

Adjustment b assets and liabilities are made for events occurring after the balance sheet date that provide
additional information materially affecting the determination of the amount of assets and labilities relating to
condition existing at the balance shest date,
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2017
MNOTE : 3 SHARE CAPITAL

Sr. Particulars As At As At
No. 31st March, 31st March,
2017 2016
1 AUTHORIZED CAPITAL
Si0,00,000 Equity Shames of Rs. 10/~ each 5,000,060, 000 5,000, 0601, 000
5,000, 00,000 5, 00,00,000
2 ISSUED , SUBSCRIBED B FULLY PAID UP CAPTTAL
41200000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/~ aach 4,12,00,000 4,12 ,100,000
Total 4,1.2,00,0:00 4, 12,00, 0:0:0
NOTE:
1 The Company has only one dass of shares refemed to as equity shares having a par value of equity shanes is entitled to one woie por
chare.
4 The Company has not declares ary diwidend during the yaar,
3 Recondlation of the Number of shares
Sr, Particulars 31st March, 31st March,
Mo, 2017 2016
Mo, of Shares Mo. of Shares
Cuwtstanding at the beginning of the year &1,20,000 41.20,000
Cutstanding at the end of the year 41,20,000 41,20,000
4 Shares held by each sharcholder holding more than 5% shares
Promoters' Holding J1st March 2017 31st March 2016
% Hinlding Ho. of Shares Wy Hialding Ho. of Shares
Wipendra Kurnar Mittal 10,64 438,379 10.40 4,44 857
Madhu Mitt=] 1151 4,90,6458 11.492 4,491,168
&nsh Mital 8.3 342,342 a3 3,42,342
MNOTE : 4 RESERVE & SURPLUS
Sr. Particulars Az AR As AR
Mo, J1st March, st March,
2017 2016
1 General Reserve = =
2 Surplus (Proft B Loss Account) 13,71,69,323 11,96,86,053
Balance browght forward from previous year TIL5G, B A3 10,8897 177
Add: Profit for the period after Tax as per Profit & Loss Aocounk 174,583,269 1,00, 48,020
Mdd: Appropriztions
Deprediation Write Back extra charged in earlier years - 6,40, B56
Tatal 13,71,69,322 11,96,B86,053
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Sr. Particulars As Ar As Ar
[ =8 Jist March, Jist March,
2017 2016
1 Term Loan (Secured)
- From Banks 697,24 350 7.86,71,677
= From Cither Parties (NBFC) 2688, 349 34,113,875
L4, 13 695 820,85, 552
Less: Shown in Cusrent Maturifies of Long Testn Debt 3462010 12,26,278
[Sub Tokal &) i3, 89,50,685 ¥.98,5%,274
(Secured by hypothecation of vehickes)
2 Term Loan (Un Secured)
- From Banik - -
= From Cither Parties (NBIFC) 9,580,943
2l g.l“rm
Less: Shown in Current Matunties of Long Term Debt - 9,568,543
[Sufh Tokal B)
Total 6,89, 50,689 7.98,58,274
NOTE:
1 Terms of repayment and interest mre a9 follows:-
Loan From Mo, of Install. Yaar of s At st As At sk
Left Maturity March, 2017 March, 2016
1 Bajaj Fnance Lid 01617 1,007,618
F Tata Capital Financial Services LI, 2016~-17 8,51,345
3 HOEL Bank [LAF) 23 202021 1,33, 72,228 1,7,549 613
L] ICICT Bank Lbd. 1/ 201%-20 1,185 1,58 738
L Vokswagen Fnance (F) Ltd 25 2020-21 26,88 349 34,132,875
&  HOFC Bank a1 202324 5,59,23,807 6, 14,83,826
2] HORC BANK (MARLITT CAR LOWH ) 1B 2018-20 3,00 544 -
F49 12 aul B,30,449,535
Less: Shown n cumrent maturities of Long Term deb 34,562,010 31,085,261
Balance shown as above 6,.89,.50,689 7.98,58,174
MNOTE : 6 DEFERRED TAX LAIABILITIES (NET)
5. Particulars As At As At
No. Jist March, Jist March,
017 2016
1 Deferred Tax Liabillty
Difference befween carmying amount of Fixed asseds in
firsancal statement and income tax computabon 5924117 G2, 86,459
LESS:
i Deferred Tax Asset
Leave Encashment) Gratuity! Bonus 33,18,427 34,004,588
Total bn 16,05,600 18 83,871
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MNOTE : 7 LONG TERM PROVISIONS

5r. Particulars As AR As AR
Ne. 31st March,  31st March,
2017 2016
1 Provision for Employes Benefits
Gratuity 029,187 B1,64,014
Leave Encashment 10,61 092 10,98, 735
Total b 80,90,.279 93,62, 749
NOTE : 8 SHORT TERM BORROWINGS
. Particulars As Ak As Ak
M. 31st March, 31st Harch,
2017 2016
From Bank
Cash Credit: B,55,11,338 7,96, 559,150
Bl Discouwtireg From HOFC Bank 833 1.24 18,131
Total b 9,21,18,171 9,.20,77,281
Secured By
i]  Hypothemdon of all ourrent assets of the
i} Equieble Momgage of Land, buliding at Faridabad, Thans, Aajkot & Bendaluru and pladge of Fxed depostis of Rs 37 Lac
i) Guarantesd by (5) Directors
MNOTE : 9 TRADES PAYABLE
&r, Particulars Az At As Ak
Mo, Jist March, Jist March,
2017 2016
1 Mioo & Small Enterprises 146,76, 185 1,66,73,290
£ Oithers 5.11,37365 496,610,220
(Enchudes Rs. 33,066,553 for Services, Previous Year Hs, 49,98,5121-)
Total 6,58,13,553 6,63, 34,510
MNOTE : 10 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Sr. Partculars As Ar As Ar
(% 31t March, F1st March,
2017 2016
1 Advance From Customers 5995175 31,75.178
2  Statutory Lishiltes 3247616 28,0%,484
3 Current Maturities of Long Term Diebt
Froim Eaniks 26,756,541 12,36,378
From Others 745368 9,558,783
4  Unpaid Cividend 15,408,083 15,51,843
Tatal 1,432,562, 804 1,07,21,766
MOTE : 11 SHORT TERM PROVISIONS
Sr, Particulars As Ak As Ak
Mo, Jist March, st March,
2017 2016
1 Prowision for Taxation 37,00, 000 13,19.332
2 Dnhears Pravisaans B5,18 595 S8 .04 2E1
3 Gratuity Shart Term Prowisan T.2.673 -
4  Leave Encashment Short Term Prosision 257,163
Total 1,31,98,431 71,213,613
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MNOTE : 13 MON CURRENT INVESTMENT

L~ Farticulars As At As Ak
e, 3ist March, 3ist March,
2017 2016
AT COST
1 Advance for Fat at Molda & Fod 100,45 449 1,00, 45 465
4 Flat 4111 (Prestige) al, 76,906 4566 105
3 Shares [Ungucked) - -
4 Shanes [Quoted) 551,146 12,56,419
Total 1,67,73,521 1,58.69,993
MNOTE : 14 LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
&, Farticulars As AL As Ak
Mo, 31st March, Jist March,
2017 2016
(Unsecured - Considered Good unless othewise stated)
Il Loan to Subsidiary 1] =
II) Security Deposit
a) Government Authorites 9.56,081 1,24,B46
b) Othars 2339410 26,55, 703
IIT} Earrvest Momney Deposit 904,313 8,26,425
IV} Other Loans & Advances - =
Total 41,99,B43 36,10,974
MNOTE : 15 INVENTORIES
Sr. Particulars As Ak As Ak
No. J1st March, Jist March,
2017 2016
1 Kaw Material 3.49.07, 712 2 0740 675
2 Work-In-Frogress 1,39, B85 Fad 3,0 48 214
3 Finished Gaods 26 661 -
4 Stock-ineTrade 14.77.713 14,778,713
5 Stores & Spares 1,065,650 1,115,650
Total 5.05,03,498 6,13,92,292
MNOTE : 16 TRADE RECIEVABLES
&r, Particulars As AR As Ak
Mo, 31st March, Jist March,
2017 2016
{Unsecured, Considered Good |
1  Cutstanding for a period exceeding sk months from due date B2 81,958 1,590,459 354
2 Chers 9,81,72953 6,32, 86,084
Total 10,44,55911 8,23, 35,438
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NOTE : 17 CASH & CASH EQUIVALENT

5. Particulars As At As At
New 31st March, 31st March,
017 2016
1 Cash & Cash Eguivalents
Cash on Hand 537197 537111
Balance with Banks
In Current Accounts 87,654,928 42,13,887
In Dirdcend Acooiunls 15,48, 0493 1551 B43
2 Other bank Balance
Tarm Deposats (Margin Money) © 30,332,000 1,00, 0, 000
Term Depesits (Othars) Less than | yess maturity 6,91,75, 738 5 54,50, 437
Total [A + B+ C ] 8.30 58,016 7,27, 72,178

NOTE:

" Fised deposits under lien marked in favour of the Bank for O Emits & bank guaranbee which are nok svalable for wse of the comparry

MOTE :18 SHORT TERMS LOANS AND ADVANCES

Sr. Particulars s Ak As Ak
Mo 313t March, 31st March,
2017 2016
(Unsecured, Considered Good)
1 Tax Payment (Met of Provisions) 1574623 31,25,917
2 Tawes and Dubes Recoverable [ Adustable 23,580,382 54, 17,0564
3 Prepaid Expenses 228,322 117,750
4 (eher Advances 18,233,901 16,57,750
Total 60,17 118 1,06,18,471
MNOTE :19 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
Sr. Particulars s Ak s Ak
N 31st March, 31st March,
2017 Z016
1 Interest Accried on Fiesd Deposits 8,84, 266 6,57, 908
2  Tata Capital Services Itd 574853 36,601
3 others 6,532,451 -
Tatal 15,894,570 7,324,589
MNOTE: 10 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
Sr, Particulars As At As A
N 31st March; J1st March,
2017 2016
1 Sales 35,29,60,453 31.00,58, 207
2  Installation & Erection 23482110 32,47.906
Total 35,53,42,563 31,34,06,113
MNOTE: 21 OTHER INCOME
Sr. Particulars As Ak As AR
No. J1st March, Jist March,
2017 2016
1  [Inferest Recd 40,18 258 3085718
2 Frofit an sale of Assets (Mst) - 2425
3 Dividend [Dn Cisrent Insesbmenis) 6,063 16,466
4  Mis. Income 2,75,955 10,756
% Rertal Income oL 500 59,200
& [Interest on refund 2,20 047
¢ Exchange Rate Difference 70,081 -
Tatal 54,090,028 40,774,565
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NOTE : 22 CHAMNGE IN INVENTORIES

Sr. Farticulars As At As At
N st March, Fist March,
2017 2016
1 Dpening Stock
Work in progress 10048 214 2,.15.06.600
Finished Goods -
Traded Goods 14,78,713 1589 789
3,15,26,907 230,06, 365
1 Closing Stock
Work in progress 1,59 85 76d 3,000,498 214
Finished Goods 20,661 -
Traded Goods 14, 77,713 14,78, 713
154,90, 136 3,15 26927
(Ineremse)) Decransa 1,60,36,791 84,730,538
MNOTE : 23 BMPLOYEMENT BENEFIT EXPENSES
51, Farticulars As At As At
e, st March, 3ist March,
2017 2016
1 Salary, Wages, Bonus & Lesve Encashment 512,46, 709 4.76,31,512
2 Gratuity -2 TFar3 15,38, 264
3 Contribution to Proident and Other Funds 3,654,249 27,90, 82
4  Staff Welfanre Expenses 190,4#0,255 12,67,528
Total 5,54,73,540 532,27,593
MOTE : 24 OTHER EXPENSES
Sr, Particulars BAa AR As AR
Mo, 31st March, I1st March,
2017 2016
1 Stores B Consumables 1,00, 30,312 8908258
2 P B Fusl J2,47 599 JL.0T
3 Professing Charges 28, 46,447 27.65,643
4  Rates B Tames 3,52.533 290,208
5 Rent 16,04, 102 17,001,504
6 Traveling B Conveyanos 54, 18937 54.71.871
Repair & Maintenance
: Plant & Machineny b, =28,893 G T
8  Buiding 25, 50,257 12,103,165
9 Cithars F.22 818 b,43,6H2
1 Misc. Experses £3,00,088 78,06, 463
11 Communication Exp, 11,491,055 12,006,543
12 Salling Expenses 3483374 41 068,354
17 Sales Commissaon 4,44, 708 429141
14 [Irsurance Charges 4,710,725 4,53, 167
15 Ead Dabls 2936277 7,319,024
16 Freight Cutwand 71075 3001, 538
17 Directors Seting Fee 16,400 58,000
18 Audiors Remuneration 4,105,000 4,54, 300
19 Loss on sabe af Asests 453991 3,781
20 Loss on Reduction on invesbment 205 274 -
Total 4,74 BT 874 4,33,53 349
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SCEDULE :25 FINANCIAL COST

5r. Particulars As AR As Ak
No. 31st March, 31st March,
07 2016
1 Bank Charpes 10,96,487 29,562,618
2  Inberest on Temn lkoan B1,67 293 61,68 283
3 [Interest on ursecured foans 125 5. 70618
4 Interest pn Dther loans BH, 14,482 1,1B,80, 347
Total 181,259,533 2,15, 90,866

26 Contigent liabillity not provided for:-

27

&) Claims against the company nok ackrowdedged as |inbilRies in respect of;
Particulars 31.3.2017

31.3.2016
8,231,523

247057

Sales tax Matters B,23,523
Less: Advance Paid 247057
5,765,466

5 76,466

&) Inrespect of Bank Guaranbess given by Bank for R 26800 Lakhs (previous yebr Bs, 172,89 Lakhs).

Auditors Remuneration 31.3.2017 L3016

Audit fees 3,065,000 315,040

Tax Audit Fees 100,000 100,000
4,05,000 4,15,000

As required by Aooounting Standard (AS 28} Tmpairment of Assets”, the management has carmied out the assessment of impairment: of
assets and no impairment loss has been recognised during the yvear ather than the assets discanded) dismantied and weitten off ta Profit

and loss acoount

Expenditure In foreign curremncy -

Previous year figures have béen negrouped/rearmanged whenever considensd necessary.

Balance Confirmations:

Sundry Debtors, Loans B Achvances and Craditors balanoes are subject to confirmnation, recondlistion and conssquent adjustment, iF any

Segment Reporting

The Compary's operating business is organised and managed sccording 1o 2 single primary reportable business seqment namely "Lubrication
systems V. Accordingly, information nelating to segmental reporting as per Accounting Standard-17 & not requined to be furmished.,

Redated Party Disclosures:

1. The list of related parties as ientified by the management is as under, (with whom transactions hive otcurmed diaing the year).

Mame of Party

Mr. Vijendra Kuams Mittal

Mr. Virendra Kumar Gupts

Mrs.. Madbu Mittal

M. Aman MEtal

M Ansh Mital

Mrs. Swati kit

Ganpati Handtex Put, Lid.
Minihyd Hydraulics Pvi. L
Shre Ganpati Boxmaker Pyt Lidl

Relationship

Maraging Director

Whicde Time MHrector

Whaola Time Director

Whde Time Diredor

Wihale Time Director

falstive of Key Management Parsonnel

Subsidiary Company (Since 14/0%/2011)

‘Companies overwhich Eey Management Personnel have significant influence
Campanies cvenwhich Key Management Personnel have significant influence
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2. The following transactions were camied out with related parties in the ondinary course of business:- (Rs, In Lakhs)
2. Thee fioliowing transactions were @mied out with related parties in the ordinary oourse: of business:-

{R=. In Lacs)
PARTICULARS KEY MAMAGEMENT Companies Overathich Key
Management Personnal have
PERSDOMNEL Significant Influencs
31.03,2017 11.03.2006 | 31.03.2017 | 3L.03.3016
REVENUE TRANSACTIONS
Purchase of Gooads
Mirdhyd Hyoraulics Led 215.61 1/9.3°F
Printing & Stationery
Shree Ganpatl Boxmakar P L, B.73 8.50
Remuneration to Directors 9244 f0.50
Salary 6,00 4,80
Contribution to PF 10.66 275
BALAMNCES AS AT 31.03.17
Creditors
Mirstryd Hydraulics Lid, 5712 108,90
Shreg Ganpatl Boxmassr P LI, 0,240 0.45
MNOTE -

1. Refated party relatiorship is as identified and certified by the Management.
2. Mo amount has bean provided as doubtful debbs, written off or written back in the year in respad: of debis due to above related

parties.
34. Earning per share [EFS)

Earning per share has been computed as follows:- (Valua in Rupoas)
Year anded Year ended
31.03.17 31.03.16
Het Profitf(Loss) attributable to Sharehoiders 1,74,83.269 100,48, 020
EMfect of Dilutive Securities Sty L L R e RO
Dilrted inoome available to Equity Shansholders 1,74,83 2609 1,00,48,0000
Weighted average shares outstanding 41,20,000 41,20,000
Effect of Dilutive Securities - =
Dilubed weighted average shares cutstanding 41,320,000 41,20,000
Nomingl value of Equity shares 10 0
Basic egrmings par share d.24 344
Dilutad eamings per share 4.24 .44

35 Gratulty and other employes benefit plans
The Compamy has caloulated the varlous benefits provided to employees &5 per Aooounting Standard-15 Employee Banefits as under:
a. Defined Contribution Plans
The Company ceposis an amount determined at a fived percentage of basic pay every month o the State administarad Provident
Fund, Emplayee State Irewsance (ESD) and Social Insurance for the Benefit of employess

104



WL ENLUB

b, Defined Beneflt Plans

Employess’ Gratutity Fund:

Consequent to the Gudance of implementing Aooounting Standard-15 "Emgloyes Benefits” which danfies the apolkahiiny of the
Accourting Standard, gratuity liability ard beenee encashment liability has been determined by an Achuarial Valuer s at the date of
the Badance Sheet. The Company has a defined berefit gratuity plam, Every employes who has completed five years or more of
service receives grafulty on keaving the Company @ 15 days’ salary (last drawn salary) for esth completed year of service, The
Coempany, 85 & prudent practce, has prostded Bzhilty for leave encashment on the basis of actuanal valuation for wnutilized leave
balance a3 at Balance Sheet date.

The Talkoweng table summarizes the asoumplions made and the funded stalus and amounts recognized in U balanos sheel for thea

respective plan:

Particulars Leave Liability Gratuity
31.03.20417 31.03.2016* 31.03.2017 31.03.2016™

Discpunt rate (per anrim) 7.50% 7500,

Salary Growth Rate (par anmum) 5.00% 5.00%:

Martality IALM 2004-08 Ultemate TALM 2006-08 Litimate

Expected rate of netum 0500 0,00

‘Withdrawal raba [Per Annum) 2.00% 2.00%:

fwerage remaining warking bves of employess(Years] — 20.2 Years 20.2 Years

Prasent walue of obligation {in Lakhs}

Particulars Leawe Liability Gratuity
31.03.2017  31.03.2015* 31.03.2017  31.03.:1e*

Presant value of the ocbisgation at the beginning of the Year 13.55 B1.64

Inberest cost 102 6,12

Current service cost 1492 B.57

Benefits pald (IF any) (0.34] (134}

Acturial {gain)iass {2.96] [15.4F)

Present value of the oblgaton at the end of the Year 13.18 Fa.41

Met Asset/(Llability) to be recognized in Balance Sheet:

Particulars Leawve Liability Gratuity
31032017  31.03.2016*% 31.03.201F  31.03.2016+

Present value of the obligation at the end of the periad 13.18 T2

Fair walue of plan assets at end af period 2 -

Het Nzbiltyf|asset) recognized in Balance Sheet 13.14 7i52

Funded Status (13.18] (7A.52)

Best estimate for conkribution during next Peniod .19 4,06

*Mate: Actuary Valuation for Leawe Encashment and Gratulty has nat been determined from the Actuary for 2016 by marsgement,
therefore ampunts as at 31.03.16 are .

36 No Interest has been paic! provided an credit from Micro, Small & Medium enterprises &5 no amount was averdue at any timae,
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3 Discloser on Specifled Bank Mobes [SBNs)
Durng the vear, the Company had specified bank notes or other denomination note as defined in the MCA notificatonG 50, J0B(E)
deted Manch 30, 2017 on the defails of Specified Bank Notes (SBN) held and transascted during thepericd from November 8, 3016 to
December 30, 3016, the denominatian wise SENS and other noles a5 per thenatfication is oiven Delow:

Particulars SBN* Other Total
Denomination
Hotm
Closing Cash in Hand as on Movember 0B, 2016 4, 00,000 4, 78,412 13,7H. 412
(+) Parmitted Receipts 1] 10,23,215 10,223,215
(-} Permitted Payments 1,000,000 12, 25,663 13,215,663
{-) Amount Depasited in Banks 800,030 a B, O, D0
Closing Cath in Hand &2 on Dedcember 30, 2016 o 2,775,964 2,735,964

* Far the purposes of this clausa, the erm Specified Bank Notes' shall have the =asme meaning provided in the notificetion of the
Gowemment of [ndia, in the Ministry of Finanoe, Department ol Economic Afairs rumber 5.0, 3407(E), dated the 8th Movember; 2016,

For and on behalf of For an on behalf of tha Board
For SINGLA TAYAL & CO.
(Charterad Accountants) VIIENDRA HUMAR MITTAL
MAMAGING DIRECTOR
CA SATISH SINGLA (DIW: D0D0E39E)
{Partmer)
Membership Mo.: 080836
Firm Reg. No.: DDDBEZN KDHAL GUPTA VIRENDRA KUMAR GUPTA
COMPANY SECRETARY DIRECTOR
Place : Faridabad Membership No.: 42613 (DIM: D0006461)
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CENLUE INDUSTRIES LIMITD
CIN: (L67120HR1992PLC0O35087)

Reqgd. Office & Works : Plot No. 233-234, Sector-58, Ballebgarh, Faridabad - 121004
Phone Mo. : 08326794470, 71, 72, 73
E=mail : cenlubiiceniub.in Website : wwwcenlub.in

ATTENDANCE SLIP
TO BE COMPLETED AND HANDED OVER AT THE ENTRANCE OF THE AUDITORIUM
I hereby record my presence at the 25th ANMNUAL GEMNERAL MEETING of the company held at Aggarsal Sewa Sadan
D-48,Sector-11, Faridabad (Haryanajon Saturday, Sepbember 23,3017 at 9.30 A.M

DPID* Folio No.
Client ID* No. of Shares
Shareholder(s) Mame

Address of the Shareholder(s)

If Shareholder(s), please sign hers If prowy, please mention name and sign here

Mame of Proxy Signature
*Applicable for sharehodders hodding shares in electrodc form

ELECTRONIC VOTING PARTICULARS

Electronic Voting Sequence NurmberEVSN) Lkser 1D *Default Sequence Mumber

*Members who have not updeted their PAN with the Company/Depository Participant shall use default Sequence
Mumber in the PAN field.

Other members should wuse thair PAN.
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PROXY FORM
CENLUB INDUSTRIES LIMITD
CIN: (L67120HR1992PLCO35087)
Regd. Office & Works : Plot No. 233-234, Sector-58, Ballabgarh, Faridabad - 121004

Phone Mo, : 0BE267%4470, 71, 72, 73
E-mail : cenfub@iceniub.in Website : www.cenlub.in

FORM NO. MGT-11
[Purszant to Section 105{8) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 193} of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 7014

Mame of the Mamber(s):
Registered Address:
E-mail Id:

Faolio No.:

Client ID:

I/We being the membser({s) of Shares of Cenlub Industries Limited, hereby appoint:
1)  MName:
Address:
E-mail Id.: Signature or failing hirm:
2 MName:
Address:
E-mad Id.: Signature or failing him:
3 Name:
Address:
E-mail Id.: Signature ar falling ham
a5 my/our proxy to attend and vobe [on poll) for mefus amd on my/our behalf at the 25th (Twenty-Fifth) Annual General
Meeting of the company, to be held on Saturday, September 23, 2017 at 9:30 a.m. (1.5.T.) at the Agarwal Sewa Sadan,

D48, Sector-11, Faridabad (Haryana ) 121006 India and at my adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as
are indicated below:

Vobe
Resolu- | Brief detall of Resolutions {Optional-See Nobe 4)
tion No For | Against
ORDINARY BUSINESS
1 To consider and adopt:

a. Audited financial Staterment for the year ended March 31, 2017
and the reports of Board of Directors and Auditors thereon; and

b. Audited consolidated financial statement for the vear ended March
31, 2017

Z Re-appointment of Mr Aman Mittal (DIN 000D6435) as a Director,

who retires by rotation and being eligigle, offers himself for re-

appodintrment,
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Re-appointment of Smit. Madhu Mettal (DIN 00006418} as a Directos,
who retires by rotation and being eligigle, offers himself for re-
appointrvent,

Appodntrment of M5 Sanmarks & Associates, Chartered Accountants
{Firm Regestration Mo, 003343N) as Statutory Auditors of the Company
and fix their remuneration.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

3

10 Remuneration of Shri Ansh Mittal (DIN 00041986) as Executive

11 Remuneration of Shri Virendra Kumar Gupta (DIN 00006461) as

To Fix Remuneration of Cost Auditor to be paid to Messrs.Ritu Gupta
& Associates Frm Registration Mo, 001168 ). For the financial year
ending March 31,2018.

Re-appaintrnent of Shri Virendra Kumar Gupta (DIN Mo. DDOOG4G1)
as Execiitive Director of the Carmpany.

Remuneration of Shri  Vijendra Kumar Mittal (DIN 00006398) as
Managing Director of the Company.

Remunerabion of Smk. Madhu Miktal {DIN DDDDE413) as Executive
Director of the Company.

Remuneration of Shri Aman Mittal (DIN 0000E435) as Executive
Director of the Company.

Director of the Company.

Executhve Director of the Company.

Signature of Membes(s)

Signature of the Prowy holder(s)

MNotes :

1

2
3

This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of the
Company ot less 48 hours before the commencement of the Mesting.

A Proy need mot be a Member of the Company

A person can act as @ Prowy on behalf of Members not exceeding fifty and holding in the aggreagate not more than
10% (ten percent) of the total share capital of the Compamy carrying voting rights. & member holding more than 10%
(Ten percent) of the total share capital of the Company carrying woting rights, may appaint a single person &5 & proxy
and such persan shall not act a5 a proxy for any other person or shareholder,

It i= optonal to indicate your preferences. If you leave the 'For® or "Ageinst’ colemn blank against any or all resolutions,
vour Prowgy will be entitled to wote in the manner as hefshe may deem appropriate,
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Bkt Flyow:
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REGISTERED POST

If undelivered, please return to :

CENLUB INDUSTRIES LTD.

Plot No. 233 & 234, Sector-58, Ballabgarh, Faridabad-121004 (Haryana)

Tel, : +91-8826794470-73, Fax : +91-129-2307263
E-mail ; cenlub@cenlub.in, Website : www.cenlub.in






